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Introduction

а) Main data on the securities placed by the issuer, in relation to which the registration of the prospectus is performed:
а.1) 

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 8, 488, 068, 405 (eight billion four hundred and eighty-eight million sixty-eight thousand four hundred and five) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Way of the securities placement: 
Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Belgorodenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 896,277 pieces.

Swap ratio:
78000/738687280 of the ordinary share of JSC Belgorodenergo at the par value of 3,800 (three thousand eight hundred) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Belgorodenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Belgorodenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Belgorodenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.2)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 2, 263, 650, 296 (two billion two hundred and sixty-three million six hundred and fifty-thousand two hundred and ninety-six) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Bryanskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 9, 506, 650 (nine million five hundred and six thousand six hundred and fifty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/18572663 of the ordinary share of JSC Bryanskenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Bryanskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Bryanskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Bryanskenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.3)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 5, 365, 869, 111 (five billion three hundred and sixty-five million eight hundred and sixty-nine thousand one hundred and eleven) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Voronezhenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 56, 151, 024 (fifty-six million one hundred and fifty-one thousand twenty-four) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /7453771 of the ordinary share of JSC Voronezhenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Voronezhenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Voronezhenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Voronezhenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.4)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 1, 716, 918, 865 (one billion seven hundred and sixteen million nine hundred and eighteen thousand eight hundred and sixty-five) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Kostromaenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 408, 998, 400 (four hundred and eight million nine hundred and ninety-eight thousand four hundred) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /327431 of the ordinary share of JSC Kostromaenergo at the par value of 25 (twenty-five) kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kostromaenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kostromaenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kostromaenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.5)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 3, 108, 470, 272 (three billion one hundred and eight million four hundred and seventy thousand two hundred and seventy-two) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Kurskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Kurskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 1, 141, 368, 480 (one billion one hundred and forty-one million three hundred and sixty-eight thousand four hundred and eighty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /212429 of the ordinary share of JSC Kurskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kurskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kurskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kurskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Kurskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kurskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kurskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kurskenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.6)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 3, 585, 921, 013 (three billion five hundred and eighty-five million nine hundred and twenty-one thousand thirteen) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Lipetskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Lipetskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Lipetskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Lipetskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 155, 521, 950 (one hundred and fifty-five million five hundred and twenty-one thousand nine hundred and fifty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /1798460 of the ordinary share of JSC Lipetskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Lipetskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Lipetskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Lipetskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Lipetskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Lipetskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Lipetskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Lipetskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Lipetskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Lipetskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Lipetskenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.7)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 1, 339, 105, 840 (one billion three hundred and thirty-nine million one hundred and five thousand eight hundred and forty) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Orelenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Orelenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 192, 549, 316 (one hundred ninety-two million five hundred and forty-nine thousand three hundred and sixteen) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /542455 of the ordinary share of JSC Orelenergo at the par value of 3 (three) rubles and 50 kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Orelenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Orelenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Orelenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Orelenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Orelenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Orelenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Orelenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Orelenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Orelenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.8)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 2, 299, 746, 970 (two billion two hundred and ninety-nine million seven hundred and forty-six thousand nine hundred and seventy) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Smolenskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 195, 241, 977 (one hundred and ninety-five million two hundred and forty-one thousand nine hundred and seventy-seven) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /918754 of the ordinary share of JSC Smolenskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Smolenskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Smolenskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Smolenskenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.9) 

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 1, 429, 665, 815 (one billion four hundred and twenty-nine million six hundred and sixty-five thousand eight hundred and fifteen) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Tambovenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Tambovenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 1, 525, 986, 880 (one billion five hundred and twenty-five million nine hundred and eighty-six thousand eight hundred and eighty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/73076 of the ordinary share of JSC Tambovenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tambovenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tambovenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tambovenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Tambovenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tambovenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tambovenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tambovenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.10)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 1, 649, 150, 094 (one billion six hundred and forty-nine million one hundred and fifty thousand ninety-four) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Tverenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Tverenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 346, 136, 000 (three hundred and forty-six million one hundred and thirty-six thousand) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/371625 of the ordinary share of JSC Tverenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tverenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tverenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tverenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tverenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tverenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Tverenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tverenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tverenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tverenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.11)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 3, 065, 705, 244 (three billion and sixty-five million seven hundred and five thousand two hundred and forty-four) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Yarenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Yarenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 17, 143, 584 (seventeen million one hundred and forty-three thousand five hundred and eighty four) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/13948314 of the ordinary share of JSC Yarenergo at the par value of 50 (fifty) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Yarenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Yarenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Yarenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Yarenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Yarenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Yarenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Yarenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Yarenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Yarenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.12)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 2, 186, 314, 069 (two billion one hundred and eighty-six million three hundred and fourteen thousand sixty-nine) pieces 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 252, 083 (two hundred and fifty-two thousand eighty-three) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /676489811 of the preferred share of JSC Belgorodenergo at the par value of 3,800 (three thousand eight hundred) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Belgorodenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Belgorodenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Belgorodenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.13)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 686, 373,159 (six hundred and eighty-six million three hundred and seventy-three thousand one hundred and fifty-nine) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 3, 147, 550 (three million one hundred and forty seven thousand five hundred and fifty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /17008845 of the preferred share of JSC Bryanskenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Bryanskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Bryanskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Bryanskenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.14)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 1, 638, 000, 383 (one billion six hundred and thirty eight-million three hundred and eighty-three) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 18, 716, 678 (eighteen million seven hundred and sixteen thousand six hundred and seventy-eight) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /6826164 of the preferred share of JSC Voronezhenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Voronezhenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Voronezhenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Voronezhenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.15)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 524, 129, 927 (five hundred and twenty-four million one hundred and twenty-nine thousand nine hundred and twenty-seven) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 136, 333, 440 (one hundred and thirty-six million three hundred and thirty-three thousand four hundred and forty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /299862 of the preferred share of JSC Kostromaenergo at the par value of 25 (twenty-five) kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kostromaenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kostromaenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kostromaenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.16)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 608, 218, 279 (six hundred and eight million two hundred and eighteen thousand two hundred and seventy-nine) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 243, 855, 360 (two hundred and forty-three million eight hundred and fifty-five thousand three hundred and sixty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /194542 of the preferred share of JSC Kurskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kurskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kurskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kurskenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kurskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kurskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kurskenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.17)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 283, 994, 889 (two hundred and eighty-three million nine hundred and ninety-four thousand eight hundred and eighty-nine) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 44, 588, 520 (forty four million five hundred and eighty-eight thousand five hundred and twenty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /496780 of the preferred share of JSC Orelenergo at the par value of 3 (three) rubles and 50 kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Orelenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Orelenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Orelenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Orelenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Orelenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Orelenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Orelenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Orelenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.18)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 450, 277, 637 (four hundred and fifty million two hundred and seventy-seven thousand six hundred and thirty seven) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 41, 741, 084 (forty-one million seven hundred and forty one thousand eighty four)  pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/841395 of the preferred share of JSC Smolenskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Smolenskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Smolenskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Smolenskenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.19) 

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 187, 019, 852 (one hundred and eighty-seven million nineteen thousand eight hundred and fifty-two) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 217, 961, 420 (two hundred and seventeen million nine hundred and sixty-one thousand four hundred and twenty)  pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/66923 of the preferred share of JSC Tambovenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tambovenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tambovenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tambovenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tambovenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tambovenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tambovenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.20)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 503, 435, 546 (five hundred and three million four hundred and thirty-five thousand five hundred and forty-six) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 115, 378, 000 (one hundred and fifteen million three hundred and seventy eight thousand) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/340334 of the preferred share of JSC Tverenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tverenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tverenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tverenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tverenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tverenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tverenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tverenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tverenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
а.21)

Sort, category (type) of securities: ordinary registered shares.

Form of securities: uncertificaited.
Amount of placed securities: 738, 164, 334 (seven hundred and thirty-eight million one hundred and sixty-four thousand three hundred and thirty-four) pieces. 
Par value: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 4, 507, 320 (four million five hundred and seven thousand three hundred and twenty) pieces.
Swap ratio:

78000/12773866 of the preferred share of JSC Yarenergo at the par value of 50 (fifty) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Yarenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Yarenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Yarenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Yarenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Yarenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Yarenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Yarenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Yarenergo.
Value of placement or the procedure of its definition: the information is not underlined for the given way of placement.
Terms of security (for the secured bonds): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not secured bonds. 
Terms of converting (for convertible securities): the information is not underlined as the placed securities are not convertible securities.
b) The main data on the securities placed by the issuer, in relation to which registration of the prospectus (in case of registration of the prospectus for securities afterwards (after the state registration of the report on results of the issue (additional issue) of securities) is carried out: 
         This prospectus was registered in relation to the placed securities; the detailed data on this are given in sections II and IX of this Prospectus for Securities.
c) The main purposes of the issue and direction of the use of the funds received as a result of placement of the issue securities: 
The purpose of the issue is converting of shares of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo into additional shares of the issuer for realization of reorganization of the specified companies.

d) Other information the issuer considers necessary to specify in the introduction: none.
          This prospectus for securities contains estimations and forecasts of the authorized governance bodies of the issuer in relation to the future events and/or actions, prospects of development of the branch of economy in which the issuer carries out its primary activity, and results of activity of the issuer, including plans of the issuer, probability of occurrence of certain events and fulfilment of certain actions. Investors should not rely on estimations and forecasts of governance bodies of the issuer as actual results of activity of the issuer in the future can differ from the predicted results for many reasons completely. Purchase of securities of the issuer is connected with the risks described in the present prospectus for securities.

I. Brief data on the persons forming a part of the governance bodies of the issuer, data on bank accounts, on the auditor, appraiser and the financial adviser of the issuer, and also on other persons who signed the prospectus
1.1. The persons who are a part of the governance bodies of the issuer
Governance bodies of the issuer are:
1. 
 Supreme governance body - general meeting of shareholders;
2. 
 Body which carries out the general management by the Company activity - Board of Directors;
3. 
 The sole executive body - General Director.
Structure of the Board of Directors of the issuer:
1)  Burnashev Dmitry Aleksandrovich, 1964 
2)  Branis Alexander Markovich, 1977 
3)  Demin Andrey Aleksandrovich, 1974 - Chairman of the Board of Directors
4)  Zemlyansky Igor Ivanovich, 1969 
5)  Kachay Alexey Romanovich, 1977 
6)  Kolesnikov Anton Sergeevich, 1980 
7)  Kravchenko Vyacheslav Mikhailovich, 1967 
8)  Klaptsov Alexey Vitalievich, 1978 
9)  Makarov Evgeniy Fedorovich, 1955 
10) Misrikhanov Misrikhan Shapievich, 1955 
11) Okley Pavel Ivanovich, 1970 - Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors
Sole executive body - General Director
Makarov Evgeniy Fedorovich, 1955 
Collegial executive body is not stipulated by the Charter of the issuer.
1.2. Data on bank accounts of the issuer
	Full company name
	"TransCreditBank", Open Joint-Stock Company

	Abbreviated company name
	"TransCreditBank", OJDC

	Location (legal address)
	119034, Moscow, Soimonovsky Avenue, bld 5

	Taxpayer identification number
	7722080343

	Type and number of the account
	Settlement 40702810300000006996

	BIC
	044525562

	Correspondent account
	30101810600000000562


	Full company name
	"NOTA-BANK" (Open Joint-Stock Company)

	Abbreviated company name
	"NOTA-BANK" (OJSC)

	Location (legal address)
	127018, Moscow, street Is exemplary, д.31, стр.3

	Taxpayer identification number
	7203063256

	Type and number of the account
	Settlement 40702810500000000746

	BIC
	044525569

	Correspondent account
	30101810700000000569


	Full company name
	Branch of  VTB Bank (open joint-stock company) in Belgorod


	Abbreviated company name
	Branch of Bank VTB, OJSC in Belgorod

	Location (legal address)
	308600, Belgorod, Slavy Avenue, bld. 35а

	Taxpayer identification number
	7702070139

	Type and number of the account
	Settlement 40702810616000001807
Business credit card 40702810316000090024
Current currency (dollars) 40702840216000000265
Transit currency (dollars) 40702840016008000564

	BIC
	041403757

	Correspondent account
	30101810400000000757


	Full company name
	EVROFINANCE MOSNARBANK JOINT-STOCK COMMERCIAL BANK (open joint-stock company)

	Abbreviated company name
	"EVROFINANCE MOSNARBANK JSCB, OJSC 

	Location (legal address)
	121099, Moscow, Novy Arbat street 29

	Taxpayer identification number
	7703115760

	Type and number of the account
	Settlement 40702810100205772190

	BIC
	044525204

	Correspondent account
	30101810900000000204


	Full company name
	Bank Vozrozhdenie, open joint-stock company 

	Abbreviated company name
	Bank Vozrozhdenie, (OJSC)

	Location (legal address)
	101000, Moscow, Luchnikov lane, 7/4, bld. 1

	Taxpayer identification number
	5000001042

	Type and number of the account
	Settlement 40702810600200142524

	BIC
	044525181

	Correspondent account
	30101810900000000181


	Full company name
	Alpha-Bank Open Joint-stock company 

	Abbreviated company name
	Alpha-Bank, OJSC 

	Location (legal address)
	107078, Moscow, Kalanchevskaya street, 27

	Taxpayer identification number
	7728168971

	Type and number of the account
	Settlement 40702810801100001161

	BIC
	044525593

	Correspondent account
	30101810200000000593


	Full company name
	Joint-stock Commercial Savings
Bank of the Russian Federation (Open Joint-stock company)

	Abbreviated company name
	Savings Bank of Russia, OJSC  

	Location (legal address)
	117997, Moscow, Vavilova street, 19

	Taxpayer identification number
	7707083893

	Type and number of the account
	Settlement 40702810338120108302

	BIC
	044525225

	Correspondent account
	30101810400000000225


1.3. Data on the auditor(s) of the issuer: 

Considering that the issuer carries out its activity since 2005, and as of date of the approval of this prospectus the completed fiscal years are considered 2005 and 2006, below are the data on the auditors of the issuer which carried out check of book keeping and financial (accounting) reports of the issuer for 2005 and 2006, and made up the corresponding auditor opinions.
	Full company name 
	KPMG, Closed Joint-Stock Company 

	Abbreviated company name
	KPMG, CJSC

	Location of the auditor company 
	129110, Moscow, Olimpiysky Avenue, 18/1, office 3035

	Phone and fax numbers
	phone +7 (495) 937 4477, fax +7 (495) 937 4499

	e-mail
	moscow@kpmg.ru

	Number, date if delivery and date of expiry of the lisence for realization of the auditor activity 
	No. Е 003330, issued 17 January 2003, date of expiry: 17.01.2013.


	Authority which issued the license
	Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation 

	The fiscal period within which the auditor held independent check of book keeping and financial (accounting) reports of the issuer
	2006 


	Full company name 
	Pricewaterhouse Coopers Audit, Closed Joint-Stock Company 

	Abbreviated company name
	PwC Audit, CJSC 

	Location of the auditor company
	115054, Moscow, Kosmodamianskaya Embankment,52, bld. 5

	Phone and fax numbers
	Phone +7 (495) 967 6000, fax +7 (495) 967 6001

	e-mail 
	pwc.russia@ru.pwc.com 

	Number, date if delivery and date of expiry of the lisence for realization of the auditor activity
	No. Е 000376, issued 20 May 2002, date of expiry: 20 Mau 2012 


	Authority which issued the license
	Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation

	The fiscal period within which the auditor held independent check of book keeping and financial (accounting) reports of the issuer
	2005 


Auditors of KPMG and PwC Audit are independent of the issuer.
Factors which can influence independence of auditors of the issuer, including the information on presence of the essential interests connecting auditors (officials of auditors) with the issuer (officials of the issuer): none. 
- Presence of stakes of participations of auditors (officials of auditors) in the authorized capital of the issuer: auditors have no stakes in the authorized capital of the issuer;
- Granting borrowed funds to auditors (officials of auditors) of the issuer: the issuer did not provide borrowed funds to auditors (officials of auditors);
- Presence of close business mutual relations (participation in promotion of products (services) of the issuer, participation in joint enterprise activity, etc.), and kinship: the issuer has no close business mutual relations and kinship with auditors;
- Data on the officials of the issuer who are simultaneously officials of auditors (who are auditors): officials of the issuer are not simultaneously officials of auditors.
The measures undertaken by the issuer and auditors for decrease of the specified factors: auditors are not shareholders of the issuer; the issuer is not a shareholder of auditors; the chief accountant of the issuer is not an employee of auditors; auditors and the issuer did not complete contracts of loan/credit.
The issuer and auditors shall act (acted) within the limits of the current legislation, in particular according to Federal Law as of 7 August 2001 No. 119-FZ "On Auditor Activity" (as amended of 14 December 2001 No.164-FZ, as of 30 December 2001 No. 196-FZ) according Article 12 of which the audit may not be performed by: 
1) the auditors who are founders (participants) of the audited persons, their heads, bookkeepers and other persons bearing the responsibility for the organization and conducting of book keeping and drawing up of the financial (accounting) reports;
2) the auditors being near of kin (parents, spouses, brothers, sisters, children, as well as brothers, sisters, parents and children of spouses) with founders (participants) of the audited persons, their officials, bookkeepers and other persons bearing the responsibility for the organization and conducting of book keeping and drawing up of the financial (accounting) reports);
3) the auditor organizations, the heads and other officials of which are founders (participants) of the audited persons, their officials, bookkeepers and other persons bearing the responsibility for the organization and conducting of book keeping and drawing up of the financial (accounting) reports;
4) the auditor organizations, the heads and other officials of which are near of kin (parents, spouses, brothers, sisters, children, as well as brothers, sisters, parents and children of spouses) with founders (participants) of the audited persons, their officials, bookkeepers and other persons bearing the responsibility for the organization and conducting of book keeping and drawing up of the financial (accounting) reports;
5) the auditor organizations in relation to the audited persons which are their founders (participants) in relation to the audited persons for whom these auditor organizations are founders (participants), in relation to the affiliated organizations, branches and representative offices of the specified audited persons, and also in relation to the organizations having common founders (participants) with this auditor organization;
6) the auditor organizations and individual auditors, which rendered services on restoration and conducting book keeping within three years prior to carrying out of the auditor check, and also on drawing up of the financial (accounting) reports to physical persons and legal entities in relation to these persons.
The main measure undertaken by the issuer for decrease of dependence of the issuer and the auditor from each other is a process of thorough examination of the candidate of the auditor for its independence of the issuer. The auditor is completely independent of the governance body of the issuer according to the requirements of Article 12 of the Federal Law "On Auditor Activity"; the amount of remuneration of the auditor was not attached to the results of the check held.
The procedure of selection of the auditor of the issuer:

- Presence of the procedure of the tender connected with selection of the auditor, and its main terms:
The candidate of the Auditor of the issuer is defined as a result of the Competitive Selection of the auditor by the issuer.
For participation in the Competition, the auditor organizations should meet the following requirements:
- 
 not to be in the process of liquidation;
- 
 absence of the decision on abeyance of activity adopted in accordance with the procedure stipulated by the Code of the Russian Federation on Administrative Offences, at the date of consideration of the Application Form for participation in the Competition;
- 
 not to have debts under the accrued taxes, tax collections and other obligatory payments to the budgets of any level or the state unappropriated funds as of the last calendar year, the amount of which exceeds twenty five percent of the balance sheet asset of the participant according to the accounting reports as of the last completed accounting period;
- 
 not to fall under terms (in relation to the Company and affiliated and dependent entities of RAO UES of Russia) enlisted in item 1 of Article 12 of the Federal Law "On the auditor activity".
- Procedure of nomination of the candidate of the auditor for approval at the meeting of shareholders (participants), including the governance bodies who made the corresponding decision:

Procedure of nomination of a candidate of the auditor for approval at the shareholders meeting has the features connected with presence of the issuer's unique shareholder which is RAO UES of Russia.
The candidate of the auditor of the issuer for 2005 was determined as a result of the Competitive Selection held by the shareholder of the issuer. The Competitive Selection was performed in accordance with the decision of the Board of RAO UES of Russia (Minutes No. 1152pr of 14 February 2005) and requirements of the Standard on Selection of Auditors of ADE in the Group of RAO UES of Russia approved by this decision. 
The candidate of the auditor of the issuer for 2006 was determined as a result of the Competitive Selection held by the shareholder of the issuer. The Competitive Selection was performed according to the decision of the Board of Directors of RAO UES of Russia (Minutes No. 217 of 16 March 2006) and requirements of the Regulations for carrying out the Competition on Selection of Auditors of RAO UES of Russia, the Group of RAO UES of Russia and ADE of the Group approved by this decision of the Board of Directors. 
Auditors of the issuer carried out check of the financial (accounting) reports of the issuer according to the requirements of the legislation of the Russian Federation on the basis of contracts of rendering auditor services concluded with them.
The auditor of the issuer for 2005 was approved by the decision of the unique shareholder of the issuer 29.10.2005 (Minutes No.1333pr/3of the Board of RAO UES of Russia).
The auditor of the issuer for 2006 was approved by the decision of the unique shareholder of the issuer 24.06.2006 (Minutes No. 1484pr/6of the Board of RAO UES of Russia).
The information on the works held by the auditors within the limits of special auditor tasks:

Works within the limits of special auditor tasks were not held by the auditors.
The procedure of definition of auditors' remuneration amount, and the information on presence of the deferred and back payments for services rendered by auditors:

The procedure of payment and amount of monetary remuneration to the auditor organizations and individual auditors for carrying out the audit (including the obligatory) and rendering associated services are defined by contracts of rendering auditor services and may not be attached to performance of any requirements of the audited persons about the contents of the conclusions which can be made as a result of the audit.
The amount of payment for the auditors’ services of the issuer approved by the general shareholders meeting of the issuer for obligatory annual check and acknowledgement of the annual financial reports of the issuer is defined by the issuer Board of Directors.
The amounts of the actual remuneration paid by the issuer to auditors for the independent checks of book keeping and the financial (accounting) reports of the issuer held equaled:
- For 2005 - RUR 3.304 million, VAT included (PwC Audit);
- For 2006 - RUR 4.012 million, VAT included (KPMG), including for audit of the reports made according to RAS - RUR 2.242 million, VAT included; for audit of the reports made according to IFRS -RUR  1.77 million, VAT included; 
- For 2007, remuneration for carrying out independent check of book keeping and financial (accounting) reports of the issuer was not paid to the auditor. 
There are no deferred and back payments for services rendered by auditors.
1.4. Data on the appraiser of the issuer:  

The appraiser (appraisers) was not involved by the issuer for definition of the market value of placed securities, definition of the market value of the property pawned under bonds of the issuer with bid security; rendering of other appraisal services connected with realization of issue of securities, the information on which is underlined in the prospectus for securities.
1.5. Data on advisers of the issuer:

The financial adviser for the securities market, and also other persons rendering consulting services to the issuer connected with realization of the securities issues, and signed the prospectus for securities represented for registration, and also other registered prospectus for securities of the issuer being in circulation, were not involved by the issuer.   
There are no other advisers, the data on which could affect decision-making on purchase of securities of the issuer. 
1.6. Data on other persons who signed the prospectus for securities:

Data on Director for the Accounting Policy of the issuer who signed this Prospectus for Securities:
	Surname:
	Puzenko

	Name:
	Svetlana

	Partonymic:
	Yurievna

	Year of birth:
	1960

	Principle place of works and occupation at the principle place of work
	Director for the Accounting Policy  - Chief Accountant of Corporate Service Systems, JSC

	Occupation in IDGC of Centre, JSC:
	Director for the Accounting Policy  of IDGC of Centre, JSC (part-time worker)

	Phone number:
	(495) 747-92-92

	e-mail:
	puzenko@belgorodenergo.ru

	Location (place of work):
	129090, Moscow, Glukharev lane 4/2


There are no other persons who signed the prospectus for securities and were not specified in the previous items of this section.

II. Brief data on volume, terms, order and conditions of floatation by each kind, category (type) of placed issue securities  
1) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 8, 488, 068, 405 (eight billion four hundred and eighty-eight million sixty-eight thousand four hundred and five) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 848,806,840 (eight hundred and forty-eight million eight hundred and six thousand eight hundred and forty) rubles 50 kopecks.  
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Belgorodenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 2, 263, 650, 296 (two billion two hundred and sixty-three million six hundred and fifty thousand two hundred and ninety-six) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 226, 365, 029 (two hundred and twenty-six million three hundred and sixty-five thousand twenty-nine) rubles and 60 kopecks.

Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Bryanskenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
3) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 5, 365, 869, 111 (five billion three hundred and sixty-five million eight hundred and sixty-nine thousand one hundred and eleven) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 536, 586, 911 (five hundred and thirty-six million five hundred and eighty-six thousand nine hundred and eleven) rubles and 10 kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Voronezhenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
4) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 1, 716, 918, 865 (one billion seven hundred and sixteen million nine hundred and eighteen thousand eight hundred and sixty-five) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 171, 691, 886 (one hundred and seventy-one million six hundred and ninety-one thousand eight hundred and eighty-six) rubles and 50 kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kostromaenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
5) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 3, 108, 470, 272 (three billion one hundred and eight million four hundred and seventy thousand two hundred and seventy two) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 310, 847, 027 (three hundred and ten million eight hundred and forty-seven thousand twenty-seven) rubles and 20 kopecks.

Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kurskenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
6) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Lipetskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 3, 585, 921, 013 (three billion five hundred and eighty-five million nine hundred and twenty-one thousand thirteen) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 358, 592, 101 (three hundred and fifty-eight million five hundred and ninety-two thousand one hundred and one) rubles and 30 kopecks. 

Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Lipetskenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Lipetskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
7) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 1, 339, 105, 840 (one billion three hundred and thirty-nine million one hundred and five thousand eight hundred and forty) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 133, 910, 584 (one hundred and thirty-three million nine hundred and ten thousand five hundred and eighty four) rubles.  
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Orelenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
8) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 2, 299, 746, 970 (two billion two hundred and ninety-nine million seven hundred and forty-six thousand nine hundred and seventy) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 229, 974, 697 (two hundred and twenty-nine million nine hundred and seventy-four thousand six hundred and ninety-seven) rubles.

Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Smolenskenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
9) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 1, 429, 665, 815 (one billion four hundred and twenty-nine million six hundred and sixty five thousand eight hundred and fifteen) pieces
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 142, 966, 581 (one hundred and forty-two million nine hundred and sixty-six thousand five hundred and eighty-one) rubles 50 kopecks.

Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tambovenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
10) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 1, 649, 150, 094 (one billion six hundred and forty nine million one hundred and fifty thousand ninety four) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 164, 915, 009 (one hundred and sixty four million nine hundred and fifteen thousand nine) rubles and 40 kopecks.

Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tverenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
11) For the securities issue placed by means of converting ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 3, 065, 705, 244 (three billion and sixty-five million seven hundred and five thousand two hundred and forty-four) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 306, 570, 524 (three hundred and six million five hundred and seventy thousand five hundred and twenty-four) rubles and 40 kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Yarenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
12) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 2, 186, 314, 069 (two billion one hundred and eighty-six million three hundred and fourteen thousand sixty-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 218, 631, 406 (two hundred and eighteen million six hundred and thirty-one thousand four hundred and six) rubles and 90 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Belgorodenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
13) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 686, 373, 159 (six hundred and eighty-six million three hundred and seventy-three thousand one hundred and fifty-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 68, 637, 315 (sixty-eight million six hundred and thirty-seven thousand three hundred and fifteen) rubles and 90 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Bryanskenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
14) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 1, 638, 000, 383 (One billion six hundred and thirty-eight million three hundred and eighty-three) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 163, 800, 038 (one hundred and sixty-three million eight hundred thousand thirty-eight) rubles and 30 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Voronezhenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
15) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 524, 129, 927 (five hundred and twenty-four million one hundred and twenty-nine thousand nine hundred and twenty-seven) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 52, 412, 992 (fifty-two million four hundred and twelve thousand nine hundred and ninety-two) rubles and 70 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kostromaenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
16) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 608, 218, 279 (six hundred and eight million two hundred and eighteen thousand two hundred and seventy-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 60, 821, 827 (sixty million eight hundred and twenty-one thousand eight hundred and twenty-seven) rubles and 90 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kurskenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities
17) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 283, 994, 889 (two hundred and eighty-three million nine hundred and ninety-four thousand eight hundred and eighty-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the value: 28, 399, 488 (twenty-eight million three hundred and ninety-nine thousand four hundred and eighty-eight) rubles and 90 kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Orelenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
18) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 450, 277, 637 (four hundred and fifty million two hundred and seventy-seven thousand six hundred and thirty-seven) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 45, 027, 763 (forty-five million twenty-seven thousand seven hundred and sixty-three) rubles and 70 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Smolenskenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
19) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 187, 019, 852 (one hundred and eighty-seven million nineteen thousand eight hundred and fifty-two) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 18, 701, 985 (eighteen million seven hundred and one thousand nine hundred and eighty-five) rubles and 20 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tambovenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities
20) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 503, 435, 546 (five hundred and three million four hundred and thirty-five thousand five hundred and forty-six) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 50, 343, 554 (fifty million three hundred and forty-three thousand five hundred and fifty-four) rubles and 60 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tverenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities
21) For the securities issue placed by means of converting preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
2.1. Class, category (type) and form of placed securities
Class, category (type) of placed securities: ordinary registered shares, 
Form of placed securities: uncertificated, 
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.2. The par value of each class, category (type), series of placed issue securities
Par value of placed securities: 10 (ten) kopecks.
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
2.3. Assumed amount of the issue in money terms and quantity of issue securities which are supposed to be placed
Amount of placed securities: 738, 164, 334 (seven hundred and thirty-eight million one hundred and sixty-four thousand three hundred and thirty-four) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 73, 816, 433 (seventy-three million eight hundred and sixteen thousand four hundred and thirty-three) rubles and 40 kopecks.   
Placed securities are not convertible into securities or options of the issuer.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.4. The price (procedure of definition of the price) of issue securities placement 
The procedure of definition of the price of the securities placement: these data are not specified for the given way of placement.
Within the limits of this way of placement, the right to priority securities purchase is not provided.
2.5. The procedure and terms of the issue securities placement
Date of beginning and date of completion of the securities placement, or the procedure of definition of the securities placement terms:

Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Yarenergo.
Way of the securities placement:

Converting of preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Presence of the preemptive right to purchase of the placed securities: is not provided within the limits of this way of placement.
Other material terms of the securities placement, in opinion of the issuer: none.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
          The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2.6. Procedure and terms of payment of placed issue securities
As for all additional issues, the registration of the prospectus for securities is related to: this information is not specified for the given way of placement.

2.7. Procedure and terms of conclusion of contracts during placement of the issue securities
As for all additional issues, the registration of the prospectus for securities is related to: this information is not specified for the given way of placement.

2.8. A group of potential purchasers of placed issue securities
As for all additional issues, the registration of the prospectus for securities is related to: this information is not specified for the given way of placement.

2.9. Procedure of disclosing the information on the placement and results of the of issue securities placement 
The procedure of disclosing the information disclosed below shall be applied to all additional issues, the registration of the prospectus for securities is related to.
The issuer performs information disclosure in the form of statements at each stage of the securities issue procedure, and after state registration of the securities prospectus the issuer shall disclosure information in the form of quarterly reports and statements of a material fact in the form of the data which may have a material effect on the issuer’s securities value, in accordance with the procedure established by Federal Law No. 39-FZ “On the securities market” as of 22 April 1996 (as amended), Federal Law “On joint-stock companies” as of 26 December 1996 (as amended), and “Regulations on Information Disclosure by the Securities Issuers” approved by Order No. 06-117/pz-n of the FFMS of Russia (further on called the Regulation”). In case at the moment of occurrence of the event which should be covered by the issuer in accordance with the applicable federal laws and normative regulatory acts of the federal executive authority for the securities market, the procedure of and terms of information disclosure are applied to this event other than those established by the Decision on additional issue of securities and prospectus for securities, the information on such event is disclosed in accordance with the procedure and in time stipulated by federal laws and normative regulatory acts of the federal executive authority for the securities market applicable at the moment of the event occurrence.

All information subject to disclosing by the issuer in accordance with the Regulations and other normative regulatory acts of the federal executive authority for the securities market in the Internet is available within the period established by these normative regulatory acts on the Internet website www.mrsk-1.ru.

The issuer provides access for any interested person to the information in each of the statements, including in each statement of a material fact published by the issuer in accordance with the Regulations, and in the registered Decision in Additional Issue of Securities, Prospectus for securities and with the subsequent amendments, Reports on Results of Additional Issue of Securities, quarterly reports and in other documents, the obligatory disclosure of which is stipulated by Section VIII of the Regulation by placement of their copies at the place of situation of the issuer’s constantly operating executive body which is indicated in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities.

The issuer provides copy of each statement, including the copy of each statement of a material fact published by the issuer in accordance with the Regulation, and the copy of the registered Decision on the Additional Securities Issue, Prospectus for securities with the subsequent amendments, Report on Results of Additional Issue of Securities, a copy of the quarterly report and a copy of other documents, the obligatory disclosure of which is stipulated by Section VIII of the Regulation, owners of the issuer’s securities owners and other interested persons by their request for a payment which does not exceed the expenses for manufacture of this copy, within not more than 7 (seven) days from the date of the request.

Bank data of the settlement account(s) of the issuer for payment for manufacture of copies of the documents specified above and the amount (procedure of definition) of these expenses is published by the issuer on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru. 

Copies of the documents, the term of storage of which by the issuer is not constant in accordance with the legislation of the Russian Federation, are given by the issuer upon request of interested persons within the time established as time of storage of these documents.

The copy provided by the issuer is certified by the authorized person of the issuer.

If the last day of the term, within which the issuer in accordance with the Regulation is obliged to disclose the information or provide a copy of the document containing the information subject to disclosure, is a day-off and/or holiday, the day after this day-off or holiday is the day of termination of this term.

Statements of material facts and statements of data which may have a material effect on the joint-stock company securities value are directed by the issuer to the registration agency in time not later than 5 (five) days from the moment of occurrence of this event/fact.

The issuer and/or registrar who keeps the register of the issuer’s shareholder upon request of the interested person is obliged to provide the issuer with a copy of the registered Decision on Additional Securities Issue for a fee which does not exceed expenses for its making.

1) After taking the decision on increase in the authorised capital by placement of additional shares, the issuer discloses the information on this in the form of “Statement of Taking a Decision on Securities Placement” in the following terms from the date of drawing-up the minutes of the specified general shareholders meeting:

·  in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

2) Information on approval by the issuer’s board of director of the Decision on Additional Issue of Securities is disclosed by the issuer in the form of “Statement of Approval of the Decision on Additional Securities Issue” in the following terms from the date of drawing-up the minutes (date of termination of the term established by the legislation of the Russian Federation for drawing-up minutes) of the meeting of the issuer’s board of director, at which the decision on approval of the additional securities issue was adopted:

·  in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

3) Information on state registration of the additional shares issue is disclosed by the issuer after state registration of the securities prospectus by publishing a statement of a material fact “Data on the stages of the securities issue procedure” in the form of the Decision On Additional Securities Issue and Prospectus for securities. 

Statement of state registration of the additional shares issue and the procedure of access to the information containing in the Prospectus for securities is published by the issuer within the following terms from the date of publishing the information on state registration of the additional securities (shares) issue of the issuer on the registration agency’s website in the Internet or reception by the issuer of the registration agency’s written notice on the state registration of the additional securities  (shares) issue by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier:

“Statement of Taking a Decision on Securities Placement” in the following terms from the date of drawing-up the minutes of the specified general shareholders meeting:

·  in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

· In the Mtsensky Rai newspaper – not later than 10 (ten) days.

The text of the statement on a material fact shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru during at least 6 months from the date of its publishing in the Internet. 

The issuer sends the statement of a material fact to the registration agency within 5 (five) days from the day of occurrence of the material fact.

Within not more than 2 (two) days from the date of publication of the information on state registration of the additional issue of securities (shares) of the issuer on the registration agency’s website in the Internet or reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on state registration of the additional securities (shares) issue by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier, the issuer publishes text of the registered decision on additional securities issue on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru. At publication of the text of the decision on additional securities issue on the website in the Internet, the following should be specified: state registration number of the additional issue of securities, date of its state registration and name of the registration agency which performed state registration of the additional securities (shares) issue.

The text of the registered decision on additional securities issue shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru from the date of its publishing in the Internet and till redemption (annulment) of all Shares of this issue.

Within not more than 2 (two) days from the date of publication of the information on state registration of the additional issue of securities (shares) of the issuer on the registration agency’s website in the Internet or reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on state registration of the additional securities (shares) issue by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier, the issuer publishes text of the Securities Prospectus on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru. At publication of the text of the Securities Prospectus on the website in the Internet, the following should be specified: state registration number of the additional issue of securities, with regard to which the Prospectus for securities was registered; the date of its state registration and name of the registration agency which performed state registration of the Securities (Shares) Prospectus.

The text of the registered securities prospectus shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru from the date of its publishing in the Internet and till expiry of at least 6 (six) months from the date of publication of the text of the report on results of additional securities (shares) issue.

As from the date of publication of the statement on state registration of the additional issue of shares, all interested persons may examine the Decision On Additional Issue Of Securities and Prospectus for securities, as well as to receive their copies at the address: 129090 Moscow, Glukharev lane, 4/2 (in the building of the sole executive body of JSC “IDGC of Centre”).

As from the date of publication of the statement on state registration of the additional issue of shares, all interested persons may receive a copy  of the Decision On Additional Issue Of Securities and Prospectus for securities at the address specified above for a fee which does not exceed the expense for making the copies of the specified documents.

4) At the stage of placement of shares, the issuer discloses the information in the form of:

· Statement of the date of securities placement commencement;

· Statement of changing the date of securities placement commencement;

· Statement of a material fact: “Data on stages of securities issue procedure” in the order and form stipulated by Chapter VI of the Regulations;

· Statement of securities placement termination;

· Statement of securities placement recommencement;

A) Statement of the date of securities placement commencement shall be published by the issuer in the news line and on the Internet website.

 Statement of the date of securities placement commencement is published by the issuer within the following terms before the date of commencement of securities placemen (date of making an entry on termination of activity of the consolidated joint-stock company in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities):

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 5 (five) days prior to the date of securities placement commencement ;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 4 days prior to the date of securities placement commencement.

B) In case of the issuer’s taking a decision on change of the date of securities placement commencement, the issuer is obliged to publish a statement on change of the date of securities placement commencement in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) and  on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru not later than 1 (one) day before this date.

C) The issuer also discloses data on placement (placement commencement and termination) of securities in the form of statement of material facts.

Data on placement (placement commencement and termination) of securities are published by the issuer within the following terms as from the date of placement commencement and the date of placement termination, respectively:

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 (two) days.

The text of the statement on a material fact shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru during at least 6 (six) months from the date of its publishing in the Internet. The issuer sends statement of material fact to the registration agency not later than 5 (five) days from the moment of the material fact occurrence.

D) If within the term of placement of shares the issuer takes a decision on making changes and/or additions to the Decision on Additional Issue Of Securities and Prospectus for securities, and/or in case of reception by the  issuer within the term of shares placement of the written demand (decision, instruction) of the state body authorized in accordance with the legislation of the Russian Federation for taking a decision on termination of securities placement (further on called the authorized body), the issuer terminates placement of shares and publishes a statement on termination of securities placement in the following terms from the date of drawing-up the minutes (date of the expiry of the term established by the legislation of the Russian Federation for drawing the minutes) of the meeting (proceedings) of the authorized issuer’s governance body, at which the decision on  making changes and/or additions to the Decision on Additional Issue Of Securities and Prospectus for securities was taken, or the date of reception by the issuer of the written demand (decision, instruction) of the authorized body on termination of securities placement by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier:

·  in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

In case placement is terminated due to taking a decision by the registration agency on termination of the securities emission, the information on termination of shares placement is disclosed by the issuer in the form of statement of a material fact “Data on termination and recommencement of securities emission” in accordance with the procedure and in the form stipulated by Charter VI of the Regulations.

E) After registration (within the term of placement of shares) of changes and/or additions to the Decision On Additional Issue Of Securities and/or Prospectus for securities, taking a decision on refusal to register these changes and/or additions, or reception within the term of placement of shares of the written notice (decision, instruction) of the authorized body on permission to recommence placement of securities (termination of the effect of justifications for termination of securities placement), the issuer publishes statement on recommencement of securities placement in the news line and on the Internet website . 

Statement on recommencement of securities placement shall be published by the issuer within the following terms from the date of publication of the information on registration of changes and/or additions to the Decision On Additional Issue Of Securities and/or Prospectus for securities, or on refusal to register these changes and/or additions on the registration agency’s website in the Internet, or reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on registration of changes and/or additions to the Decision On Additional Issue Of Securities and/or Prospectus for securities, or on refusal to register these changes and/or additions, or the date of reception by the issuer of the written notice (decision, instruction) of the authorized body on permission to recommence placement of securities (termination of the effect of justifications for termination of securities placement):

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

The issuer recommences securities (shares) placement only after publication of the statement on recommencement of securities placement in the news line and on the Internet website.

 In case placement is recommenced due to taking a decision by the registration agency on recommencement of the securities emission, the information on recommencement of securities placement is disclosed by the issuer in the form of statement of a material fact “Data on termination and recommencement of securities emission” in accordance with the procedure and in the form stipulated by Charter VI of the Regulations.

F) The issuer also discloses (in the form of statement of material facts) the data on termination and recommencement of shares emission.

The data on termination and recommencement of shares emission are disclosed by the issuer within the following terms from the moment of occurrence of the material fact:

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

The moment of occurrence of the material fact containing data on termination of shares emission is the date of publication of the information on termination of the issuer’s shares emission on the Internet website of the registration agency, or the date of reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on termination of shares emission by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier.

The moment of occurrence of the material fact containing data on recommencement of shares emission is the date of publication of the information on recommencement of the issuer’s shares emission on the Internet website of the registration agency, or the date of reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on recommencement of shares emission by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier.

The text of the statement of a material fact shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru within at least 6 (six) months from the date of publication in the Internet.

The issuer sends the statement of a material fact to the registration agency within 5 (five) days from the day of occurrence of the material fact.

5) Information on state registration of the Report On Results Of Additional Issue Of Securities is disclosed by the issuer in the form of statement of material fact “Data in stages of securities emission procedure” in the following terms from the date of publication of the information on state registration of the Report On Results Of Additional Issue Of Securities on the Internet website of the registration agency, or the date of reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on state registration of the Report On Results Of Additional Issue Of Securities (Shares) by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier:

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

The text of the statement of a material fact shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru within at least 6 (six) months from the date of publication in the Internet.

The issuer sends the statement of a material fact to the registration agency within 5 (five) days from the day of occurrence of the material fact.

Within not more than 2 (two) days from the date of publication of the information on state registration of the Report On Results Of The Additional Issue Of Securities (Shares) of the issuer on the registration agency’s website in the Internet or reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on state registration of the Report On Results Of The Additional Securities (Shares) issue by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier, the issuer publishes text of the registered report on results of the additional securities issue on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru. 

The text of the registered report on results of the additional securities (shares) shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru within at least 6 (six) months from the date of publication in the Internet.

As from the date of publication of the statement on state registration of the report on results of the additional securities (shares) issue, all interested persons may examine the report on results of the additional securities (shares) issue and prospectus for securities, as well as to receive its copies at the address: 129090 Moscow, Glukharev lane, 4/2 (in the building of the sole executive body of JSC “IDGC of Centre”).

As from the date of publication of the statement on state registration of the report on results of the additional securities (shares) issue, all interested persons may receive at the address specified above, a copy of the report on results of the additional securities (shares) issue for a fee which does not exceed the expense for making the copies of the specified documents.

6) Data on recognition of the additional issue as cancelled or invalid are disclosed by the issuer in the form of statements of material acts within the following terms from the moment of the material fact occurrence:

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

The moment of occurrence of the material fact containing data on recognition of the additional issue as cancelled or invalid is the date of publication of the information on recognition of the additional issue as cancelled or invalid on the Internet website of the registration agency, or the date of reception by the issuer of the written notice of the registration agency on recognition of the additional issue as cancelled or invalid by post, fax, electronic mail communication, against receipt, depending on which of the date comes earlier.

The moment of occurrence of the material fact containing data on recognition of the additional issue as cancelled or invalid is the date of reception by the issuer of the court document (decision, definition, order) which came in effect (date of coming in effect) on recognition of the additional issue as cancelled or invalid.

The text of the statement of a material fact shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru within at least 6 (six) months from the date of publication in the Internet.

The issuer sends the statement of a material fact to the registration agency within 5 (five) days from the day of occurrence of the material fact.

7) From the date after the date of registration of the prospectus for securities, the issuer is obliged to disclose information in the form of statement of material facts in other cases stipulated by the Regulation.

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

The text of the statement of a material fact shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru within at least 6 (six) months from the date of publication in the Internet.

The issuer sends the statement of a material fact to the registration agency within 5 (five) days from the day of occurrence of the material fact.

8) As from the quarter, within which the registration of the Prospectus for securities was performed, the Issuer is obliged to disclose the information in the form of the Quarterly Report in accordance with the procedure stipulated by the Regulations.

The Quarterly Report is drawn up following the results of every quarter. Quarterly Report is presented to the registration agency not later than 45 (fort-five) days from the date of termination of the reporting period.

In the time not more than 45 (forty-five) days from the day of termination of the corresponding quarter, the issuer is obliged to publish the text of the quarter report on the Internet website at the address: www.mrsk-1.ru. 

The text of the quarter report of the issuer shall be available on the Internet website within 3 (three) years.

Not later than 1 (one) day from the date of publication of the text of the Quarterly Report on the Internet website, the issuer publishes the statement of the procedure of access to the information containing in the Quarterly Report in the news line (AK&M or Interfax).

9) As from the date following the date of registration of the Prospectus for securities, the Issuer is obliged to disclose the information of data which may have a material effect on the issuer’s securities value.

The statement of data which may have a material effect on the issuer’s securities value is published within the following terms from the moment of occurrence of the corresponding event:

· in the news line (AK&M or Interfax) – not later than 1 (one) day;

· on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru – not later than 2 days.

The text of each statement of data which may have a material effect on the issuer’s securities value shall be available on the website in the Internet www.mrsk-1.ru within at least 6 (six) months from the date of publication in the Internet.

The issuer sends the statement of data which may have a material effect on the issuer’s securities value to the registration agency within 5 (five) days from the day of occurrence of the material fact.

10) The issuer discloses the information containing in its By-Law as amended by its publication on the Internet website www.mrsk-1.ru. In case of making amendments to the By-Law of the issuer (approval of the revised By-Law), the text of the By-Law as amended (text of the revised version of the By-Law) shall be published by the issuer on the Internet website of the Issuer www.mrsk-1.ru not later than 2 (two) days after reception by the issuer of the written notice (certificate) of the authorized person on state registration of these amendments (state registration of the By-Law revised version), and if in the cases established by the federal law the amendments to the By-Law concern the third parties from the moment of notification of the  authorized person  - not later than 2 (two) days from the date of this notice.

In case of approval of the issuer’s revised By-Law, the text of the previous By-Law version shall be available on the Internet website within 3 (three) days from the date of publication in the Internet of the issuer’s new By-Law version.

The issuer publishes texts of the internal documents regulating activity of its bodies on the Internet website www.mrsk-1.ru not later than 2 (two) days from the date of drawing-up the minutes (date of expiry of the term established by the legislation of the Russian Federation for drawing up the minutes) of the general shareholders meeting (proceedings of the Board of Directors), at which the resolution on approval of the corresponding internal document was taken.

In case of making amendments to the internal documents regulating issuer’s bodies activities (approval of the revised internal documents), the texts of the internal documents as amended (revised texts of the internal documents) shall be published by the issuer on the Internet website of the Issuer www.mrsk-1.ru not later than 2 (two) days from the date of drawing-up the minutes (date of expiration  of the term established by the legislation of the Russian Federation for drawing-up the minutes) of the meeting (proceedings) of the authorized issuer’s governance body, at which the decision on amendments was taken (approval of the revised version) of the specified internal documents. 

In case of approval of the issuer’s revised internal document, the text of the previous internal document shall be available on the Internet website www.mrsk-1.ru within 3 (three) months from the date of publication in the Internet of the corresponding issuer’s new internal document version.

III. Main information on financial and economic condition of the issuer
3.1. Indicators of financial and economic activities of the issuer
With a view of obtaining an opinion on results of financial and economic activities of the issuer in the past, and also drawing up of the forecast of development for the subsequent periods, it is expedient to consider changes of the indicators describing the financial condition of the issuer. Changes of the given indicators for the last 5 completed fiscal years cannot be made up in connection with the fact that the issuer is registered as a legal entity on 17 December 2004.
Indicators for 2005, 2006 and for 9 months of 2007 are presented in the table.
	Indicator 
	31.12.2005
	31.12.2006
	30.09.2007

	Net assets cost, thousand rubles
	12, 446.0
	26, 055.0
	154, 305.0

	Relation of the amount of involved funds to the capital and reserves, %
	975.8
	1,174.2
	215.5

	Relation of the amount of short-term liabilities to the capital and reserves, % 
	975.8
	1,173.1
	215.3

	Cover of payments for debt service, %
	2.3
	6.2
	41.2

	Level of deferred debt, %
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0

	Turnover rate of the debt receivable, times.
	3.3
	2.7
	4.9

	Share of the dividends in the profit, %
	63.33
	18.67
	Х

	Productivity of labour, rubles/people
	4, 302, 494
	3, 981, 266
	4, 166, 704.4 

	Depreciation to the amount of proceeds, %
	0.1
	0.5
	0.7


For calculation of these indicators, the method recommended by the Regulations for disclosing the information by issuers of issue securities approved by Order of the Federal financial markets service of 10.10.2006 No.06-117/pz-n (as amended) was used.
Cost of net assets of the issuer is calculated according to order of estimation of net assets cost of the joint-stock companies approved by Order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation and Federal Commission for the Securities Market of 29.01.2003 No. №10n, No.03-6/pz.  
The relation of the amount of the involved funds to the capital and reserves, % - (Long-term liabilities as of the end of the accounting period + Short-term liabilities as of the end of the accounting period) / capital and reserves as of the end of the accounting period * 100 
The relation of the amount of short-term liabilities to the capital and reserves, % - Short-term liabilities as of the end of the accounting period / capital and reserves as of the end of the accounting period * 100 
Cover of payments on debt service, thousand rubles - (Net profit for the accounting period depreciation charges for the accounting period - dividends) / (liabilities which are subject to repayment in the accounting period + interest subject to payment in the accounting period) 
Level of the deferred debt, % - the deferred debts as of the end of the accounting period / (Long-term liabilities as of the end of the accounting period + Short-term liabilities as of the end of the accounting period) * 100 
Turnaround rate of net assets, times - the receipt of the goods, products, works, services minus the value added tax, excises, other taxes and obligatory payments / cost of net assets.
Turnaround rate of debt receivable, times - the receipt of the goods, products, works, services minus value added tax, excises, other taxes and obligatory payments / (debt receivable as of the end of the accounting period - debts of participants (founders) under contributions to the authorized capital as of the end of the accounting period) 
The analysis of solvency and financial position of the issuer on the basis of the economic analysis of the given indicators
Cost of net assets (CNA) of the issuer during the analyzed period exceeded the amount of the authorized capital that is a main indicator of stability of the company financial condition.
Cost of net assets as of 31 December 2006 increased in comparison with 31 December 2005 by 109 %, and on 30 September 2007, in comparison with 31 December 2005 by 1,140 % (in comparison with 31 December 2006 - by 492 %)
.  
Such growth is connected first of all with the significant growth of the following:
1. 
 fixed capital:
a. 
 by 157 % as of 31 December 2006
b. 
 by 120 % as of 30 September 2007
2. 
 Circulating assets:
a. 
 by 151 % as of 31 December 2006
b. 
 by 271 % as of 30 September 2007
Thus it should be noted that the cumulative gain of assets equals:
a. 
 by 148 % as of 31 December 2006
b. 
 by 264 % as of 30 September 2007
Growth of net assets cost is the positive tendency. 
Value of the indicator of the relation of the amount of the involved funds to the capital and reserves as of the end of 2006 is 1,174, %, and following the results of 9 months 2007 - 215.51 % that is excess of the amount of the involved funds over the amount of the capital and reserves equals 11.74 times as of 31.12.2006 and 2.16 times as of 30.09.2007. Decrease in the value of this indicator proves the issuer's pursuing the financial policy directed at strengthening of independence from the external sources of financing (including accounts payable).
Changes of indicators of the relation of the amount of short-term liabilities to the capital and reserves coincides with changes of the relation of the total amount of the involved funds to the capital and reserves since the whole volume of the involved funds in 2006 and for 9 months 2007 is short-term liabilities.
Change of the indicator "Cover of payments on debt service" has a positive tendency. It is connected, first of all, with significant growth of net profit by 519.71 % as of 31.12.2006 and by 5,242.61 % as of 30.09.2007.
Zero value of the indicator "Level of the deferred debts" is absence of the issuer's deferred debts that proves stable financial position and ability to be liable for.
 Change of the indicator "Turnaround rate of debt receivable" is negative as of 31.12.2006 and positive - as of 30.09.2007. Such changes are connected: with significant growth of debt receivable as of 31.12.2006 - by 165.38 %, at smaller growth gain - by 113.62% that caused decrease in this indicator by 9.50 %.
 On 30.09.2007 growth of debt receivable equaled 64.40 %, proceeds equaled 142.71 % that caused increase of turnaround rate of the debt receivable by 47.63 %.
Following the results of 2005, the share of dividends in the profit was 63.33 % that indicates that dividend policy of the issuer was extensive and the most part of profit was directed to payment of dividends. Following the results of 2006, the unique shareholder of the issuer made a decision to direct 18.67 % to dividend payment.
The amount of labour productivity during the analyzed periods is stable and its fluctuations are estimated as insignificant (reduction of the amount of labour productivity in 2006 in comparison with 2005 was 7.5 %; growth of the given amount following the results of 9 months in comparison with 2006 was 4.7 %).
The indicator "Share of depreciation charges to the amount of proceeds" is rather small in connection with the fact that production of the issuer is not capital-intensive and the share of the fixed assets in total assets is also insignificant. At the same time, in the analyzed periods, growth of "Depreciation to the amount of proceeds" is observed. This was caused by the fact that the issuer started its activity in December 2004 and there is a necessity for increase in the fixed assets amount.
As a whole, values of considered indicators allow to draw up a conclusion that the financial position of the issuer in the considered period is steady.
3.2. Market capitalization of the issuer
The information on market capitalization of the issuer is given for each completed fiscal year and as of the date of the end of the last completed accounting period prior to the date of approval of the prospectus for securities.

As shares of the issuer were not and are not circulated in the securities market, it is impossible to determine the market capitalization of the issuer under the method defined in the Regulations about disclosing of the information by issuers of issue securities approved by Order of FFMS of Russia on 10.10.2006 No.06-117/pz-n (as amended).

With a view of this item, the market capitalization of the issuer is defined as cost of net assets of the issuer at the date of the end of each fiscal year and at the date of the end of the last completed accounting period prior to the date of approval of the prospectus for securities. Calculation of the cost of net assets of the issuer is made using the method defined in the Procedure of estimation of the cost of net assets of the joint-stock companies approved by Order of the Ministry of Finance of Russia and Federal Commission for Securities Market of Russia on 29 January 2003 No. 10n/03-6/pz.

	Indicator 
	Market capitalization of the issuer, thousand rubles

	The year 2005
	12, 446

	The year 2006
	26, 055

	9 months of the year 2007
	154, 305


3.3. Liabilities of the issuer 
3.3.1. Accounts payable











thousand rubles
	Name of the accounts payable 
	31.12.2005
	31.12.2006
	30.09.2007

	Accounts payable (except for the deferred tax liabilities)
	37, 723
	132, 036
	68, 664

	Including 

	Long-term liabilities (except for the deferred tax liabilities)
	0
	0
	0

	Short-term liabilities 
	37, 723
	132, 036
	68, 664


Since the moment of the issuer establishment, the issuer’s balance has not included the deferred accounts payable.
The structure of the accounts payable as of 31.12.2006

thousand rubles
	Name of the accounts payable
	Maturity 

	
	Up to one year 
	Over one year 

	Accounts payable to suppliers and contractors 
	5, 119
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Accounts payable to the organization personnel 
	7, 345
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Accounts payable to the budget of state and non-budgetary funds 
	62, 712
	-

	Credits 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Loans, total
	-
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Including the bonded loans 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred bonded loans 
	-
	-

	Other accounts payable 
	56, 860
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Total 
	132, 036
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-


The structure of the accounts payable as of 30.09.2007

thousand rubles
	Name of the accounts payable
	Maturity 

	
	Up to one year 
	Up to one year 

	Accounts payable to suppliers and contractors 
	36, 480
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Accounts payable to the organization personnel 
	9, 233
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Accounts payable to the budget of state and non-budgetary funds 
	22, 282
	-

	Credits 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Loans, total
	-
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Including the bonded loans 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred bonded loans 
	-
	-

	Other accounts payable 
	669
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-

	Total 
	68, 664
	-

	Including the deferred one
	-
	-


Creditors, the debt of which is at least 10 % of the total amount of accounts payable on 30.09.2007:
	Full company name
	UES Energostroisnabkomplekt, Open Joint-Stock Company 

	Abbreviated company name
	UES Energostroisnabkomplekt, OJSC

	Location (legal address)
	109390, Moscow, Artyuhinoy street, 6, bld.1

	Amount of accounts payable, thousand rubles
	21, 221 

	Amount and conditions of the deferred accounts payable (interest rate, delayed damages, penalties).
	Since the moment of the issuer establishment, the issuer’s balance has not included the deferred accounts payable.


This creditor is not an affiliate of the issuer.

	Full company name
	Energostroy Limited Liability Company  

	Abbreviated company name
	Energostroy Ltd.

	Location (legal address)
	127018, Moscow, 4 Streletsky lane, 4, bld. 1

	Amount of accounts payable, thousand rubles
	9, 800 

	Amount and conditions of the deferred accounts payable (interest rate, delayed damages, penalties).
	Since the moment of the issuer establishment, the issuer’s balance has not included the deferred accounts payable.



This creditor is not an affiliate of the issuer.

3.3.2. Credit history of the issuer
In the process of its economic activity, the issuer from the moment of its state registration and up to the date of approval of the prospectus for securities did not use credit/borrowed funds.

Issue of bonds was not performed.

3.3.3. Liabilities of the issuer from the maintenance given to the third parties
None.

3.3.4. Other liabilities of the issuer
No agreements, including futures contracts which were not reflected in the accounting balance which can be reflected significantly in the financial position of the issuer, its liquidity, sources of financing and conditions of their use, results of activity and charges, were concluded by the issuer.

3.4. The purposes of issue and direction of use of the funds received as a result of placement of issue securities:
The purpose of the issue is converting of shares of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, and JSC Yarenergo into additional shares of the issuer for realization of reorganization of the specified companies in the form of consolidation with the issuer.

Placement by the issuer of securities for financing a certain transaction: placement by the issuer of securities is not carried out for financing of any certain transaction.
3.5. The risks connected with purchase of placed (or being in the process of placement) issue securities
Creation of the issuer was an integral part of the Strategy Concept of RAO UES of Russia "5+5" (approved by the Decision of the Board of Directors of RAO UES of Russia, Minutes No. 168 of 23.04.2004) which provides interregional integration of the newly created enterprises after division of the power companies by kinds of business.

The decision of the Board of RAO UES of Russia of 13.04.2005 (Minutes No.1192pr) approved configuration of the interregional distribution grid companies - IDGC (hereinafter referred to as IDGC). It was originally planned that the structure of IDGC of Centre, JSC should include 31 regional grid companies (hereinafter referred to as DGC) of the Central Region of Russia and Northern Caucasus, the target model of the issuer is a holding. 

By the decision of the Board of RAO UES of Russia 1637pr/3 of 23.03.2007, it was recommended to the Board of Directors of RAO UES of Russia to increase amount of IDGC up to 11 (without taking into account IDGC of the Far East) and to determine the target model of IDGC as an operational company. By the same decision of the Board of RAO UES of Russia, a new configuration of IDGC of Centre, JSC was defined made up of 11 DGC: JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, and JSC Yarenergo, and the decision on reorganization of the specified companies - DGC included in the configuration of the issuer in the form of consolidation with the issuer was also made.

Within the transition restructuring period - from the moment of creation of the interregional grid company and up to the moment of consolidation of the subordinated DGC with them, the functions of the first consist in rendering consulting services to the subordinated DGC and performance of functions of the sole executive body of the subordinated DGC (management by subordinated DGC). 

Activity of the Company directly depends on activity of operated DGC that is why the Company divides the risks connected with primary activity of operated Company DGC within the limits of realization of functions of the sole executive body. The risks connected with activity on rendering services on transfer of electric energy for a fee are in a certain degree derivative of risks in the sphere of the wholesale and retail markets of the electric power and capacity. Developing the wholesale and retail markets of the electric power and capacity, in its turn, possess higher level of risks than the developed markets of other production and services, and include significant legal, economic and, because of the high social importance for the country, political risks. Dynamical development of the wholesale and retail markets of electric power industry allows to assume with a high degree of probability that the information given in the present prospectus for securities can become outdated quickly enough. The existing information uncertainty due to dynamism of factors can affect the future activity of the Company, an opportunity of sale of its assets and observance of terms of repayment of obligations. This uncertainty should be considered by investors at estimation of own risks and decision-making on expediency of investments. Besides, some risks which are not essential at present can become financially essential in the future.
With a view of minimization of risks, the issuer conducts a permanent work on their revealing and estimation.
1) reconstruction of the operating and construction of new distribution grid complexes in the issuer’s responsibility zone;
2) increase of operational efficiency by realization of programs on decrease in industrial costs and economy;
3) carrying out the well thought-out financial policy;
4) constant analysis of the market condition of services on transmission of electric energy;
5) development and realization of the uniform standards and policies for the regional grid companies;
5) carrying out inspection audits within the limits of the quality management system functioning. Constant improvement of the quality management system;
6) carrying out examination of the investment projects;
7) carrying out audits within the limits of systems of industrial and environmental safety. Constant improvement of industrial and environmental safety systems;
8) implementation of the risk management system according to the international standards (Enterprise Risk Management).
9) carrying out regular audit within the limits of the internal control system functioning. Constant improvement of the internal control system.
Policy of the issuer in the field of risk management:

The policy of the issuer in the field of risk management means duly revealing and prevention of possible risks for the purpose of minimization of financial and other losses. 

Directions of activity of the issuer on management by specific risks are described below.

In connection with the fact that the issuer at the moment sells services on the domestic market of the Russian Federation and does not plan to carry out activity on the foreign market, the risks described below are considered only in within the limits of the home market.

3.5.1. Industry risks
Since activity of the issuer directly depends on activity  of DGC subordinated to it, it is expedient to consider the risks connected with primary activity of DGC managed by the issuer. 
As the sector of the electric power industry is at the stage of restructuring that is connected with certain risks, for the purpose of minimization of influence of these risks on activity of the issuer and DGC of its configuration, the issuer undertakes actions on establishment and coordination of all essential positions in interests of its business with all state and municipal authorities influencing activity of the issuer and DGC, the powers of the sole executive body of which it exercises.
Actually, the issuer manages risks of the specified DGC.
The most significant events (changes) in the branch of the electric power industry for the issuer are:
- 
 Continuation of the process of restructuring RAO UES of Russia and as a whole of the electric power industry;
- 
 Creation of the competitive electric power market;
- 
 Transition to a new system of tariff regulation;
- 
 Possible implementation of the mechanism of the economic responsibility for infringement of service standards.
Restructuring of the electric power industry will be continued during the first half of 2008. As a result of this reform, the Russian market of the electric power undergoes main changes, and the issuer can be influenced by several operational, commercial, technical, administrative, regulatory and other risks which are now impossible to be predicted, but which can render essential adverse influence on economic activities of the issuer, its incomes and results of its operations.
Besides the aforesaid, now it is impossible to predict in detail probability of occurrence and correlation of the risks connected with change of the system of tariff regulation. Now the issuer pursues active policy of participation in development and implementation of a new regulation system. 
Possible introduction of the mechanism of the economic responsibility for observance of standards of servicing can render significant influence on the financial position of the issuer in the long-term prospect. In spite of the fact that the probability of occurrence of the given risk is estimated as insignificant, the issuer already now holds active work in the field of introduction of the system of client service and constant improvement of the quality of service including due to realization of some target programs and actions:
- Construction of a network of service centers;
- Participation in development of the branch regulating documents regarding standardization of servicing;
- Constant improvement of the technological probability of the distribution grid companies;
- Implementation of new technologies in the distribution grid companies;
- Realization of the investment program. 
In case of preservation of the reform rates, while the process of the sector reform is carried out, the risks will be decreased, and estimation of the cost of the companies of electric power industry will come nearer to their fair cost. At the same time, possible pauses in rates of formation of the final market model are not excluded that as a whole can affect rates of growth of the companies cost.
According to the issuer, deterioration of the situation in the sector may be connected with:
1. The operational (industrial) risks connected with physical deterioration, infringement of terms of operation and drastic change of parameters of the equipment operation. Occurrence of these risks may lead to damage (failures) and destruction of constructions. System failures may lead to division of the power supply system, rolling blackout of power, operation of the main equipment in critical conditions.
Due to the mode of operation of the main equipment intensive enough, progressing process of its ageing is provoked. The unsatisfactory condition of the equipment due to its physical deterioration and obsolescence is a principal cause of occurrence of industrial risks, the main of which are:
- 
 Risk of high-grade performance of obligations under contracts on rendering services on transmission of electric energy;
- 
 Worsening of operational and economic parameters of the grid equipment;
- 
 Occurrence of adverse environmental consequences;
- 
 Risk of failures with partial or full short shipment of the electric power with corresponding adverse social consequences;
- 
 Risk of industrial traumatism of the personnel;
Actions of the issuer on this risk management:
The probability of damage is at an average level. All the main industrial facilities of the issuer are insured. Besides, a complex of measures on maintenance of reliability of the equipment and constructions is carried out, namely:
1.         
 Parameters of repairs programs are executed in full;
2. 
 The structure and amount of volume of spare parts is constantly optimized;
3. 
 The tender selection of the service and supplying organizations was implemented for the purpose of improvement of quality of these services and materials, the responsibility of counterparts and decrease in specific expenses;
4. 
 The probability of occurrence of system failures exists. For maintenance of the system reliability, the emergency control automatics were implemented and are modernized according to the modern requirements. The tasks of the centralized system of the emergency control automatics include maintenance of the system reliability in all power supply system at occurrence of local failures.
Risk management in the field of observance of requirements of industrial safety in the total structure of management of the issuer and its DGC industrial risks is provided by observance of the federal laws in the field of industrial safety and the system of industrial inspection over observance of the industrial safety requirements at the specified enterprises functioning on its basis.
2. Environmental risks which are expressed in an opportunity of leaking of transformer oil at substations to rivers and lakes.
Penalties for possible leaking of oil cannot affect solvency of the issuer, therefore this risk can be considered insignificant. Besides, during realization of the actions stipulated by the prospective program of re-equipment and reconstruction, the issuer carries out replacement of elements and sites of the electric equipment by the modern ones, the design of which provides high environmental safety of manufacture.
3. Risks connected with construction by large consumers of the alternative grid facilities.
Construction by large consumers of alternative grid facilities can lead in the future to reduction of the volume of services rendered by the issuer on transmission of the electric energy. 
For leveling this risk, the issuer holds active work with consumers directed to formation of mutually advantageous relations.
Additional actions of the issuer for reduction of the designated risks: 
- Increase of operational efficiency by realization of programs on decrease in industrial costs and economy;
- Carrying out of works on increase in the share of long-term contracts at rendering services on transmission of electric energy in the total amount of the concluded contracts;
- Carrying out by the issuer of the well thought-out financial policy. 
4. Risk of uncertainty of limiting volumes of rendering services on transmission of electric energy.
The risk of uncertainty of the limiting volumes of rendering services consists in absence in some RF entities and municipal formations of economic development plans with indication of the behaviour of growth of power consumption for the certain period. The specified circumstances make it impossible to perform exact forecasting of volumes of investments into the sector capable to satisfy an increasing demand for electric energy in medium-term and long-term prospect. Basically, the given risk influences performance of obligations on rendering services on transmission of the electric power. Minimization of the given risk is carried out by means of the following actions:
- Work with the state bodies of the Russian Federation entities and institutions of local government on formation of plans of economic development of the region in the medium-term and long-term prospect;
- Protection of tariffs for transmission of electric energy in competent state bodies in view of the investment component directed to increase transmission capacity of the grid equipment.
In view of the above-stated, the issuer believes that possible deterioration of the situation in branches of the issuer, negative changes in the process of operation and development of the grid complex, construction by large consumers of alternative grid facilities are capable to influence activity of the issuer, but should not affect significantly its execution of obligations under securities.
The issuer does not carry out and does not plan to carry out activity on the foreign market, accordingly, the risks connected with possible deterioration of the situation in the sector of the issuer on the foreign market cannot influence activity of the issuer and/or execution by the issuer of obligations under securities.
The risks connected with possible change of prices for component parts and services used by the issuer in the activity (separately in the internal and external markets), and their influence on activity of the issuer and execution of obligations under securities. 
After completion of the process of reorganization of the issuer by consolidation of the subordinated DGC with it, the issuer can have the risks connected with increase of the prices for component parts, equipment and other material resources which will be used by the issuer. The given risks are caused basically, by the inflationary processes and can be minimized by the following actions:
 
Increase of operational efficiency on the basis of realization of programs on decrease in industrial costs (creation of the competitive environment in the sphere of works and products purchases, optimization of expenses for repairs and operational needs and capital construction, etc.);
 
Carrying out of the thought-out financial policy;
 
Centralization of purchasing activity for reception of "scale effect" at purchases.

 In opinion of the issuer, influence of the given risks on activity of the issuer and execution of obligations under securities (under condition of their minimization on the part of the issuer) is insignificant.
Considering that the issuer does not carry out and does not plan to carry out activity on the foreign market, accordingly, the risks connected with possible change of the prices for component parts and services used by the issuer in the activity on the foreign market cannot influence activity of the issuer and/or execution of obligations under securities.
The risks connected with possible change of the prices for services of the issuer (separately in the internal and external markets), and their influence on activity of the issuer and execution of obligations under securities.
As of the date of adoption of the prospectus, the issuer is not subject to the risks connected with possible change of prices for services of the issuer in the home market. In connection with the fact that the process of connection to the issuer of other companies participating in reorganization - the corresponding DGC - is planned to be completed in April 2008, the issuer can have the risks connected with decrease of the tariff for services on transmission of electric energy below the marginal level established by the Government of the Russian Federation.
There are no risks connected with change of the prices on the foreign markets, as the issuer is not engaged and does not plan to be engaged in rendering services outside the Russian Federation. Component parts and equipment abroad are also not bought abroad.
In opinion of the issuer, influence of the given risks on activity of the issuer and execution of obligations under securities (under condition of their minimization on the part of the issuer) is insignificant.
3.5.2. Country and regional risks   
The risks connected with the political and economic situation in the country (countries) and in the region in which the issuer is registered as the tax bearer and/or carries out primary activity provided that primary activity of the issuer in such country (region) brings 10 and more percent of incomes for last completed accounting period previous to the date of adoption of the Prospectus for Securities.
Country risks
Now the positive tendency of increase of the international ratings of the Russian Federation is observed. According to the classification of Fitch, Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s international rating agencies, Russia received an investment rating according to which the economic and political situation in Russia is estimated as harmless in the short-term prospect. The forecast for all ratings remains on the "stable" level. The favorable factors contributing to increase in the ratings of Russia, in opinion of agencies, are the economic growth observed in Russia within last several years, caused improvement of the majority of key performance indicators, including proficiency of the account of current operations, and also growth of gold and exchange currency reserves of Russia and reduction of external short-term obligations.
On the other hand, the economy of Russia is not protected from market recessions and delay of economic development in other countries of the world. Financial problems or aggravated perception of risks of investment in the countries with a developing economy can lower the volume of foreign investments into Russia and render negative influence on the Russian economy. Besides, as Russia makes and exports great volumes of natural gas and oil, the Russian economy is especially vulnerable to changes of the world prices for natural gas and oil, and falling of the price for natural gas and oil can slow down or shake development of the Russian economy. These events can limit access of the issuer to the capital and render adverse influence on purchasing capacity of consumers of the issuer products. The issuer assumes to carry out all the actions directed to decrease of influence of such events on the activity: pursue the weighed policy in the field of the borrowed funds attraction.
The share of the given risk, in opinion of the issuer, is insignificant.
Regional risks
The issuer was registered as a tax bearer on the territory of the Central Federal District of the Russian Federation being an economically developed region of the country, the center of financial and political activity. 
According to the Investment Rating of Regions of Russia 2005-2006 (prepared by the "Expert RA" Rating Agency), the majority of regions (8 out of 11), with which the issuer’s activity is connected, are referred to the territories with moderate investment risks and in various investment potential, and 2 out of 11 regions of activity of the Company - to the regions with the minimal investment risks.
Regional risks in activity of the issuer amount to ignoring by the authorized state tariff establishment bodies of the part of economically proved charges declared by the issuer for inclusion in the corresponding tariff. The given circumstance can have essential influence on realization of the scale investment program of the issuer. In order  to decrease influence of regional risks on realization of the investment program, the issuer on a constant basis cooperates with the state bodies and other stakeholders (stakeholder relations) for the purpose of the control over and management of the choice of stakeholders concerning their actions in connection with investment projects of the issuer.
Negative changes of the situation in regions of the issuer’s activity which can negatively affect its activity and the economic situation, in the near future are not expected.
Prospective actions of the issuer in case of negative influence of change of the situation in the country (countries) and region on its activity:
The most part of the given risks cannot be controlled by the issuer because of their scale. In case of destabilization of the political and economic situation in Russia or in a separately taken region which can negatively affect activity of the issuer, the latter will accept a number of measures on anti-recessionary management for the purpose of the maximum decrease in negative influence of the situation on the issuer, including reduction of production costs and other charges, reduction of investment plans.
Occurrence of the legal risks connected with observance of the tax, currency legislation is improbable in connection with observance by the issuer of the tax laws and in connection with the fact that the issuer does not conclude contracts stipulating the foreign currency as means of payment.
For exception of the legal risks, the issuer holds the following works:
 - The contractual work held according to the Regulations about the order of conducting contractual work approved by Order 46 of 4.10.2005 (observance of the Regulations in mutual relations with counterparts, consultation for employees of the issuer concerning observance of the Regulations) is improved;
 - Interaction with the state bodies is carried out in strict conformity with requirements of the current laws of the Russian Federation;
 - The effective centralized system of legal maintenance of activity of the issuer and operated companies is built.
The risks connected with possible military conflicts, introduction of state of emergency and strikes in the country and regions in which the issuer is registered as the tax bearer and/or carries out primary activity:
The probability of military conflicts and introductions of state of emergency in the country and in regions of presence of the issuer is insignificant. In case of occurrence of possible military conflicts, the issuer bears risks of its fixed assets decommissioning. 
The risks connected with geographical features of the country and region, in which the issuer is registered as the tax bearer and/or carries out primary activity, including the raised danger of acts of nature, the possible interruption of transport communication due to remoteness an/or inaccessibility, etc. 
The risks connected with geographical features of region, including the raised danger of acts of nature, the possible interruption of the transport communication due to remoteness and/or inaccessibility do not render essential influence on activity of the issuer as the region of activity of the issuer is poorly subject to such risks.
The risks connected with raised danger of acts of nature are regarded by the issuer as minimal.
3.5.3. Financial risks
Susceptibility of a financial status of the issuer (its liquidity, sources of financing, results of activity, etc.) to change of a rate of exchange:
The issuer realizes services in a home market of the Russian Federation with realization of calculations in rubles (currency of the Russian Federation).
The issuer does not plan to carry out activity on a foreign market. In this connection the financial status of the issuer (its liquidity, sources of financing, results of activity, etc.) is not subject to risks of change of exchange rates of foreign currencies.
Prospective actions of the issuer on a case of negative influence of change of a rate of exchange and interest rates on activity of the issuer:
All obligations of the issuer are expressed in the currency of the Russian Federation - rubles. Therefore, the issuer has low risk of change of an exchange rate of the foreign currencies. 

In case of the negative influence of change of the exchange rate, the issuer plans to hold analysis of risks and make the corresponding decision in each specific case.

In the future the issuer plans attraction of credits that will entail necessity of accounting the interest rates change risks for economic activities. 

Now and in intermediate term prospect, the rate of refinancing of the Central Bank of the Russian Federation has no tendency to decrease. Change of rates per credits the issuer plans to attract in the future depends on change of the situation in the world credit market. At the same time, the risk of change of rates is estimated as low, as in 2008 the issuer will get the status of the entity of the natural monopoly. 

In the future the issuer, being the entity of the natural monopoly, should carry out selection of the financial organizations for rendering financial services on carrying out public one-stage competition or open auction according to the procedures established by the legislation of the Russian Federation (Federal Law “On protection of competition” No.135-FZ as of 26.07.2006, the Federal Law “On placement of orders for delivery of the goods, performance of works, rendering of services for the state and municipal needs” No. 94-FL of 21.07.2005). According to part 4.1 item 9 of the Law Placement of orders, the price of the state order or municipal contract is firm and cannot change during its execution.

Thus, the risk of change of credit rates for the issuer is minimal, and is possible only at change of the legislation of the Russian Federation.

Influence of inflation: 
The rate of inflation directly depends on the political and economic situation in the country. The condition of the Russian economy is characterized by high rates of inflation. But for the last reporting periods, the rate of inflation tends to decrease.

Negative influence of inflation on financial and economic activity of the issuer can be connected with the following risks:

- 
 The risk connected with losses in real cost of debt receivable at an essential delay or postponement of payment;

- 
 Risk of increase in interests payable;

- 
 Risk of increase in the production cost of the goods, products, works, services due to increase in the price for energy carriers, transport charges, wages, etc.;

- 
 Risk of reduction of real cost of the investment program funds.

At the same time, it is necessary to note that till the moment of formation of the uniform operational interregional company, influence of risk of inflation on activity of the issuer is minimal. After formation of the operational company, the risk of inflation is estimated as average.

Critical value of inflation, in opinion of the issuer:

Considering the level of potential profitability of activity, in opinion of the issuer, value of inflation the issuer can have difficulties with, equals the annual rate of at least 7.7%. 

Prospective actions of the issuer on reduction of the risk caused by inflation:

In case the value of inflation exceeds the specified critical values, the issuer plans to increase in its assets the share of short-term financial instruments, performance of actions on reduction of internal costs and maximization of growth of tariffs within the limits of the established limit levels during the subsequent periods of regulation.

Financial reporting indicator of the issuer most subject to changes as a result of influence of specified financial risks:

	N
	Risks 
	Probability of occurrence 
	Description of their changes in the reporting

	1
	Growth of interest rates 
	Low
	Increase of operational charges in the profit and loss statement 

	2
	Growth of the euro exchange rate in relation to ruble and US dollar 
	Low 
	The reporting does not change as the whole amount of incomes and charges of the issuer is nominated in rubles and is not attached to the rate of exchange, and also as the issuer does not hold investments in the foreign financial assets and does not involve foreign loans

	3
	Decrease in the US dollar exchange rate in relation to ruble and euro
	Low 
	


According to the above table, the main parameter which is the most subject to change and connected with financial risks is the profit of the issuer. With growth of the interest rates, payments per interests for using credits of commercial banks (operational charges) also increase and, accordingly, the profit of the issuer decreases. Besides, the profit decreases at increase in the production cost of services on transfer of electric energy and fixing tariffs on the legislative level.

3.5.4. Legal risks
The legal risks connected with activity of the issuer:
Legal risks, in particular, connected with ambiguous treatment of norms of the legislation can lead to incorrect calculation and payment of taxes. For their decrease, the Accounts Department of the issuer constantly works on legitimate improvement of methods of calculation of tax base under various taxes and the control over their conformity with the current legislation. 
After completion of the process of reorganization of the issuer by its DGC consolidation with it, the risk of increase in the term planned by the issuer for reissuance of DGC licenses to the issuer name is possible. However, as a whole, it is necessary to consider the given risk as insignificant, except for those cases when for reception or prolongation of the license or for realization of the activity which is subject to licensing, the requirements will be stipulated which cannot be met by the issuer, or being in conformity with which will be connected with excessive expenses.
Besides, there are risks of the losses connected with change of the laws, and also incorrect legal official registration of papers and support of activity of the issuer. For minimization of such risks, practically all operations of the issuer pass obligatory preliminary legal examination. 
The issuer (as well as for all joint-stock companies which carry out the activity on the territory of the Russian Federation) runs the risk of change of the laws (federal laws and by-law statutory acts) regulating joint-stock and corporate mutual relations.
Being the management for all DGC of the issuer configuration, the issuer is subject to risks of the appeal by shareholders of the corresponding DGC of large transactions and interested-party transactions (at fulfilment of such transactions without appropriate preliminary approval by the Board of Directors or the General Shareholders Meeting, and also approved with infringement of the established order). 
For minimization of the given risks at realization of contractual work, the issuer and operated companies - DGC of its configuration, without fail carry out the preliminary legal analysis of concluded transactions for presence of the bases of carrying out of the preliminary corporate procedures stipulated by the current legislation and/or the Charter. In case of need the corresponding transactions are placed for consideration by the competent governance bodies of the issuer and operated companies - DGC consolidated with the issuer.
The risks connected with mutual relations with shareholders of the companies attached to the issuer include, in particular: the risks connected with accounting of the rights to DGC shares; risk of "corporate blackmailing" by shareholders; risk of realization by unfriendly shareholders of the actions directed to failure of general meetings of shareholders of the issuer in the future.
For minimization of the given risks, keeping the register of shareholders of the issuer and operated companies are performed by the professional registrar - JSC Central Moscow Depositary which has a significant operational experience in the Russian share market. The issuer and companies operated by it carry out a complex of the measures directed to information interaction with shareholders and full observance of legitimate rights and interests of the latter (disclosing of the information in accordance with the procedure stipulated by normative legal acts, and carrying out of regular meetings of  management of the companies with the shareholders, the main purpose of which is clarification of pressing issues of the current activity, and also prospects of reforming of power sector; observance of corporate procedures and internal documents).
Considering that the issuer does not carry out and does not plan to carry out the activity outside the Russian Federation, there are no legal risks connected with activity of the issuer on the foreign markets.
The risks connected with change of the currency legislation
The risks connected with change of the currency legislation practically cannot affect activity of the issuer as the issuer does not plan to carry out the activity outside the Russian Federation.
The risks connected with change of the tax laws
As well as any other entity of economic activities, the issuer is the participant of tax relations. Now tax legal relationship in the Russian Federation is regulated by the Tax Code of the Russian Federation, a number of the federal laws accepted according to the Tax Code of the Russian Federation, laws of entities of the Russian Federation, and also normative legal acts of institutions of local government. The system of lawfully established taxes and tax collections includes, in particular, the value added tax, the profit tax, the property tax, the uniform social tax and other obligatory payments. The corresponding statutory acts quite often contain indistinct formulations, or operate with the terms which do not having specific legal definition. Besides, the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation and Federal Tax Service of the Russian Federation, authorized to give official explanations of the tax laws, frequently give explanations and comments contradicting both the norms of the tax laws, and judiciary practice developed on the certain categories. Fiscal bodies thus are guided by such legal acts and explanations of the specified state bodies which are directed exclusively to updating budgets of different levels, thus, quite often, roughly breaking the rights and legitimate interests of the tax bearer. Preparation and granting of the tax reporting together with other elements of the system of regulation of tax legal relations are in the competence, first of all, of the tax bodies having the right to make additional tax charges and tax collections charges, to charge the sums of fines, to impose significant penalties. Thereof, tax risks in Russia essentially exceed the similar risks typical of the countries with more developed market economy and system of the tax laws.
The management of the issuer thinks that the issuer in full observes the tax laws concerning its activity that, nevertheless, does not eliminate potential risks of its bringing to the tax responsibility in case of changes in the state fiscal policy concerning separate taxes and tax collections, and also change (not in favour of the tax bearer) of judiciary practice on separate categories of tax affairs.
Now the Government of the Russian Federation pursues a policy of decrease in tax charging with regard to the Russian tax bearers. In this connection, modification in the tax laws regarding increase in tax rates and/or changes of the order and terms of calculation and payment of taxes, in the near future is not expected.
In connection with the stated, the given risk is estimated as insignificant.
In case of modification in the operating order and conditions of the taxation, the issuer is going to plan the financial and economic activity in view of these changes.
The risks connected with change of rules of the customs control and duties
Change of rules of the customs control and duties does not bear any risks since the issuer does not carry out for activity of the issuer and does not plan to carry out export of services outside the limits of the Russian Federation.
The risks connected with change of requirements to licensing of primary activity of the issuer or licensing of rights to use objects, which availability in its turn is limited (including natural resources).
Possible change of requirements on licensing the primary activity of the issuer or licensing rights to use the facilities, the circulation of which, in its turn, is limited (including natural resources) can lead to increase in the term of preparation of the documents necessary for reception or prolongation of validity of the license, and also necessity of conformity of the issuer with the requirements set forth. However, as a whole, it is necessary to consider the given risk as insignificant, except for those cases when for reception or prolongations of the license or for realization of the activity which is subject to licensing will be stipulated requirements which cannot be met by the issuer, or conformity which will be connected with excessive expenses.
In case of change of requirements on licensing activity of the issuer or licensing of rights to use of facilities which circulation is limited, the issuer will take necessary measures for reception of the corresponding licenses and sanctions.
The risks connected with change of judiciary practice on the issues connected with activity of the issuer (including concerning licensing) which can negatively affect results of its activity, and also results of the current litigations in which the issuer participates:
The opportunity of change of the judiciary practice connected with activity of the issuer (including concerning licensing) is considered as insignificant and will not render essential influence on its activity.
In case of modification in judiciary practice concerning the issues connected with activity of the issuer, the latter is going to plan its financial and economic activity in view of these changes.
3.5.5. The risks connected with activity of the issuer
Below are the risks peculiar exclusively for the issuer.
The risks connected with the current litigations in which the Issuer participates. 
At the moment, there are no proceedings for the amount of over 10, 000, 000 rubles initiated by the issuer and/or against the issuer. In this connection, there are also no risks of the issuer concerning participation in the current litigations.
The risks connected with absence of an opportunity to prolong terms of the license of the issuer on conducting a certain kind of activity or on use of objects, the availability of which in its turn is limited (including natural resources).
At the moment the issuer has the only license for realization of works with use of the state secret data at: 129090, Moscow, Gluharev lane, 4/2.
The risks connected with absence of an opportunity to prolong the term of the specified license are insignificant.
After completion of reorganization of the issuer in the form of its DGC consolidation with the issuer, and obtaining of the status of the operational company, the issuer will need to get a number of licenses (on realization of activity on rendering of services on transmission of electric energy and services on technological connection of power receiving devices (power installations) for a fee for legal and physical persons to electric networks, etc.). The risks connected with non-receipt of the licenses necessary for operational activity of the issuer are estimated as insignificant by the issuer.
The risks connected with the possible responsibility of the issuer under debts of the third parties, including affiliates of the issuer.
At the moment the issuer does not bear the responsibility under debts of the third parties.
The risks connected with the possible responsibility of the issuer under the debts of the third parties are estimated as insignificant by the issuer.
The responsibility under debts of companies - DGC, the powers of the sole executive body exercise of which are passed to the issuer (affiliates) can come only on the bases and in accordance with the procedure stipulated by the current legislation of the Russian Federation, namely, Article 71 of the Federal Law of 26.12.1995 No.208-FZ "On joint-stock companies". Thus, an obligatory condition of bringing of the issuer to the responsibility will be presence of fault in its actions (inactivity). Probability of occurrence of the specified risks is low.
The risks connected with an opportunity of loss of consumers, the turnover with which is at least 10 percent of the total receipt of products (works, services) the issuer.
Now that the issuer carries out functions of the sole executive body of DGC subordinated to it, the risk of loss of consumers of the issuer is not essential, since the results of activity of the issuer as a sole executive body if DGC do not create doubts in efficiency of subordinated DGC management. 
After completion of the reorganization of the issuer in the form of its DGC consolidation with it, the risks of loss of consumers can be estimated as insignificant due to the lack of the alternative network equipment and qualified personnel (for its service and repairs) in the outside agencies.  
Other risks connected with activity of the issuer peculiar exclusively for the issuer: None.
3.5.6. Bank risks
There risks are not indicated since the issuer is not a credit organization.
IV. Detailed information on the issuer                                                                                

4.1.   Creation and development history of the issuer
4.1.1. Data on company name of the issuer 
Full company name of the issuer: 

"Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name of the issuer: IDGC of Centre, JSC

The name of the issuer is similar to names of other legal entities - interregional distribution grid companies created within the limits of the reform of the grid complex of Russia, including: 
1)               Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre and Volga Region, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of Centre and Volga Region, JSC);
2) 
  Interregional Distribution Grid Company of the Urals, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of the Urals, JSC);
3) 
  Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Volga, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of Volga, JSC);
4) 
  Interregional Distribution Grid Company of the South, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of the South, JSC);
5) 
  Interregional Distribution Grid Company of the North Caucasus, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of the North Caucasus, JSC);
6) 
  Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Siberia, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of Siberia, JSC);
7) 
  Interregional Distribution Grid Company of the North-West, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of the North-West, JSC).
In order to avoid mixture of the specified names, it is necessary to pay special attention of a component of full and abbreviated names of the given organizations specifying regions of their location - Centre, Centre and Volga Region, Urals, Volga, South, North Caucasus, Siberia, North-West.

 The Company name of the issuer is not registered as a trade mark or a service mark.
Previous full and abbreviated names of the issuer:
Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre and North Caucasus, Joint-Stock Company (IDGC of Centre and North Caucasus, JSC).
The company name of the issuer was changed under the decision of the General Shareholders Meeting of the issuer, the functions of which are carried out by the Board of RAO UES of Russia, at the meeting of 18.07.2007 (Minutes No.1703pr/1 of 18.07.2007). The revised Charter of the issuer (in view of change of the name of the issuer) was registered by the Interdistrict IFTS of Russia No. 46 in the city of Moscow - certificate on making an entry in the uniform state register of legal entities of series 77 No. 008165394 of 06.08.2007.
4.1.2. Data on the state registration of the issuer
	Primary state registration number of the legal entity  
(PSRN)
	1046900099498

	Date of state registration
	17.12.2004

	The name of registering body according to the data specified in the certificate on making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities

	Interdistrict inspection of the Ministry of the Russian Federation for taxes and tax collections No. 1 in the Tver area


4.1.3. Data on creation and development of the issuer

 Term of existence of the issuer from the date of its state registration (17.12.2004) up to the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities by the Board of Directors of the issuer (11.02.2008): 3 (three) years and 1 (one) full month.
The issuer was created for an indefinite term.
Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre, Joint-Stock Company was founded with a view of efficient control over the distribution grid complex of Centre on the basis of Order No. 154r of Russian Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification UES of Russia as of 9.12.2004. 
The issuer was registered by the IIMTS of the Russian Federation No. 1 in the Tver area on 17 December 2004. 
The issuer is a 100 %' affiliated company of RAO UES of Russia. The authorised capital of the issuer equals 10, 000, 000 (ten million) rubles and is divided into 100, 000, 000 (one hundred million) of ordinary shares at the par value of 10 (ten) kopecks each.
Creation of the issuer was an integral part of the Strategy Concept of RAO UES of Russia "5+5" (approved by the Decision of the Board of Directors of RAO UES of Russia, Minutes No. 168 of 23.04.2004) which provides interregional integration of the newly created enterprises after division of the power companies by kinds of business.

The decision of the Board of RAO UES of Russia of 13.04.2005 (Minutes No.1192pr) approved configuration of the interregional distribution grid companies - IDGC (hereinafter referred to as IDGC). It was originally planned that the structure of IDGC of Centre, JSC should include 31 regional grid companies (hereinafter referred to as DGC) of the Central Region of Russia and Northern Caucasus, the target model of the issuer is a holding. 

Within the transition restructuring period - from the moment of creation of the interregional grid company and up to the moment of consolidation of the subordinated DGC with them, the functions of the first consist in rendering consulting services to the subordinated DGC and performance of functions of the sole executive body of the subordinated DGC (management by subordinated DGC). 

By the decision of the Board of RAO UES of Russia 1637pr/3 of 23.03.2007, it was recommended to the Board of Directors of RAO UES of Russia to increase amount of IDGC up to 11 (without taking into account IDGC of the Far East) and to determine the target model of IDGC as an operational company. By the same decision of the Board of RAO UES of Russia, a new configuration of IDGC of Centre, JSC was defined made up of 11 DGC: JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, and JSC Yarenergo, and the decision on reorganization of the specified companies - DGC included in the configuration of the issuer in the form of consolidation with the issuer was also made.

By the decision of the Board of Directors of RAO UES of Russia No. 250 of 27 April 2007, the specified new configuration of IDGC (including configuration of IDGC of Centre, JSC) was approved. The basis of configuration of IDGC of Centre, JSC is the principle of territorial interlinking and comparability of the value of assets of DGC forming a part of interregional distribution grid companies. 
Goal of consolidation:
1) Concentration of competences for taking necessary strategic decisions, an opportunity of fast and effective decision-making;
2) Consolidation of investment resources and opportunity of their redistribution;
3) Efficient control over financial flows, high financial maneuverability, cost-efficiency of the resources involved by IDGC;
4) Opportunity of using scale and sinergetic effects at formation of the management system;
5) Effective distribution of functions and business processes in IDGC and its branches;
6) Realization of the mission and goals of IDGC activity.
According to the report of FAS of Russia as of 27.09.2007 No. AG 17630, the state antimonopoly authority approved reorganization of IDGC of Centre, JSC in the form of consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, and JSC Yarenergo with the issuer.

 By Order No. 1857-r of the Government of the Russian Federation of 18.12.2007, Minpromenergo (Ministry of Industry and Power) of Russia and Russian Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification "Unified Energy System of Russia" adopted a proposal which was coordinated with the interested federal enforcement authorities,  about formation of the interregional distribution grid companies in the forms stipulated by the laws of the Russian Federation till 31 December 2008 on the basis of the shares of joint-stock companies of power and electrification belonging to the Russian Joint-Stock Company And Electrification "Unified Energy System of Russia" for the purpose of maintenance of the control by the Russian Federation over activity of the territorial grid organizations.
The Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting of the issuer, the functions of which are exercised by the Board of RAO UES of Russia which took place on 25.12.2007 (Minutes as of 25.12.2007 No.1795pr/3), adopted the decision on reorganization of IDGC of Centre, JSC in the form of consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, and JSC Yarenergo with it and adoption of the Contract for Consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, and JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre, JSC.
The same Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting of IDGC of Centre, JSC adopted the decision to increase the authorized capital of the Company by placement of additional ordinary shares in amount of 42, 118, 200, 000 (forty-two billion one hundred eighteen million two hundred thousand) pieces of ordinary registered shares at the par value of 10 (ten) kopecks each for a total amount at the par value of 4, 211, 820, 000 (four billion two hundred eleven million eight hundred twenty thousand) rubles placed by converting of shares of the consolidated companies into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC in accordance with the procedure stipulated by the Contract for Consolidation.
Goals of creation and reorganization of the issuer:
-   Realization of the state policy in the field of electric power industry;
- 
 Creation of conditions for effective functioning of the distribution grid complex of the Central region of Russia;
- 
 Realization of effective operation and centralized technological management of grid facilities;
- 
 Realization of the uniform strategy in the field of investment and attraction of the capital for solution of common system tasks of development of the distribution grid complex;
- 
 Development and pursuing of scientific and technical policy and introduction of new progressive kinds of techniques and technologies;
- 
 Reception of profit. 

Mission of the issuer:
'We are a many-thousand team of professionals united by an overall aim - to bring energy of light to each client. 
Using the advanced knowledge and experience in management by the grid complex, we care about quality of human life, family and company. Applying innovations, we render our services more qualitative and more accessible.  
We bear responsibility for reliable transfer of the electric power to each client and reception of stable incomes by our shareholders. 
The main value for us is people, both working for the company, and those we work for.
Other information on activity of the issuer which is important for decision-making on purchase of securities of the issuer: none.
4.1.4. Contact information
	Location of the issuer
	Russian Federation, 129090, Moscow, Glukharev Lane, 4/2 

	Telephone 
	(495) 747-92-92

	Fax 
	(495) 747-92-95

	e-mail  
	posta@mrsk-1.ru 

	The Internet website where the information on the issuer, securities issued and/or being in the process of issue are available
	www.mrsk-1.ru

	Data of a special division of the issuer (third party) for the issuer’s shareholder and investor  relations
	Corporate Governance Department of IDGC of Centre, JSC, 

Russian Federation, 129090, Moscow, Gluharev Lane, 4/2,

Telephone, fax (495) 747-92-92

E-mail Оchkasov_EA@mrsk-1.ru 
Internet website: www.mrsk-1.ru


4.1.5. Taxpayer identification number 

6901067107

4.1.6. Branches and representative offices of the issuer:

	No. 
	Name and date of the branch opening 

	Location of the branch
	Surname of the branch head 
	Term of expiry of the power of attorney which was issued 

	1.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC – Belgorodenergo 

(18.01.2008)

	42 Preobrazhenskaya street, Belgorod RF
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	2.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC Bryanskenergo
(18.01.2008)
	35 Sovetskaya street, Bryansk, RF 241000
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	3.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC Voronezhenergo
(18.01.2008)
	2 Arzamasskaya street, Voronezh, RF 394033  
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	4.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Kostromaenergo
(18.01.2008)
	53 Mira Avenue, Kostroma, RF  156961
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	5.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Kurskenergo
(18.01.2008)
	27 K.Marxa street, Kursk, RF 305029 
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	6.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Lipetskenergo
(18.01.2008)
	33, 50 let NLMK street, Lipetsk, RF 398001 
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	7.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Orelenergo
(18.01.2008)
	2 Mira square, Orel,  RF 302030 
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	8.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Tambovenergo
(18.01.2008)
	23 Morshanskoe street, Tambov RF 392680 
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	9.
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Smolenskenergo
(18.01.2008)
	33 Tenishevoi street Smolensk RF 214019
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	10
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Tverenergo
(18.01.2008)
	1 Bebelya street, Tver RF, 170006
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued

	11
	 Branch of IDGC of Centre, JSC - Yarenergo
(18.01.2008)
	12 Voinova street, Yaroslavl RF 150003 
	The head was not appointed
	The power of attorney was not issued


The decision on creation of the above-stated branches was adopted by the  Board of Directors of the issuer - minutes No. 01/08 of 11.01.2008.
Changes in the Charter IDGC of Centre, JSC connected with creation of branches of the issuer were approved by the decision of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, JSC (Minutes No.01/08 of 11.01.2008) and were registered in the tax authority at the place of registration of the issuer according to the legislation of the Russian Federation on 23.01.2008.
The beginning of actual realization of economic activities is planned by branches of the issuer after completion of reorganization of the issuer in the form of connection to it of the corresponding DGC in April 2008.
4.2. Main economic activities of the issuer   
4.2.1. Issuer's industry
Codes of the main kinds of economic activities of the issuer under the All-Russian Classifier of Economic Activities (OKVED): 74.15, 74.14, 40.10.2, 40.10.3, 10.10.5, 33.20.9, 63.12.21, 64.20.11, 80.22.22.
4.2.2 Main economic activities of the issuer
The main kinds of economic activities (kinds of activity, kinds of products (works, services) providing at least 10 percent of the proceeds (profit) of the issuer for the last 5 completed financial years or for each completed fiscal year, if the issuer carries out the activity less than 5 years, and also for the last completed accounting period before the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities): the specified information is provided for 2005-2006, and also for 9 months of 2007 as the issuer has been actually performing its activity since 2005 (it was registered as a legal entity on 17.12.2004).
Main kinds of the issuer’s activity providing at least 10 % of the proceeds for the period from 2005 to 9 months 2007 are:
1. 
 Rendering consulting services to the regional grid companies.
2. 
 Rendering services on realization of powers of the sole executive body of the regional grid companies.
	Indicator 
	Period under report

	
	2005
	2006
	9 months of 2007

	1. Consulting services by the distribution grid companies (DGC) 

	Amount of proceeds (profit) of this economic activity, rubles          
	341, 665, 010.00 
	432, 474, 344.00 
	134, 576, 028.00 

	Share of proceeds (profit) of this economic activity in the total amount of proceeds (profit) of the issuer, %      
	98.0
	58.1
	15.9

	2. Services on exercise of the powers of the sole executive body of DCG 

	Amount of proceeds (profit) of this economic activity, rubles          
	6, 837, 000.00 
	269, 959, 880.79 
	638, 030, 498.94 

	Share of proceeds (profit) of this economic activity in the total amount of proceeds (profit) of the issuer, %      
	2.0
	36.3
	75.4


Principal cause of increase in proceeds from rendering consulting services to DGC in 2006 in comparison with 2005 by 26.6 % is that IDGC of Centre, JSC began its activity only in April 2005 and the services were rendered for less than a year. However the share of proceeds from rendering consulting services to DGC in the total amount of proceeds in 2006 in comparison with 2005 decreased by 39.9 % in connection with the fact that in 2006 the contracts on transfer of powers of the sole executive body were concluded with several DGC which replaced contracts on rendering consulting services. Following the results of 2006, the share of proceeds from rendering consulting services of DGC equaled 58.1 % against 98 % in 2005.

 Following the results of 9 months of 2007, the proceeds from rendering consulting services to DGC equaled 134, 576, 028.00 rubles that is below the value for the similar period of the last year by 198, 183, 278.00 rubles, or by 59.6 %. The given deviation is caused by termination of contracts on rendering consulting services to DGC and conclusion of contracts on transfer of powers of the sole executive body with all subordinated DGC. Accordingly the share of proceeds from rendering consulting services to DGC in the total amount of proceeds decreased for the specified period by 65.2 % (from 81.1 % to 15.9 %).

 Growth of proceeds from rendering services on realization of powers of the sole executive body of DGC in 2006 in comparison with 2005 is 39.5 times which is caused by the fact that in 2005 the contract on rendering services of the SEB was concluded only with JSC Kostromaenergo, and in 2006 contracts on rendering the given services were concluded with JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Vladimirenergo, JSC Vologdaenergo, JSC Ivenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Nizhnovenergo, JSC Rostovenergo, JSC Tulenergo and JSC Yarenergo. Moreover, the contract with JSC Kostromaenergo was concluded on 01.12.2005; the incomes on it were received only for December 2005.

 Following the results of 9 months of 2007, the proceeds from rendering services on realization of powers of the sole executive body increased by 744.3 % in comparison with the similar period of 2006. It was caused first of all by the fact that in 1 quarter 2006, one contract of SEB operated, in the 2nd quarter of 2006, two more contracts, in the 3 quarter - five contracts, and in the 4 quarter - two more contracts were concluded. However, in 2007, since the beginning of the year, the profit was received under ten contracts, and since the 2 quarter 2007 - already under twenty one contract. Thus, the share of proceeds from rendering services of SEB in the total amount of proceeds following the results of 9 months 2007 equaled 75.4 % against 18.4 % following the results of 9 months of 2006 and increased by 57 %.

 IDGC of Centre, JSC conducts its activity exclusively on the territory of the Russian Federation. Main economic activity of IDGC of Centre, JSC is not subject to seasonal fluctuations.
Structure of the cost price of IDGC of Centre, JSC for the last completed fiscal year, and also for the last completed accounting period before the date of approval of the prospectus for securities under the specified clauses in percentage of the total cost price.
The actual cost price of rendering services following the results of 2006 was 669, 598 thousand rubles; following the results of 9 months 2007 - 635, 223 thousand rubles.
	Budget item
	The period under report

	
	2006 
	9 months of 2007 

	Raw and other materials, %
	1.2
	0.7

	Purchased component products, semi-processed materials, %
	0.0
	0.0

	Works and services of industrial character executed by outside organizations, %
	0.0
	0.0

	Fuel, %
	0.0
	0.0

	Energy, %
	0.0
	0.0

	Expenses for payment, %
	57.2
	58.2

	Interest under credits, %
	0.0
	0.0

	Rent, %
	12.3
	6.0

	Deductions for social needs,
	5.7
	4.7

	Amortization of the fixed assets, %
	0.6
	1.0

	Taxes included in the cost price of products, %
	0.0
	0.1

	Other expenses (to be explained), %
	23.0
	29.3

	Amortization on immaterial assets, %
	0.0
	0.0

	Compensations for efficiency proposals, %
	0.0
	0.0

	Obligatory insurance payments, %
	0.3
	0.1

	Expense accounts, %
	0.2
	0.2

	Other, %
	22.6
	29.0

	Total: expenses for manufacture and sale of products (works, services) (cost price), %
	100.0
	100.0

	For reference: the receipt of products (works, services), % to the cost price
	111.2
	133.2


The issuer does not offer new kinds of products in the market of the primary activity having essential value (works, services).
Regulations and other statutory acts the accounting reporting and calculations are made under, which are reflected in the present item of the prospectus for securities:
The accounting reporting of the issuer is prepared according to the current laws of the Russian Federation in the field of book keeping:
The issuer does not offer essentially new kinds of products in the market of the primary activity (works, services).

 Federal Law of the Russian Federation "On book keeping" of 21.11.1996 N 129-FZ;

 Federal Law of the Russian Federation "On  joint-stock companies" of 26.12.1995 N 208-FZ

 Civil Code of the Russian Federation, Part I of 30.11.1994 N 51-FZ;

 Civil Code of the Russian Federation, Part II of 26.01.1996 N 14-FZ;

 Regulations on conducting book keeping and accounting reporting in the Russian Federation approved by order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 29.07.1998 No.34-n;

 Plan of bills of book keeping of financial and economic activity of the enterprises and Guide to its application (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 31.10.2000 No. 94-n);

 RAS 1/98 "Accounting policy of the organization" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation as of 9 December 1998 N 60n);

 RAS 2/94 "Account of contracts (contracts) on capital construction"; (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 20 December 1994 No. 167);

 RAS 3/2000 "Account of assets and liabilities, the cost of which is expressed in the foreign currency" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 10 January 2000 N 2n);

 RAS 4/99 "Accounting reporting of the organization" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 6 July 1999 N 43n);

 RAS 5/01 "Account of financial and industrial stocks" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 9 June 2001 N 44n);

 RAS 6/01 "Account of the fixed assets (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 30 March 2001 N 26n as amended by Orders of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.05.2002 N 45n, of 12.12.2005 N 147n, of 18.09.2006 N 116n, of 27.11.2006 N 156n);

 RAS 7/98 "Events after the accounting date" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 25 November 1998 N 56n);

 RAS 8/98 "Conditional facts of economic activities" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 25 November 1998 N 57n);

 RAS 9/99 "Incomes of the organization" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 6 May 1999 N 32n as amended by orders of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 30.12.1999 N 107n, of 30.03.2001 N 27n, of 18.09.2006 N 116n, of 27.11.2006 N 156n);

 RAS 10/99 "Charges of the organization" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 6 May 1999 N 33n as amended by orders of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 30.12.1999 N 107n, of 30.03.2001 N 27n, of 18.09.2006 N 116n, of 27.11.2006 N 156n);

 RAS 11/2000 "Information about affiliated persons" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation as of 13 January 2000 N 5n as amended by order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 30.03.2001 N 27n);

 RAS 12/2000 "Information on segments" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 27 January 2000 N 11n as amended by order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 115n);

 RAS 13/2000 "Account of the state assistance" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 16 October 2000 N 92n as amended by order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 115n);

 RAS 14/2000 "Account of immaterial assets" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 16 October 2000 N 91n as amended by Orders of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 115n, of 27.11.2006 N 155n);

 RAS 15/01 "Account of loans and credits and expenses on their service" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation as of 2 August 2001 N 60n as amended by Orders of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 115n, of 27.11.2006 N 155n);

 RAS 16/02 "Information on terminated activity" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 2 July 2002 N 66n as amended by order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 116n);

 RAS 17/2002 "Account of charges on scientific research, developmental and technological works" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 19 November 2002 N 115n as amended by order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 116n);

 RAS 18/02 "Account of calculations under the profit tax" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 19 November  2002 N 114n);

 RAS 19/02 "Account of financial investments" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 10 December 2002 N 126n as amended by Orders of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 116n, of 27.11.2006 N 156n);

 RAS 20/03 "Information on participations in joint activity" (order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 24 November 2003 N 105n as amended by order of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation of 18.09.2006 N 116n),

 And also according to the Accounting Policy of IDGC of Centre, JSC, approved by the order of the issuer №262 of 26.12.2006.
4.2.3. Materials, goods (raw material) and suppliers of the issuer.
The name and location of suppliers of the issuer which provide at least 10 percent of all deliveries of materials and goods (raw material), and their share in total amount of deliveries for the last completed fiscal year, and also for the last completed accounting period before the date of approval of the prospectus for securities: there were no suppliers of the issuer, the share of which would be at less than 10 percent of all deliveries of materials and  goods (raw material) within 2006 and 9 months 2007 at the issuer.
The information on change of the prices for the main materials and goods (raw material) or about absence of such change for the last completed fiscal year, and also for the last completed accounting period before date of approval of the prospectus for securities: the issuer does not hold purchases of materials and goods (raw material), there are no data about change of the prices for the main raw material and materials.
Share of import in deliveries of the issuer for the last completed fiscal year, and also for the last completed accounting period before the date of approval of the prospectus for securities: none.
Forecasts of the issuer concerning availability of the specified sources in the future and about possible alternative sources: necessity of deliveries of import for the future was not considered by the issuer. Necessity of attraction of alternative sources was not considered by the issuer. 
4.2.4. Sales markets of products (works, services) of the issuer:
The issuer carries out its activity on the territory of the Russian Federation. The main kinds of activity which are carried out by the issuer now are rendering of services on realization of powers of the sole executive body of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, and JSC Yarenergo.
After consolidation of the respective DGC specified above with the issuer, the issuer will carry out rendering services on transmission of electric energy, rendering of services on technological connection of power receiving devices (power installations) of legal entities and physical persons to the electric networks on the territory of the Belgorod, Bryansk, Voronezh, Kostroma, Kursk, Lipetsk, Orel, Tambov, Smolensk, Tver and Yaroslavl areas
Possible factors, which can negatively affect selling by the issuer of its products (works, services) and possible actions of the issuer on reduction of such influence:
Now there are no serious factors which can negatively affect the volume and quality of services rendered by the issuer on realization of powers of the sole executive body of the corresponding DGC.
After completion of reorganization of the issuer and the corresponding DGC, the most negative factor which can affect the volume and quality of services rendered by the issuer on transmission of electric energy is deterioration of the main industrial equipment. For the purpose of reduction of influence of this negative factor, already now DGC of its responsibility zone realize investment programs for maintenance of reconstruction available and input of new capacities. 
After completion of reorganization for the purposes of reduction of the influence of the given negative factor, the issuer will realize investment programs independently as a unified operational company.
1.2.5. 
 Data on the issuer's licenses
Number: 2798
Date of delivery: 12.09.2007
Validity: up to 30.11.2009
Body which issued the license: the Licensing, Certification and State Secret Protection Center of the Federal Security Service of Russia
Activity types: realization of works with use of the data making the state secret at the address: 129090, Moscow, Gluharev Lane, 4/2
Forecast of the issuer concerning probability of prolongation of the license: probability of prolongation of validity the license is high.
After completion of reorganization of the issuer in the form of consolidation of its DGC with IDGC of Centre, JSC, and obtaining the status of the unified operation company, the issuer will have to purchase a number of licenses (on realization of activity on rendering of services on transmission of electric energy and services on technological connection of power receiving devices (power installations) of legal entities and physical persons to electric networks for a fee, etc.). The forecast of the issuer concerning probability of reception of the licenses necessary for realization of activity on rendering of services on transmission of electric energy and services on technological connection of power receiving devices (power installations) of legal entities and physical persons to electric networks for a fee: probability of reception of the necessary licenses is high as the issuer will possess a level of competences and conditions for full performance of the established requirements for realization of licensing after completion of reorganization. 
4.2.6. Joint activity of the issuer
The issuer is not involved in joint activity with other organizations. 
4.2.7. Additional requirements to the issuers which are joint-stock investment funds, insurance or credit organizations, mortgage agents:
The issuer is not a joint-stock investment fund, insurance or credit organization, mortgage agent.
4.2.8. Additional requirements to the issuers, the primary activity of which is extraction of minerals:
Extraction of minerals, including extraction of precious metals and jewels, is not a primary activity of the issuer and its affiliated or dependent entities.
4.2.9. Additional requirements to the issuers, the primary activity of which is rendering communication services:
Rendering of communication services is not a primary activity of the issuer.
4.3. Plans of the future activity of the issuer
The brief description of plans of the issuer concerning future activity of the issuer and sources of the future incomes: 
According to the tasks of electric power industry reform and Charter of the issuer, the purposes of its activity are:
-   Realization of state policy in the field of electric power industry;
- 
 Creation of conditions for effective functioning of the distribution grid complex of the Central part of Russia;
- 
 Realization of effective operation and centralized technological management of electronetwork objects;
- 
 Realization of the uniform strategy in the field of investments and attraction of the capital for solution of common system tasks of development of the distribution grid complex;
- 
 Development and realization of scientific and technical policy and implementation of new progressive kinds of equipment and technologies;
- 
 Reception of profit. 
After consolidation of the corresponding DGC with the issuer, the latter plans to receive the principle income from activity on transmission of electric energy and technological connection of consumers to electric networks.
Plans of organization of new manufacture, expansion or decline in production, development of new kinds of products, re-equipment and reconstruction of the fixed assets:
The basic plans of the issuer for the following 3 years of activity in the field of investments (after completion of reorganization in the form of consolidation of DGC of its responsibility zone with the issuer):
	DGC
	The capacity planned to be put in operation, km/MVA

	
	2008
	2009
	2010
	Total 

	JSC Belgorodenergo
	689/116
	697/91
	909/33
	2,294/240

	JSC Bryanskenergo
	89/40
	27/66
	57/0
	173/106

	JSC Voronezhenergo
	190/126
	50/128
	3/0
	243/254

	JSC Kostromaenergo
	174/10
	176/55
	178/12
	528/77

	JSC Kurskenergo 
	395/41
	452/75
	496/18
	1,342/134

	JSC Lipetskenergo
	376/115
	493/193
	567/183
	1,436/491

	JSC Orelenergo
	61/126
	125/100
	73/90
	259/316

	JSC Smolenskenergo
	131/21
	136/3
	129/3
	396/27

	JSC Tambovenergo
	27/105
	170/0
	125/0
	322/105

	JSC Tverenergo
	74/16
	197/37
	219/80
	489/133

	JSC Yarenergo
	116/80
	152/50
	113/80
	381/210

	Total 
	2,321/795
	2,674/799
	2,867/499
	7,863/2,093


Plans of the future activity of the issuer are also reflected in the internal document developed by the issuer - Regulations for to the technical policy in the distribution grid complex (approved by Order of the issuer No.228 of 14.11.2006) which defines main goals, priorities, principles of and restrictions for applied technical solutions in the designed and constructed facilities of electric networks.  
At the moment of approval of the prospectus for securities, the issuer carries out activity on realization of powers of the sole executive body of DGC of the issuer's configuration (consulting services). After consolidation of these DGC with the issuer, the latter will carry out transmission of electric energy and technological connection of consumers to electric networks.
4.4. Participation of the issuer in industrial, bank and financial groups, holdings, concerns and associations
The issuer does not participate in industrial, bank and financial groups, concerns and associations.
The issuer is included in the group of the companies headed by Russian Open Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification "UES of Russia" (hereinafter referred to as the "Holding").
Place and functions of the Issuer in the Holding of RAO UES of Russia:
   The issuer is a 100 % affiliate of RAO UES of Russia from the moment of its establishment (17 December 2004) and plays a significant role in formation of the power industry of Russia regarding the distribution grid complex and is focused on performance of the following functions:
        Realization of the uniform power policy pursued by the Government of the Russian Federation and RAO UES of Russia on the regional level;

 Maintenance of reliability of functioning of the grid complex of subordinated regions;

 Realization of long-term investment programs in the electric power industry;

 Prevention of the crisis phenomena in economy of the complex;

 Creation of the values for consumers and shareholders.
Term of participation of the issuer in the Holding: 
The issuer participates in the Holding of RAO UES of Russia since the date of the state registration of the issuer as a legal entity - 17.12.2004.
Dependence of results of the issuer's activity from other members of the Holding of RAO UES of Russia:
Results of financial and economic activity of the issuer essentially depend on members of the Holding of RAO UES of Russia since the issuer receives incomes only from members of the given Holding.
4.5. Associated and dependent economic entities of the issuer
	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Belgorodenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification, 
JSC Belgorodenergo

	Location 
	Russian Federation, Belgorod city, Preobrazhenskaya Street, 42

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer’s activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Makarov Evgeniy Fedorovich, year of birth 1955 (Chairman of the Board of Directors), no stakes
Petruhin Maxim Anatolievich, year of birth 1973, no stakes
Filatov Victor Ivanovich, year of birth 1961, no stakes
Zhdanovsky Mikhail Mikhailovich, year of birth 1949, no stakes
Podolsky Sergey Grigorievich, year of birth 1955, no stakes 
Nekipelov Yury Borisovich, year of birth 1972, no stakes
Hozhempo Andrey Valerievich, year of birth 1981, no stakes 
Yaroshevich Vladislav Anatolievich, year of birth 1972, no stakes


	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Filatov Victor Ivanovich (Chairman of Board), year of birth 1961, no stakes
Bredikhin Vladimir Panteleimonovich, year of birth 1956, no stakes
Gubarev Vladislav Borisovich, year of birth 1976, no stakes
Eist Alexander Valerievich, year of birth 1978, no stakes
Kudinov Roman Gennadievich, year of birth 1975, no stakes
Lagunin Dmitry Yurievich, year of birth 1966, no stakes
Zelensky Alexey Aleksandrovich, year of birth 1981, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management organization 

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC
has no stake



	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Bryanskenergo Joint-Stock Company, JSC Bryanskenergo

	Location 
	Russian Federation, Bryansk, Sovetskaya street, 35

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer’s activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Obukhov Pavel Andreevich (Chairman of Board of Directors), year of birth 1958, no stakes

Kislyakov Anton Mikhailovich, year of birth 1970, no stakes
Baklashov Alexey Sergeevich, year of birth 1978, no stakes

Burenok Nikolay Vasilievich, year of birth 1957, no stakes
Obraztsov Alexander Kirillovich, year of birth 1949, no stakes

Kolotukhin Anatoly Aleksandrovich, year of birth 1965, no stakes
Filkin Roman Alekseevich, year of birth 1983, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Burenok Nikolay Vasilievich (Chairman of Board), year of birth 1957, no stakes
Kosarim Alexander Ivanovich, year of birth 1970, no stakes
Galanova Natalia Aleksandrovna, year of birth 1956, no stakes
Romashin Gennady Rostislavovich, year of birth 1955, no stakes
Drokonov Evgeniy Alekseevich, year of birth 1971, no stakes
Polyakova Luybov Valentinovna, year of birth 1956, no stakes
Shandler Andrey Anatolievich, year of birth 1975, no stakes
Shmargun Anatoly Fedorovich, year of birth 1958, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management organization

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Voronezhenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification, JSC Voronezhenergo

	Location 
	Russian Federation, Voronezh city, Arzamasskaya Street 2.

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kotikov Konstantin Viktorovich (Chairman of the Board of Directors), year of birth 1974, no stakes
Zuev Yan Aleksandrovich, year of birth 1978, no stakes
Ivashkovsky Sergey Stanislavovich, year of birth 1982, no stakes
Logutov Victor Semenovich, year of birth 1946, no stakes
Makarenko Irina Aleksandrovna, year of birth 1974, no stakes
Obraztsov Alexander Kirillovich, year of birth 1949, no stakes
Pyatigor Victor Ivanovich, year of birth 1951, no stakes
Fedorov Vadim Nikolaevich, year of birth 1972, no stakes
Filkin Roman Alekseevich, year of birth 1983, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Pyatigor Victor Ivanovich (Chairman of Board), year of birth 1951, no stakes

Balashov Anatoly Artemovich, year of birth 1947, no stakes

Kleymenov Ivan Petrovich, year of birth 1960, no stakes

Pakhomov Anatoly Ivanovich, year of birth 1956, no stakes 

Pavlov Alexey Nikolaevich, year of birth 1974, no stakes

Sentsov Alexander Ivanovich, year of birth 1946, no stakes

Yakovleva Larisa Vladimirovna, year of birth 1969, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Kostromaenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification, JSC Kostromaenergo

	Location 
	Russian Federation, Kostroma city, Mira Avenue, 53.

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Bronnikov Evgeniy Alekseevich (Chairman of the Board of Directors), year of birth 1974, no stakes
Sidorov Sergey Borisovich, year of birth 1952, no stakes
Denisenko Yanina Anatolievna, year of birth 1978, no stakes
Glebov Alexander Sergeevich, year of birth 1956, no stakes
Zotov Igor Anatolievich, year of birth 1960, no stakes
Zemskov Alexander Vladimirovich, year of birth 1963, no stakes
Potapova Darya Andreevna, year of birth 1982, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The collegial body is not stipulated by the charter of the associated company 


	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Kurskenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification, JSC Kurskenergo

	Location 
	Russian Federation, Kursk city, K. Marxa Street 27

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kotikov Konstantin Viktorovich (Chairman of the Board of Directors), year of birth 1974, no stakes
Gurin Dmitry Vasilievich, year of birth 1951, no stakes
Bormasheva Ksenia Andreevna, year of birth 1980, no stakes
Zhdanovsky Mikhail Mikhailovich, year of birth 1949, no stakes
Zenyukov Igor Alikovich, year of birth 1966, no stakes
Nepsha Valery Vasilievich, year of birth 1976, no stakes
Filkin Roman Alekseevich, year of birth 1983, no stakes
Kholoptsov Vladimir Vladimirovich, year of birth 1977, no stakes
Shirokonosov Gennady Vasilievich, year of birth 1945, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Bondarenko Valery Petrovich, year of birth 1946, no stakes
Loktionova Lyubov Nikolaevna, year of birth 1967, no stakes
Gorlachev Nikolay Ivanovich, year of birth 1951, no stakes
Cherdak Vladimir Ivanovich, year of birth 1954, no stakes
Nesterov Nikolay Petrovich, year of birth 1946, no stakes
Pilyugin Alexander Viktorovich (Chairman of Board), year of birth 1968, no stakes
Rudnevsky Alexander Nikolaevich, year of birth 1964, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Lipetskenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification,

JSC Lipetskenergo

	Location 
	Russian Federation, Lipetsk city, 50 Let NLMMK 33.

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kotikov Konstantin Viktorovich, year of birth 1974 (Chairman of the Board of Directors), no stakes

Chukhlebov Vitaly Stepanovich, year of birth 1947, no stakes

Pozdeeva Natalia Ivanovna, year of birth 1969, no stakes

Loskutov Valery Aleksandrovich, year of birth 1969, no stakes

Kharin Alexey Nikolaevich, year of birth 1975, no stakes

Konanykhin Alexander Nikolaevich, year of birth 1968, no stakes

Repina Alevtina Aleksandrovna, year of birth 1976, no stakes


	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Konanykhin Alexander Nikolaevich, year of birth 1968 (Chairman of Board), no stakes
Ilyukhin Vladimir Yurevich, year of birth 1964, no stakes
Kolomiets Evgeniy Boleslavovich, year of birth 1963, no stakes
Kozoderova Svetlana Sergeevna, year of birth 1971, no stakes
Kornilov Alexander Anatolievich, year of birth 1973, no stakes
Mushnikova Ekaterina Nikolaevna, year of birth 1976, no stakes
Rikamov Rashid Ridzhabekovich, year of birth 1963, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Orelenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification, JSC Orelenergo 

	Location 
	Russia, Orel city, Mira Square 2.



	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the assiociated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	доли не имеет

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kotikov Konstantin Viktorovich, year of birth 1974

(Chairman of the Board of Directors), no stakes

Burnashev Dmitry Aleksandrovich, year of birth1964, no stakes

Podolsky Sergey Grigorevich, year of birth 1955, no stakes

Zhdanovsky Mikhail Mikhailovich, year of birth 1949, no stakes

Boiko Natalia Grigorievna, year of birth 1965, no stakes

Zorin Sergey Viktorovich, year of birth 1970, no stakes

Shtykov Dmitry Viktorovich, year of birth 1976, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Zorin Sergey Viktorovich, year of birth 1970 (Chairman of Board), no stakes

Letyagin Alexander Vyacheslavovich, year of birth 1976, no stakes

Arifanov Vladimir Nikolaevich, year of birth 1959, no stakes

Zamurueva Svetlana Ivanovna, year of birth 1953, no stakes

Levin Nikolay Yakovlevich 1949, no stakes

Otroshchenko Vladimir Sergeevich, year of birth 1972, no stakes

Alekhin Nadezhda Nikolaevna, year of birth 1950, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Smolenskenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification, Smolenskenergo

	Location 
	Smolensk city, Tenishevoy Street 33

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	Has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	Has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kotikov Konstantin Viktorovich, year of birth1974 (Chairman of the Board of Directors), no stakes
Bykhanov Evgeniy Nikolaevich, year of birth 1968, no stakes
Kolotukhin Anatoly Aleksandrovich, year of birth 1965, no stakes
Kapitonov Vladislav Albertovich, year of birth 1978, no stakes
Hvostantsev Mikhail Arkadievich, year of birth 1946, no stakes
Levina Polina Davidovna, year of birth 1979, no stakes
Obraztsov Alexander Kirillovich, year of birth 1949, no stakes
Smirnov Mikhail Vladimirovich, year of birth 1982, no stakes
Filkin Roman Alekseevich, year of birth 1983, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Hvostantsev Mikhail Arkadievich, year of birth 1946 (Chairman of Board), no stakes

Tikhonov Anatoly Aleksandrovich, year of birth 1950, no stakes

Prudnikov Alexander Nikolaevich, year of birth 1953, no stakes

Drozdova Irina Aleksandrovna, year of birth 1959, no stakes

Tikhomirova Olga Vladimirovna, year of birth 1964, no stakes

Katorov Vladimir Stepanovich, year of birth1963, no stakes

Korolkova Alla Petrovna, year of birth 1965, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Tambovenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification, JSC Tambovenergo

	Location 
	Tambov city, Morshanskoe Avenue 23

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	Has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	Has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kotikov Konstantin Viktorovich, 1974 year of birth (Chairman of the Board of Directors), no stakes

Kholoptsov Vladimir Fedorovich, year of birth 1948, no stakes

Evseenkov Oleg Vladimirovich, year of birth 1977, no stakes

Obraztsov Alexander Kirillovich, year of birth 1949, no stakes

Bykhanov Evgeniy Nikolaevich, year of birth 1968, no stakes

Solodova Anna Anatolievna, year of birth 1969, no stakes

Logutov Victor Semenovich, year of birth 1946, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kholoptsov Vladimir Fedorovich, year of birth 1948 (Chairman of Board), no stakes
Snitsa Vadim Vladimirovich, year of birth 1966, no stakes
Polukhin Ivan Anatolievich, year of birth 1960, no stakes
Khromykh Eduard Anatolievich, year of birth 1968, no stakes
Bespalov Igor Nikolaevich, year of birth 1963, no stakes
Kosenkov Gennady Anatolievich, year of birth 1970, no stakes
Kovalenko Sergey Dmitrievich, year of birth 1953, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Tver Power System, Open Joint-Stock Company, JSC Tverenergo

	Location 
	Tver city, Bebelya Street 1.

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	Has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	Has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Bronnikov Evgeniy Alekseevich, year of birth 1974 (Chairman of the Board of Directors), no stakes

Elkin Sergey Vasilievich, year of birth 1953, no stakes

Nazin Vladislav Lvovich, year of birth 1966, no stakes

Ivashkovsky Sergey Stanislavovich, year of birth 1982, no stakes

Nagaitsev Alexander Stepanovich, year of birth 1955, no stakes

Yeremeyev Maxim Aleksandrovich, year of birth 1974, no stakes

Matyunina Lyudmila Romanovna, year of birth 1950, no stakes

Gudozhnikova Olga Borisovna, year of birth 1962, no stakes

Filkin roman Alekseevich, year of birth 1983, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Elkin Sergey Vasilievich, year of birth 1953 (Chairman of Board), no stakes

Volgin Andrey Valentinovich, year of birth 1970, no stakes

Akhapkina Natalia Ivanovna, year of birth 1961, no stakes

Pogosyan Lyubov Gennadievna, year of birth 1966, no stakes

Vidineev Yury Viktorovich, year of birth 1959, no stakes

Popov Alexander Vladimirovich, year of birth 1976, no stakes

Denisov Igor Vadimovich, year of birth 1968, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




	Full and abbreviated company names 
	Yarenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification of Yaroslavl, JSC Yarenergo

	Location 
	150003, Russian Federation, Yaroslavl city, Voinova Street 12

	Grounds for acknowledgement of the company to be associated or dependent with regard to the issuer 
	The issuer may determine the decisions adopted by the company in accordance with the contract for transfer of power of the sole executive body concluded between them

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the associated and/or dependent company, and if the associated or dependent company is a joint-stock company - also the stake of ordinary shares of the associated or dependent company belonging to the issuer;
	Has no stake

	Stake of the associated and/or dependent company in the authorized capital of the issuer, and if the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the associated and/or dependent company;
	Has no stake

	Primary activity of the company 
	Rendering services on transmission and distribution of the electric power

	Value of this company in the issuer activity 
	The issuer received profit from rendering services on execution of the functions of the sole executive body to the associated company

	Personal structure of the board of directors (supervisory council) of the associated company with indication of chairman of the board of directors (supervisory council) and indication on each member of board of directors (supervisory council) of the surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the board of directors (supervisory council) of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Kotikov Konstantin Viktorovich, year of birth 1974, (Chairman of the Board of Directors), no stakes
Zenyukov Igor Alikovich, year of birth 1966, no stakes
Solonikov Igor Vitalievich, year of birth 1958, no stakes
Blatov Vyacheslav Yurevich, year of birth 1968, no stakes
Nekipelov Yury Borisovich, year of birth 1972, no stakes
Nagaitsev Alexander Stepanovich, year of birth 1955, no stakes
Potapova Darya Andreevna, year of birth 1982, no stakes

	Personal structure of the collegial body (board, directorate) of the associated company with indication on each member of collegial body of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the collegial body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	Solonikov Igor Vitalevich, (Chairman of Board), year of birth 1958, no stakes
Korchagina Lyubov Valentinovna, year of birth 1964, no stakes
Pavlov Sergey Nikolaevich, year of birth 1957, 

no stakes 
Sharoshikhin Igor Pavlovich, year of birth 1959, no stakes
Palagina Tamara Nikolaevna, year of birth 1960, no stakes
Barabanov Vladimir Viktorovich, year of birth 1965, no stakes
Klushin Alexey Valerievich, year of birth 1975, no stakes

	The person exercising the functions of the sole executive body of the associated company, with indication of surname, name and patronymic, year of birth and stake of the specified person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person, or indication that the sole executive body of the given associated company was not elected (was not formed), and the circumstances explaining this.
	The power of the sole executive body was delegated to the management company

	In case the power of the sole executive body of the associated company is delegated to the management organization or managing director, this information is underlined, as well as the  additional data are disclosed:

The full and reduced company names (for the managing director - surname, name, patronymic, year of a birth), location (for the managing director - place of residence) of the management organization (managing director);

Stake of the management organization (managing director) in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer which is a commercial organization; in case the issuer is a joint-stock company - also stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the specified person. 
	Full company name: "Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre", Joint-Stock Company
Abbreviated company name: IDGC of Centre, JSC

has no stake




4.6. Composition, structure and cost of the fixed assets of the issuer, 

information on plans for the fixed assets purchase, replacement, retirement, as

 well as on all facts of the issuer's means charging


 


      

4.6.1. Fixed assets
The information on initial (replacement) cost of the fixed assets and amount of the accrued depreciation: 
	Name of the group of fixed assets facilities 
	Initial (replacement) costs, thousand rubles
	Amount of accrued depreciation, thousand rubles

	Date under report: 31.12.2005, thousand rubles


	Buildings 
	0
	0

	Constructions 
	0
	0

	Machines and equipment 
	5, 547
	34

	Vehicles 
	0
	0

	Production and organizational stock
	4, 188 
	321

	Others 
	0
	0

	Fixed assets total
	9, 735 
	355

	Date under report: 31.12.2006, reassessment excluded, thousand rubles


	Buildings 
	0
	0

	Constructions 
	0
	0

	Machines and equipment 
	22, 325
	3, 102

	Vehicles 
	0
	0

	Production and organizational stock
	5, 931
	1, 058 

	Others 
	0
	0

	Fixed assets total
	                               28, 256 
	4, 160 

	Date under report: 01.01.2007, reassessment included, thousand rubles


	Buildings 
	0
	0

	Constructions 
	0
	0

	Machines and equipment 
	22, 365
	3, 060

	Vehicles 
	0
	0

	Production and organizational stock
	6, 360
	1, 170 

	Others 
	0
	0

	Fixed assets total
	28, 725
	4, 230

	Date under report: 30.09.2007, thousand rubles


	Buildings 
	0
	0

	Constructions 
	0
	0

	Machines and equipment 
	24, 206
	8, 305

	Vehicles 
	0
	0

	Production and organizational stock
	6, 871
	2, 095

	Others 
	0
	0

	Fixed assets total
	31, 077
	10, 400


Way of accruing depreciation charges by groups of fixed assets facilities: linear way.
Results of the last reassessment of the fixed assets and the fixed assets rented for a long term:
As of 1 January 2007, according to Order No. 615 of RAO UES of Russia of 5 September 2006, "On reassessment of the fixed assets value under RAS and assessment of assets value of the Group of RAO UES of Russia in accordance with the requirements of IFSR ", the issuer held reassessment of the fixed assets. 
тыс. рублей

	N 
	Name of the group of fixed assets 
	Full value before reassessment 
	Residual value
(net of depreciation) before reassessment
	Date of reassessment 
	Full value after reassessment 

	Residual value (net of depreciation) after reassessment 

	1
	Buildings 
	0
	0
	
	0
	0

	2
	Constructions (including the supplemental ones)
	0
	0
	
	0
	0

	3
	Machines and equipment 
	22, 325
	19, 223
	01.01.2007
	22, 365
	19, 305

	4
	Vehicles 
	0
	0
	
	0
	0

	5
	Production and organizational stock
	5, 931
	4, 873
	01.01.2007
	6, 360
	5, 190

	6
	Others 
	0
	0
	
	0
	0

	Total, thousand rubles:
	28, 256
	24, 096 
	
	28, 725
	24, 495


Way of fixed assets reassessment holding:
The assessment was held by the consortium of appraisers consisting of JSC Deloit and Tush CIS, Institute of Business Issues Ltd. and JSCF Top-Audit with application of the cost approach based on definition of expenses for creation/purchase of assets and the property complex as a whole.
Data on plans for purchase, replacement of the fixed assets, the cost of which is 10 and more percent of the cost of the fixed assets of the issuer, and other fixed assets under the discretion of the issuer existing as of date of adoption of the issuer's prospectus: there are no such plans.
Data on all facts of encumbrance on the fixed assets of the issuer existing as of the date of adoption of the issuer's prospectus: there is no encumbrance.
V. Data on financial and economic activities of the issuer: 
                                   


5.1. Results of financial and economic activities of the issuer 
                                   

5.1.1. Profit and losses
Behaviour of the indicators describing profitability and unprofitability of the issuer for the past 5 completed fiscal years or for each completed fiscal year if the issuer carries out the activity less than 5 years: the specified information is given for 2005 and 2006, as the issuer performs its activity since 2005 (it was registered as a legal entity on 17.12.2004).
	Indicator name      
	Period under report

	
	2005 
	2006 

	Proceeds, rubles                     
	348, 502, 010.00 
	744, 496, 749.50 

	Gross profit, rubles             
	12, 630, 048.06 
	74, 898, 724.78 

	Net profit, rubles
	2, 446, 300.98 
	15, 157, 526.99 

	Return on equity, %                       
	19.65
	58.2

	Return on assets, %         
	1.83
	4.6

	Net profitability ratio, %
	0.70
	2.0

	Profitability of products (sales),
%                                 
	3.62
	10.1

	Capital turnover, times
	28.00
	28.27

	Amount of uncovered loss as of the date under report, rubles               
	- 
	- 

	Relation of the uncovered loss as of the date under report and total assets, % 
	-
	-


The methods recommended by the Regulations for Disclosure of the Information by Issuers of Issue Securities approved by Order No. 06-117/pz-n of the Federal Financial Markets Service on 10.10.2006 (as amended) was used for calculation of these figures.
The economic analysis of profitability/unprofitability of the issuer proceeding from behavior of the provided figures. The reasons which, in opinion of the governance bodies of the issuer, led to reception of profit by the issuer following the results of 2005-2006.
Following the results of 2005, IDGC of Centre, JSC received net profit in the amount of 2,446 thousand rubles; following the results of 2006 - 15,158 thousand rubles. Reception of net profit was caused by efficient charges management performed by the issuer that caused excess of incomes over charges, and necessity of investments financing of the issuer.
The high level of return on equity was caused by rather a small amount of own capital. Its growth was caused by growth of net profit from 2,446 thousand rubles in 2005 up to 15,158 thousand rubles in 2006.
Return on assets is a figure describing efficiency of use of all assets of the enterprise. In 2006, the value of this indicator equaled 4.6 % that is above the level of 2005 by 2.8 % that characterizes growth of the assets management efficiency of the Issuer. 
Value of the "Profitability of products (sales)" indicator in 2005 was 3.62 % against 10.1 % in 2006. Growth of this amount was caused by 2.14-time increase in proceeds from sales while the amount of sales profit in 2006 in comparison with 2005 year 5.93 times increased.
Capital turnover did not undergo essential changes in the considered periods; this proves stability of the production cycle of the issuer (28 times in 2005 and 28.27 times in 2006).
In 2006, the indicator of net profitability was 2.0 % that is 2.9 times above the value of this figure in 2005 (in 2005 this indicator was 0.70 %). Its growth was caused by excess of rates of growth of net profit over rates of growth of sales proceeds.
As of 31.12.2005 and 31.12.2006, the issuer had no uncovered loss.
Opinions of the issuer's governance bodies concerning the mentioned reasons and/or degrees of influence on the indicators of financial and economic activity of the issuer coincide.
There is no a special opinion of members of the issuer's Board of Directors concerning the mentioned reasons and/or the degree of influence on indicators of financial and economic activity of the issuer.
 5.1.2. The factors which influenced change of the amount of the receipt by the issuer of the goods, products, works, services, and profit (loss) of the issuer from primary activity.
The factors which influenced increase of proceeds of 2006 in relation to 2005 by 395, 994.98 thousand rubles (113.6 %):
1. 
 The Issuer has been carrying out its activity since April 2005, i.e. for an incomplete year of 2005, in this connection the proceeds from rendering consulting services in 2006 is above the similar indicator of 2005 by 90,810 thousand rubles.
2. 
 In 2006 the Issuer received incomes under 10 concluded contracts on rendering services of the sole executive body, in 2005 - under one contract with JSC Kostromaenergo concluded in December 2005. Accordingly, the proceeds from rendering services of the SEB in 2006 were 269,960 thousand rubles and 6,837 thousand rubles in 2005.
3. 
 The conclusion in 2006 of contracts on rendering services on carrying out the regulated purchasing procedures, the incomes on which equaled 12, 022 thousand rubles in the specified period. 
4. 
 Reception in 2006 of proceeds from rendering services on carrying out technical audit in the amount of 30,041 thousand rubles. Contracts on rendering these services were concluded in 2006.
Influence of inflation, change of foreign currencies rates, decisions of the state bodies, other economic, financial, political and other factors was specified in item 3.5 of the Prospectus for Securities.
Opinions of the issuer's governance bodies concerning the mentioned factors and/or degrees of influence on indicators of financial and economic activity of the issuer coincide.
There is no a special opinion of members of the Board of Directors of the issuer concerning the mentioned factors and/or is the degree of influence on indicators of financial and economic activity of the issuer.
5.2. Liquidity of the issuer, sufficiency of the capital and circulating assets
Behavior of these indicators is presented for 2005, 2006, and for 9 months of 2007.
	Indicator 
	31.12.2005
	31.12.2006
	30.09.2007

	Own circulating assets, thousand rubles
	-4, 586.00
	-12, 667.00
	101, 346.00

	Constant asset index 
	1.37
	1.49
	0.34

	Current liquidity ratio
	0.96
	0.96
	1.31

	Acid ratio
	0.93
	0.94
	1.28

	Equity ratio
	0.09
	0.08
	0.32


The methods recommended by the Regulations for Disclosure of the Information by Issuers of Issue Securities approved by Order No. 06-117/pz-n of the Federal Financial Markets Service on 10.10.2006 (as amended) was used for calculation of these figures

Own circulating assets, rubles: capital and reserves (net of own shares redeemed from shareholders) - target financing and receipts + incomes of the future periods - non-circulating assets - long-term debt receivable.
Leverage ration: Long-term liabilities + short-term liabilities (incomes of the future periods excluded) / capital and reserves (net of own shares redeemed from shareholders) - target financing and receipts + incomes of the future periods. 
Equity ratio: capital and reserves (net of own shares redeemed from shareholders) - target financing and receipts + incomes of the future periods / non-circulating assets + circulating assets. 
Security of stocks with own circulating assets: own circulating assets/stocks. 
Constant asset index - non-circulating assets + long-term debt receivable / capital and reserves (net of own shares redeemed from shareholders) - target financing and receipts + incomes of the future periods. 
Current liquidity ratio: circulating assets long-term debt receivable / short-term liabilities (incomes of the future periods excluded). 
Acid ratio - (circulating assets - stocks - value-added tax on the values purchased - long-term debt receivable) / short-term liabilities (incomes of the future periods excluded). 
The economic analysis of liquidity and solvency of the issuer, sufficiency of own capital of the issuer for execution of short-term liabilities and coverings of the current operational charges of the issuer: 
The issuer has been carrying out its activity for less than 5 years. In this connection, this information is given for the full 2005 and 2006 years, and for 9 months of 2007.
Presence of own circulating assets is one of conditions of solvency and financial stability of the enterprise. 
Following the issuer's results of 2005 and 2006, the value of this indicator was negative. It is connected, first of all, with the fact that the significant share in the structure of non-circulating assets of the issuer is deferred tax assets. Thus, in this case negative value of own circulating assets proves significant differences in the accounting and tax policies rather than low solvency the issuer.
The constant assets index (indication of long-term attraction of borrowed funds) is a measuring instrument of financial stability regarding estimation of the fixed assets, and it specifies presence of the issuer's non-circulating assets, the amount of which considerably exceeds own capital. The gain of own capital on 30.09.2007 was caused by presence of unallotted profit.
For estimation of the degree of liquidity, two main indicators were considered which are different with regard to a set of the liquidity funds considered as covering of short-term liabilities. 
1) current liquidity ratio reflects the degree of the total covering by all enterprise's circulating assets of the short-term liabilities amount.
2) acid test ratio is the relation of current assets net of stocks to short-term liabilities.
Values of the specified liquidity ratios are within the limits of normative values that proves sufficient safety factor for covering both the current and short-term liabilities of the issuer.
Behavior of the equity ratio is positive that proves the fact that the issuer in its activity does not use borrowed funds.
5.3. Amount and structure of the capital and circulating assets of the issuer     

5.3.1. Amount and structure of the capital and circulating assets of the issuer                        
Data on 31.12.2005:

a) The amount of the authorized capital of the issuer, thousand rubles: 10, 000;
The amount of the authorized capital indicated in this section corresponds to the issuer’s Charter.
b) Total value of the issuer’s shares (stocks) redeemed by the issuer for the subsequent resale (transfer), with indication of such shares (stocks) percentage of the placed shares (the authorized capital) of the issuer: no such shares (stocks);
c) The amount of the reserve capital of the issuer formed due to deductions from profit of the issuer as of the last accounting date, thousand rubles: 0;
d) The amount of the additional capital of the issuer reflecting increase in the value of assets revealed as a results of reassessment, and also the sum of the difference between the sale cost (placement cost) and par value of shares (stocks) of the company due to sale of shares (stocks) at the cost exceeding the par value, thousand rubles: 0;
e) The amount of unallotted net profit (uncovered loss) of the issuer, thousand rubles: 2, 446;
f) The amount of the issuer's target financing funds, including the sums of the means intended for realization of special purpose actions; the means which were received from other organizations and persons, budgetary funds, etc., thousand rubles: 0;
g) Total amount of the issuer capital, thousand rubles: 12, 446.
Data on 31.12.2006:

a) The amount of the authorized capital of the issuer, thousand rubles: 10, 000;
The amount of the authorized capital indicated in this section corresponds to the issuer’s Charter.
b) Total value of the issuer’s shares (stocks) redeemed by the issuer for the subsequent resale (transfer), with indication of such shares (stocks) percentage of the placed shares (the authorized capital) of the issuer: no such shares (stocks);
c) The amount of the reserve capital of the issuer formed due to deductions from profit of the issuer as of the last accounting date, thousand rubles: 122;

d) The amount of the additional capital of the issuer reflecting increase in the value of assets revealed as a results of reassessment, and also the sum of the difference between the sale cost (placement cost) and par value of shares (stocks) of the company due to sale of shares (stocks) at the cost exceeding the par value, thousand rubles: 0;
e) The amount of unallotted net profit (uncovered loss) of the issuer, thousand rubles:  15, 953;

f) The amount of the issuer's target financing funds, including the sums of the means intended for realization of special purpose actions; the means which were received from other organizations and persons, budgetary funds, etc., thousand rubles: 0;
g) Total amount of the issuer capital, thousand rubles: 26, 055.

Structure and amount of circulating assets of the issuer in accordance with the accounting reports:

	Indicator 
	31.12.2005
	31.12.2006
	30.09.2007

	Stocks, thousand rubles 
	1, 081.00
	6, 300.00
	9, 306.00

	To the circulating assets, % 
	0.93
	2.15
	2.14

	Value Added Tax under purchased values, thousand rubles
	2, 648.00
	0.000
	0.000

	To the circulating assets, % 
	2.27
	0.00
	0.00

	Debt receivable (the maturity of which is more than 12 months after the date under report), thousand rubles
	0.00
	0.000
	0.000

	To the circulating assets, % 
	0.00
	0.00
	0.00

	Debt receivable (the maturity of which is within 12 months after the date under report), thousand rubles
	105, 144.00
	279, 028.00
	172, 858.00

	To the circulating assets, % 
	89.97
	95.14
	39.84

	Short-term financial investment, thousand rubles 
	0.000
	0.000
	0.000

	To the circulating assets, % 
	0.00
	0.00
	0.00

	Monetary funds, thousand rubles
	7, 988.00
	7, 939.00
	251, 729.00

	To the circulating assets, % 
	6.84
	2.71
	58.02

	Other circulating assets, thousand rubles 
	0.000
	0.000
	0.000

	To the circulating assets, % 
	0.00
	0.00
	0.00

	Total circulating assets, thousand rubles 
	116, 861.00
	293, 267.00
	433, 893.00


Sources of the issuer's circulating assets financing (own sources, loans, credits): proceeds from rendering services on the subordinated DGC management.
Policy of the issuer on financing the circulating assets: preservation of the liquidity ratio, turnaround of accounts payable, debt receivable and solvency of the issuer company on the level providing duly execution of liabilities to creditors without involving borrowed funds for financing circulating assets of credit establishments.
Factors which may entail changing in the policy of circulating assets financing, and estimation of probability of their occurrence: advancing rate of dept receivable in comparison with the growth of accounts payable to suppliers that can lead to necessity of credit loans for financing the circulating assets. The probability of occurrence of the given factor is estimated as insignificant.
5.3.2. Financial investments of the issuer
The list of financial investments of the issuer which equal 10 and more percent of all its financial investments as of the end of the last fiscal year before the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities: (as of 31.12.2006)
Investments in equity securities: the issuer has no investments in equity securities.
Investments in non-equity securities and other financial investments: the issuer has no investments in non-equity securities.
Other financial investments: none.
5.3.3. Immaterial assets of the issuer
There are no immaterial assets.
5.4. Data on the policies and charges of the issuer in the field of scientific and technical development, concerning licenses and patents, new development and researches
The issuer has no objects of intellectual property (patents for the invention, for the utility model and production piece, trade marks and service marks).
The issuer did not carry out legal protection of the main objects of intellectual property for the period of its existence (since 17.12.2004). The issuer did not spend funds for legal protection of objects of intellectual property and results of intellectual activity.
There are no risk factors connected with termination of validity of patents and licenses on the structure of the issuer's activity.
5.5. Analysis of tendencies of development in the sphere of primary activity of the issuer
The issuer was created during reorganization of the electric power industry. Creation of the issuer was an integral part of the "5+5" Strategy Concept of RAO UES of Russia (it was approved by the Decision of Board of Directors of RAO UES of Russia, Minutes No. 168 of 23.04.2004) which provides interregional integration of the newly created enterprises after division of the power companies by kinds of business.
The issuer carries out now and will continue to carry out in the further the activity in the sphere of electric power industry. This industry is in its final stage of restructuring. The competitive (generation and sale) and exclusive (transmission, dispatching) kinds of activity in the electric power industry have been already divided. At the moment, there is a territorial integration of companies which carry out the same kind of activity (generation - TGC, OGC, transmission of the electric power - IDGC, FGC). According to the reform action plan, under the decisions of the government, decisions of general shareholders meetings of IDGC of Centre, JSC, JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo, the reorganization of IDGC of Centre, JSC should be carried out by consolidation of the specified 11 DGC with the issuer. At the moment of adoption of the issuer’s prospectus for securities, the extraordinary general meetings of the issuer and 11 DGC which took place in January 2008 were summed up, and all the necessary decisions on consolidation of the specified DGC with the issuer were adopted by the authorized bodies. The given integration that is creation of the uniform operational company will allow to raise capitalization and liquidity of shares, optimize resources and economy at operations, lower needs for short-term crediting and raise the credit rating. 
Now the issuer carries out functions of the sole executive body of the subordinated DGC (according to the approved configuration of the interregional distribution grid companies). Results of the activity for management by the subordinated DGC of the issuer are estimated as positive (that is supported by the decisions of annual general shareholders meetings of the issuer) and correspond to the tendencies of the electric power industry development. 
The above-stated information is given according to the opinions expressed by the issuer's governance bodies.
Opinions of the issuer's governance bodies concerning the presented information coincide.
There is no a special opinion of members of the issuer's Board of Directors concerning the presented information.
5.5.1. Analysis of factors and conditions influencing the issuer's activity
Factors and conditions influencing activity of the issuer and results of such activity: Within the limits of realization of the regulated business, the main factor influencing activity of DGC, and influencing activity of the issuer after reorganization is state regulation of tariffs. Regional regulatory bodies establish tariffs for services on transmission of the electric energy within the limits of the limiting levels of tariffs for electric energy established by the Federal Tariffs Service of Russia. On the average across the Russian Federation for the last two years, this figure is 9-11 % a year.
The forecast concerning duration of the action of the specified factors and conditions: In conditions of realization by DGC of an exclusive kind of activity (rendering services on transmission of electric energy), there will not be changes regarding the authority under regulation of tariffs for services on transmission of electric energy in the near future. As for the limiting levels of tariffs for services on transmission of electric energy, the issuer does not predict sharp fluctuations of the given indicator aside increases or reduction in the near future. 
The actions undertaken by the issuer and actions to be taken by the issuer in the future for an effective use of the given factors and conditions: the issuer cannot have any influence on the effect of this factor.
The ways applied by the issuer, and ways to be applied by the issuer in the future for decrease in negative effect of factors and conditions influencing activity of the issuer: Scheduled transition to long-term regulation of tariffs for services on transmission with use of return on investment method. 
Essential events/factors which may greatly affect an opportunity of reception by the issuer in the future of the same or higher results in comparison with the results obtained for the last accounting period, and also probability of occurrence of such events (occurrence of factors):
The most essential risk which can have significant negative influence on results of activity of the issuer is:
- Possible implementation of the mechanism of the economic responsibility for infringement of service standards. RAO UES of Russia have recently studied the issue of possible implementation of the economic responsibility for infringement of service standards of consumers. This initiative was connected with formation of a new client oriented management system of the regional distribution grid complex and significantly corresponds to the universal experts in the power industry. In connection with the fact that the RF-electric power industry restructuring in many respects is based on the mechanism of benchmarking with regard to the western analogues, we consider the risk of implementation of the economic responsibility for observance of consumer service standards as one of significant risks, with low probability of occurrence. As the opportunity of observance of standards of consumers relations is mainly connected with technological parameters of the network, and networks at present have a high degree of deterioration, the issuer considers the given risk as the risk able in the future to have a significant negative influence on financial result of activity of the issuer as the issuer cannot drastically improve the condition of networks in the short-term prospect.  
At the same time, the issuer estimates probability of occurrence of the given risk as low.
Essential events/factors which may improve results of activity of the issuer, and probability of their occurrence and also duration of their action:
The essential event which may have a significant positive influence on results of the issuer’s activity (in the field of tariff formation) is transition to a new system of the regulation based on fair return on investment (Regulated Asset Base). At present, the main regulating and normative documents in this area have not been drawn up yet that does not allow with a sufficient degree of definiteness to predict financial consequences of occurrence of the given risk. This risk will exist up to the moment of issuing administrative documents on the level of the Government of the Russian Federation.
Other essential factor which can positively influence estimation of the company in long-term prospect is an active innovative activity in the field of construction of the management system and introduction of the modern software products for management of distributive grid complex of IDGC of Centre, JSC. Already now IDGC of Centre, JSC invests much funds in implementation of such modules of the transaction systems as SAP IS-U, TORO; the company participates in a number of pilot projects, including the project of construction of the enterprise asset management system. Besides, the active policy in the field of formation of the integral system of stakeholder relations is conducted. The company has started to hold regular meetings with representatives of the investment community for increase of the level of openness and transparency of business. Results of innovative activity will be estimated and put on the balance of IDGC of Centre, JSC as immaterial assets in the process of estimation carrying out. We estimate duration of the given factor as a constant process. 
Besides, the essential factor which may have a significant positive influence on financial result is at present a high level of losses in networks. IDGC of Centre, JSC developed and realizes the program of AIMEMS (automated information and measuring energy metering system) which in the intermediate term prospect will have a significant influence on behavior of commercial losses aside their decrease. The given factor will have a significant positive influence in the intermediate term prospect.  
5.5.2. Competitors of the issuer
As of the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities, the issuer carries out its activity on exercise of powers of the sole executive body of the regional grid companies of the issuer's responsibility zone - JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo. There are no competitors under the concluded contracts.
After completion of the issuer’s reorganization by consolidation of the above stated DGC with it, the issuer will carry out electric energy transmission and technological connection of consumers to the grid infrastructure. According to the applicable laws, DGC are entities of natural monopolies and actually do not have competitors. There are organizations which carry out similar activity in the regions where DGC operate, but they use their own electric grids and consumers for this purpose. 
The issuer constantly improves activity in the field of work technologies and in the field of servicing, and in the long term plans to expand the market of services on networks maintenance of other proprietors to improve the quality of servicing and to increase profit.
Besides, there are other territorial network organizations in a number of areas of the DGC zone of electric power transmission sales market which render similar services on the electric power transport. The majority of these organizations is in the property of the State and municipal formations and is presented in organizational and legal forms of the municipal unitary enterprises or the state unitary enterprises.
The share of other territorial grid organizations in the market of the electric power transmission following the results of 2007 was 18.4 % of the volume of the market that in kind is 29,799 million kWh.
At present the issuer holds active work with local authorities on connection of the territorial network organizations to the issuer.  
After completion of reorganization and performance of actions on connection of municipal networks, the issuer becomes the entity of natural monopolies and will not have direct competitors on the territory of its activity, and the share of services in the market of transmission of the electric power will come nearer to 100 %.
In connection with the present and prospective absence of competitors of the issuer, the factors of competitiveness of the issuer (with description of the degree of their influence on competitiveness of products manufactures) are not specified in this prospectus.
VI. Detailed data on the persons forming a part of governance bodies of the issuer, bodies of the issuer undertaking control over its financial and economic activities, and brief data on the staff (employees) of the issuer:                                                                                      

6.1. Data on the structure and competence of the issuer’s governance bodies                              

Full description of the structure of the governance bodies of the issuer and their competence in accordance with the issuer’s Charter.

The governance bodies of the Company shall be:

· General Shareholders Meeting – the highest governance body of the issuer;

· Board of Directors – the body which carries out general governance of the issuer;

· Director General – the sole executive body of the issuer.

The competence of the general shareholders meeting of the issuer is stipulated by Article 10 of the issuer’s Charter:

“10.2. The questions concerning the competence of the general meeting of shareholders shall be the following:

1) introduction of alternations and amendments in the By-Law and approval of the revised By-Law;

2) restructuring of the Company;

3) liquidation of the Company; appointment of the Liquidation Commission and the approval of the interim an final liquidation balances;

4) determination of the quantity, nominal value, category “type” of the declared shares and the rights provided by the said shares;

5) decrease of the charter capital by way of the reduction of the nominal value of shares or by way of placement of additional shares;

6) reduction of the charter capital of the Company by way of decreasing the nominal value of the shares, through the acquisition by the Company of the part of shares with the view of reducing their total amount or with the view of repaying of the acquired or paid out shares;

7) fractioning and consolidation of the shares of the Company;

8) making the decision on the placement by the Company of bonds converted into shares and other emission securities, converted into shares;

9) determination of the quantitative structure of the Board of Directors, the election of its members and the early termination of their powers;

10) election of the members of the Auditing Commission of the Company and the early termination of their powers;

11) confirmation of the Auditor of the Company;

12) making the decision on the transfer of powers of the single executive organ of the Company to the managing organization “manager” and on the early termination of his/her powers;

13) approval of annual reports, annual accounting balances, including the report on profit and losses of the Company, distribution of its profits including payment “announcement” of dividends, except for the profit distributed as a dividend by the results of the first quarter, half a year, nine months of the financial year and the losses of the Company by the results of the financial year;

14) payment “announcement” of dividends by the results of the first quarter, half a year, nine months of the financial year;

15) determination of the procedure for holding the general meeting of the shareholders of the Company;

16) making the decision on the approval of deals in cases envisaged by Article 83 of the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”;

17) making the decision on the approval of large deals in cases envisaged by Article 79 of the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”;

18) making the decision on the participation in holding companies, financial and industrial groups, associations and other unions of for-profit organizations;

19) approval of the internal documents regulating the activity of the organs of the Company;

20) making the decision on paying the members of the Auditing Commission of the Company of remunerations and/or compensations;

21) making the decision on paying the members of the Board of Directors of the Company of remunerations and/or compensations;

22) solution of other questions envisaged by the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”.

The competence of the Board of Directors is stipulated by Article 12 of the issuer’s Charter:
“12.1. The Board of Directors of the Company shall perform general management of the activity of the Company, except for the decision on the questions referred to the exceptional competence of the general meeting of shareholders by the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies” and the present By-Law.

The questions concerning the competence of the Board of Directors shall be as follows:

1) setting the priority directions of the activity of the Company;

2) introduction for the decision of the general meeting of the shareholders of the Company of questions envisaged by subparagraphs 2,5,7,8,12-21 of Paragraph 10.2 of Article 10 of the present By-Law, as well as on the reduction of the charter capital of the Company through the reduction of the par value of the shares;

3) placement by the Company of bonds and other emission securities except for the cases stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation and the present By-Law;

4) approval of the decision on the emission of securities, emission prospect of securities, the report on the results of the emission of securities, approval of the reports on the results of the acquisition of the shares of the Company from its shareholders, reports on the redemption of shares, reports on the results of the demands by the shareholders of the Company on the redemption of the shares owned by them;

5) determining the price “monetary value” of the property, the price of the placement and acquisition of emission securities in cases envisaged by the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies” as well as while solving questions stipulated in subparagraphs 16 and 34 of Paragraph 12.1. of Article 12 of the present By-Law;

6) acquisition of the shares, bonds and other securities placed by the Company in cases envisaged by the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”;

7) alienation “sale” of the shares of the Company at the disposal of the Company in the result of their acquisition or redemption from the shareholders of the Company, as well as in other cases envisaged by the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”;

8) election of the Director General of the Company and early termination of his/her powers including the decision making on early termination of the labor contract with him/her;

9) recommendations to the general meeting of the shareholders of the Company on the amount of remunerations and compensations paid to the members of the Auditing Commission and determination of the remuneration of the Auditor’s services;

10) recommendations on the size of the dividend on shares and the procedure for its payment;

11) approval of the internal documents of the Company determining the procedure for the formation and use of the funds of the Company;

12) making the decision on the use of the funds of the Company, approval of the cost estimates for the use of special purpose funds and consideration of the results of the implementation of cost estimates for the use of special purpose funds;

13) approval of the internal documents of the Company except for internal documents, the approval of which is referred to the competence of the general meeting of the shareholders of the Company and other internal documents of the Company, the approval of which is referred to the competence of the executive organs of the Company;

14) approval of the business plan (revised business plan) and the report of its implementation as well as the approval “correction” of control figures of the cash flows of the Company;

15) foundation of affiliations and opening of the offices of the Company, their liquidation, as well as introduction of alternations in the By-Law of the Company connected with the creation of affiliations and opening of offices of the Company, including changes in the information on the names and locations of the affiliations and offices of the Company and their liquidation;

16) making the decision on the participation of the Company in other organizations including “coordination of constituent documents and nominees in the management organs in the newly founded organizations”, changes in the participation share “quantity of shares”, size of shares of encumbrance of shares “parts” and cessation of the participation of the Company in other organizations taking into account the provisions of subparagraph 17 of Paragraph 12.1. of Article 12 of the present By-Law;

17) making the decision on one or several interconnected deals of the Company on the alienation, pledging or other encumbrance of shares and parts of ADC not engaged in production, transmission, dispatching, distribution and sales of electric and heating power in case if the market value of shares or parts the subjects of the deal, determined according to the report of the independent appraiser exceeds 30 million Rubles and in other cases “volumes” determined by the separate decisions of the Board of Directors of the Company;

18) determination of the credit policy of the Company in the part of providing by the Company of loans, making credit contracts and loan contracts, issuing of guarantees, acquisition of liabilities on bills “issuing of ordinary and transfer bill”, transfer of property in pledge and making the decision on the above mentioned deals of the Company in cases when the procedure for the decision-making of them is not determined by the credit policy of the Company as well as decision making in the order envisaged by the credit policy of the Company on bringing the debt situation of the Company in the limits determined by the credit policy of the Company;

19) decision-making on deals the subject of which is the property, activities and services the cost of which amounts from 5 to 25 percent of the balance sheet value of the Company’s assets determined on the date of the decision-making on the deal;

20) approval of the large deals in cases envisaged by Chapter 10 of the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”;

21) approval of deals in cases envisaged by Chapter 11 of the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”;

22) approval of the Registrar of the Company, terms of contract with him/her and its termination;

23) election of the Company Board of Directors Chairperson and the early termination of his/her powers;

24) election of the Company Board of Directors Deputy Chairperson and the early termination of his/her powers;

25) election of the Company Board of Directors Secretary and the early termination of his/her powers;

26) tentative approval of decisions on deals of the Company connected with the gratuitous transfer of property of the Company or property rights “requirement to itself or the third party”, deals connected with the liberation from property liabilities before itself or the third party, deals connected with the gratuitous provision of services by the Company “carrying out of works to the third party”, in cases “volumes” determined by the separate decision of the Board of Directors of the Company, decision-making on the given deals by the Company in cases when the above-mentioned cases “volumes” are not determined;

27) decision-making on temporary termination of the powers of the managing organization “manager”;

28) decision-making on the appointment of the acting Director General of the Company and his calling to an account;

29) calling to an account of the Director General of the Company and his/her remuneration in accordance with the labor legislation of the Russian Federation;

30) consideration of the reports of the Director General on the activity of the Company “including the report on carrying out of his/her functions, on the implementation of the decisions of the general meeting of the Company and its Board of Directors”;

31) approval of the procedure for the interaction of the Company with the organizations, in which the Company participates;

32) determination of the position of the Company “representatives of the Company” on the following questions of the agenda of the general meetings of the shareholders” “participants” in the meetings of the Board of Directors of affiliated and dependent business societies hereinafter referred to as ADBS including the order to participate or not to participate in voting on the questions of the agenda, vote on the draft decisions in favor or against or withhold:

i) on the determination of the agenda of the general meeting of the shareholders “participants of ADBS”;

ii) on the reorganization and liquidation of ADBS;

iii) on the determination of the quantitative composition of the Board of Directors of ADBS, nomination and election of its members and the early termination of their powers;

iv) on the determination of the number, nominal value, category “type” of the announced shares of ADBS and the rights provide by the given shares;

v) on the increase of the charter capital of ADBS through the increase of the nominal value of shares or through the placement of additional shares;

vi) on the placement of securities of ADBS converted into ordinary shares;

vii) on the fractioning and consolidation of the shares of ADBS;

viii) on the approval of large deals, made by the ADBS;

ix) on the participation of ADBS in other organizations “on entering the existing organization or on the foundation of the new one”, as well as on the acquisition, alienation, encumbrance of shares and parts in the charter capitals of the organizations, in which ADBS participates, changes in the part of the participation in the charter capital of the respective organization;

x) on the deals, made by ADBS “including several interconnected deals connected with the alienation or the possibility of alienation of property, representing basic means, non-material assets, objects of unfinished construction, the purpose of the use of which is the production, transmission, dispatching, distribution of electric and heating power in cases “volumes” by the procedure of interrelations of the Company with organizations in which the Company participates, approved by the Board of Directors of the Company;

xi) on the introduction of alternations and amendments in the constituent documents of ADBS;

xii) on the determination of the procedure of remuneration payments to the members of the Board of Directors and Auditing Commission of ADBS;

xiii) on the approval of purpose meanings of key efficiency indicators (corrected purpose meanings of key efficiency indicators);

xiv) on the approval of the report on the implementation of planned meanings of annual and quarter key efficiency indicators;

xv) on the approval of business plan (corrected business plan);

xvi) on the approval (consideration) of the report on business plan implementation;

xvii) on the approval of the distribution of profits and losses on the results of the financial year;

xviii) on the recommendations on the amount of dividend on shares and the procedure of its payment;

xix) on payment (announcement) of dividends on the results of the first quarter, half a year, nine months of the financial year as well as on the results of the financial year;

xx) on the approval (correction) of the investment program;

xxi) on the approval (consideration) of the report on the investment program implementation;

xxii) on the approval of Provisions on ensuring ADBS insurance protection;

xxiii) on the approval of ADBS insurers (approval of the results of ADBS insurers elections);

xxiv) on the approval of insurance broker carrying out the selection of ADBS insurers;

xxv) on the approval of ADBS insurance protection program;

xxv) on the approval of alternations in ADBS insurance protection program;

xxvi) on the consideration of the single executive ADBS organ report on insurance protection assurance.

33) determination of the position of the Company “representatives of the Company” on the following questions of the agenda of the ADBS Board of Directors meetings “including the order to participate or not to participate in the vote on the questions of the agenda, to vote on draft decisions in favor or against, or withhold:

a) on the determination of the ADBS representatives position on the questions of the agenda of the general meetings of shareholders “participants” and the meetings of the Board of Directors of the affiliated and dependent societies in respect of ADBS, concerning the approval of deals, including several interconnected deals, connected with alienation or the possibility of alienation of the property representing basic means, non-material assets, objects of unfinished construction, the purpose of the use of which is the production, transmission, dispatching, distribution of electric and heating power in cases “volumes” by the procedure of interrelations of the Company with organizations in which the Company participates, approved by the Board of Directors of the Company;

b) on the determination of the ADBS representatives position on the questions of the agenda of the general meetings of shareholders “participants” and the meetings of the Board of Directors of the affiliated and dependent societies in respect of ADBS, participating in  the production, transmission, dispatching, distribution of electric and heating power, reorganization and liquidation, increase of the charter capital of the given societies through the increase of the nominal value of shares or through the placement of additional shares, securities converted into ordinary shares;

34) tentative approval of the decisions on the accomplishment by the Company:

a) of deals, the subject of which shall be non-working assets of the Company in the amount exceeding 10 percent of the balance sheet value of the given assets on the date of decision-making on the accomplishment of the given deal;

b) of deals “including several interconnected deals connected with the alienation or the possibility of alienation of property, representing basic means, non-material assets, objects of unfinished construction, the purpose of the use of which is the production, transmission, dispatching, distribution of electric and heating power in cases “volumes” determined by separate decisions the Board of Directors of the Company;

35) nomination by the Company of persons for the elections to the position of the single executive organ, to other organs of management, organs of control, and nominations for the Auditor of the organizations, in which the Company participates, carrying out production, transmission, dispatching, distribution and sales of electric and heating power, as well as the repairs and servicing types of activities;

36) decision-making on questions referred to the competence of the supreme organs of management of business societies, 100 (one hundred) percent of the charter capital of which belongs to the Company;

37) determination of the directions of ensuring insurance protection of the Company including the approval of the Insurer of the Company;

38) coordination of the nominees for separate positions in the executive organs of the Company, determined by the Board of Directors of the Company;

39) determination of the nomination of the independent appraiser “appraisers” for the determination of the shares value, property and other assets of the Company in cases envisaged by the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies”, the present By-Law and separate decisions of the Board of Directors of the Company;

40) tentative approval of collective agreement, agreements signed by the Company in the frameworks of social and labor relations regulation;

41) approval of the nomination for the financial consultant, attracted in accordance with the Federal law “On the Market of Securities” as well as the nominees of securities emission organizers and consultants on deals, directly connected with the attraction of means in the form of public loans;

42) tentative approval of deals, which could lead to the appearance of liabilities, expressed in foreign currency (or liabilities the volume of which is pegged to foreign currency) in cases and volumes determined by separate decisions of the Board of Directors of the Company and if the said cases (volumes) are not determined by the Board of Directors of the Company;

43) determination of the purchasing policy of the Company, including the approval of the Provisions on the procedure for carrying out specified purchases of goods, works and services, approval of the head of the Central purchasing unit of the Company and its members, and approval of the annual comprehensive program of purchases and decision making on other questions in accordance with the documents approved by the Company regulating the purchasing activity of the Company;

44) decision making on the nomination of the Director General of the Company for state orders award;

45) approval of the target figures (corrected figures) of the key efficiency indicators (KEI) of the Company and the reports on their implementation;

46) determination of the policy of the Company directed at the improving the stability of the power grids distribution complex and other objects of the power energy complex, including the approval of the Company strategic programs on the improvement of the stability of the power grid complex, its development and its safety;

47) determination of the housing policy of the Company including in the part of providing corporate aid to the employees of the Company for improving their living conditions in the form of subsidies, compensation of their costs, interest free loans and decision making on the provision by the Company of the said aid in cases, when the procedure of its provision is not determined by the housing policy of the Company; 

48) other questions in the competence of the Board of Directors referred to by the Federal law “On Joint Stock Companies” and the present By-Law.”
The competence of the General Director is stipulated by Article 18 of the issuer’s Charter:
According to item 18.2 of the issuer’s Charter, The competence of the Director General shall include all the questions of the current activity management of the Company, except for the questions referred to the exceptional competence of the general meeting of shareholders or the Board of Directors.

The Director General shall act without a Power of Attorney on behalf of the Company taking into account the limitations envisaged by the legislation of the Russian Federation, the present By-Law and decisions of the Board of Directors of the Company:

· ensure the fulfillment of the activity plans of the Company necessary for the solution of its tasks;

· organize bookkeeping and accounting in the Company;

· make use of the property of the Company and accomplish deals on behalf of the Company, issue Powers of Attorney, open with the banks and other credit institutions as well as in cases envisaged by the law in the organizations and professional agents of the securities market settlement and other accounts of the Company;

· issue orders, approve “accept” instructions, local regulation reports and other internal documents of the Company on the questions of his/her competence, give instructions necessary for the execution by all employees of the Company;

· approve Provisions on affiliations and offices of the Company;

· approve organizational structure, as well as personnel arrangements and official salaries and wages of the Company’s employees;

· exercise in respect of the Company’s employees the rights and obligations of the employer, envisaged by the labor law;

· distribute obligations among the Deputies of the Director General;

· submit for the consideration of the Board of Directors reports on financial and business activity of affiliated and dependent societies, the shares “parts” of which are possessed by the Company, as well as information on other organizations in which the Company participates;

· not later than 45 (forty five) days prior to the holding of the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company submit for the consideration of the Board of Directors of the Company Annual report, accounting balance sheet, the report on the profits and losses of the Company and distribution of profits and losses of the Company;

· solve other questions of the current activity of the Company, except for the questions referred to the competence of the general meeting of shareholders and the Board of Directors of the Company.”

The corporate governance code of the issuer was approved by the decision of the Board of Directors of the Company on 17.10.2006 (Minutes No. 009/06).
The full version of the applicable edition of the issuer’s corporate governance code is constantly available in the Internet at: http://www.mrsk-1.ru/about/administration/documents1/.
Regulations for the information policy of the issuer were approved by the decision of the issuer’s Board of Directors on 17.10.2006 (Minutes No. 009/06).
The full version of applicable edition of the Regulations for the information policy of the issuer is constantly available in the Internet at: http://www.mrsk-1.ru/about/administration/documents1/.
Activity of the issuer's governance bodies besides the Charter is additionally regulated by the following internal documents of the issuer:
 
Regulations for the procedure of convocation and holding the meetings of the issuer's Board of Directors (as amended) (approved by the decision of the sole shareholder on 24.06.2006).
 
Regulations for payment of compensation and remuneration to members of the issuer's Board of Directors (approved by the decision of the sole shareholder on 24.06.2006).
 
Regulations for the Reliability Committee of the issuer's Board of Directors (approved by the decision of the issuer's Board of Directors on 17.01.2006, Minutes No. 001/06).
 
Regulations for the corporate secretary of the issuer (approved by the decision of the issuer's Board of Directors on 17.10.2006, Minutes No. 009/06)
 
Regulations for the issuer's insider information (approved by the Board of Directors on 14.10.2005, minutes No. 008/05).
The full version of applicable edition of the Charter of the issuer and the internal documents regulating activity of the issuer's bodies are available in the Internet at: http://www.mrsk-1.ru/about/administration/documents/regulations/ (Charter of the issuer); http://www.mrsk-1.ru/about/administration/documents1/ (internal documents of the issuer).
The issuer at the moment of preparation and adoption of this Prospectus, the regulations for the general shareholders meeting regulating the procedure of its preparation and carrying out was not adopted as according to item 11.1. of Article 11 of the Charter of IDGC of Centre, JSC, during RAO UES of Russia's 100 percent ownership of the issuer's voting shares the decision on the items within the issuer's general shareholders meeting competence shall be taken by the Board of RAO UES of Russia and shall be brought to the notice of the issuer in accordance with the procedure established by internal documents of RAO UES of Russia which regulate activity of the Board RAO UES of Russia. Besides, now the issuer holds actions on preparation of the draft regulations for the general shareholders meeting, and its adoption is to be approved by the general shareholders meeting of the issuer.
6.2. Information on the persons forming a part of governance bodies of the issuer                      
Data on members of the Board of Directors of the issuer
	Aleksandr Markovich Branis

	Year of birth
	1977

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	08.1998 – 08.2006

Moscow representative office of Prosperity Capital Management (Russian Federation) Ltd., Director
2006 – current

Representative office of Prosperity Capital Management (Russian Federation) Ltd., Director


	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Dmitry Aleksandrovich Burnashev

	Year of birth
	1964

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	02.2001 – 10.2002 

Deputy Chief of the Department for Holding and Subsidiaries Economy of JSC RAO UES of Russia 

10.2002 – 06.2004 

Chief of the Department for Holding and Subsidiaries Economy of JSC RAO UES of Russia 

06.2004 – current

Chief of the Business Planning Department of JSC RAO UES of Russia Corporate Centre 



	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Andrey Aleksandrovich Demin, Chairman of the Board of Directors

	Year of birth
	1974

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	03.2001 - 07.2002- Chairman of the Management Board of JSC Poltavaoblenergo

08.2004 – 09.2004 Chief Expert of the Corporate Center of the Department for Business Planning of JSC RAO UES of Russia 

03.2005 –09.2005 – Chief of the Department for Management of JSC UES FGC distributive grid company.

08.2005 -04.2007 – Chief Expert of the Corporate Centre of the Business Planning Department of JSC RAO UES of Russia 

04.2007 - current
Vice-Chairman of the Management Board of JSC UES FGC


	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Igor Ivanovich Zemlyansky

	Year of birth
	1969

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	09.2002 – current

Chief of the Client Relations and Infrastructure Department of JSC UES FGC


	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Aleksey Romanovich Kachay

	Year of birth
	1977

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	10.2002 – current

Deputy Chief of the Strategy Department of JSC RAO UES of Russia (earlier occupied the positions of Principal Expert, Head of the Division)



	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Aleksey Vitalievich Klaptsov



	Year of birth
	1978

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 

	05.2005- current

Vice President of Halcyon Advisors



	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Anton Sergeevich Kolesnikov 



	Year of birth
	1980

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 

	07.2005 – 09.2005 

Deputy Chief of the Department for the regional grid complexes management of JSC UES FGC

09.2005 – current 

Deputy Head of Interregional Distribution Grid  Complexes Management JSC UES FGC



	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified perspons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Vyacheslav Mikhailovich Kravchenko

	Year of birth
	1967

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	03.2001 – 04.2004

Head of the Department for Restructuring of Natural Monopolies of the Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of the Russian Federation

05.2004 – 07.2007

Deputy Director of the structural and investment policy department in the industry and power
08.2007 – current
Director of the Electric Power Industry Department - Ministry of Industry and Power of the Russian Federation


	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Evgeniy Fyodorovich Makarov, General Director

	Year of birth
	1955

	Education
	Higher

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	09.1997 - 03.2005
General Director of JSC Belgorodenergo
04.2005 - current
General Director of JSC IDGC of Centre


	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Misrikhan Shapievich Misrikhanov

	Year of birth
	1955

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	08.2002 - current

General Director of Branch of JSC UES FGC - Transmission Electric Networks



	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Pavel Ivanovich Okley 

	Year of birth
	1970

	Education
	Higher 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	11.2001 - 09.2003

Chief of Sherbakulsk EGA of JSC AK Omskenergo, Western Electric Networks branch

09.2003 - 02.2004

Chief of the Electric Networks Service of JSC AK Omskenergo, Western Electric Networks branch

02.2004 - 08.2005

Deputy Chief Engineer of JSC AK Omskenergo, Grid Enterprise branch

09.2005 - 12.2005

Director for the Electric Power Transport of AK Omskenergo

12.2005 - 04.2007

Deputy Head of IDGC Management Center of JSC UES FGC 

04.2007 - current

Head of the IDGC Management Center of JSC UES FGC



	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


6.3. Data on amount of remuneration, privileges and/or indemnifications of charges concerning each governance body of the issuer  
Remuneration of the Board of Directors members 
According to item 2 of Article 64 of FZ "On joint-stock companies", the decision on payment of remuneration to members of the Board of Directors of the issuer may be taken only by the general shareholders meeting or by adoption of the regulations for the procedure of payment of such remuneration, or by decision-making on payment of remuneration at the general shareholders meeting of the issuer. 
The issuer applies the Regulations for payment of remuneration and compensation to members of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, JSC approved by the decision of the sole shareholder on 24 June 2006.
According to the above stated Regulations, the issuer applies payment of remuneration to non-executive and independent members of the Board of Directors that is a necessary condition of the board of directors' members taking an interest in the work of the board of directors.
The remuneration paid to members of the Board of Directors of the issuer depends on results of the issuer's activity. Parameters of activity for remuneration payment are parameter of net profit of the issuer according to the annual accounting reporting, and market capitalization of the issuer. The remuneration of the members of the issuer's Board of Directors depends on the results of the issuer's activity. The parameters of activity for payment of remuneration are parameter of net profit of the issuer according to the annual accounting reporting, and market capitalization of the issuer.
Data on kinds of remuneration, including wages, bonuses, commission, privileges and/or indemnifications of charges, and also other property granting which were paid by the issuer for 2006, 2007:
	Name of the issuer’s governance body 
	Remuneration type 
	Period under report
2006, rubles
	Period under report
2007, rubles

	Board of Directors
	Remuneration for participation in meetings
	1, 576, 266.00
	781, 373.00

	
	Wages
	0
	0

	
	Bonuses
	0
	0

	
	Commission fees
	0
	0

	
	Privileges and/or indemnification of charges
	0
	0

	
	Extra fees
	27, 841.00
	125, 021.00

	
	Total:
	1, 604, 107.00
	906, 394.00


The issuer did not conclude additional agreements for 2008 with members of the Board of Directors concerning payments.
In the current 2008 financial year, compensation and indemnification to members of the Board of Directors of the issuer will be paid according to the Regulations for remuneration and compensation payment to members of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, JSC approved by the decision of the general shareholders meeting - Board of RAO UES of Russia 24.06.2006 (Minutes No. 1484pr/6).
Remuneration of the issuer's General Director 
Criteria of remuneration and amount of remuneration of General Director were determined by the labour contract concluded according to the Charter of the issuer, and Regulations for material stimulation of General Director of IDGC of Centre, JSC approved by the Board of Directors (as amended) (Minutes No. 05/07 as of 19.06.2007).
Awarding General Director of the issuer is carried out following the results of execution of key performance indicators determined by the Board of Directors of the issuer for the accounting periods (a quarter and a year) and approved by Chairman of the issuer's Board of Directors.
In 2006 and 2007, the remuneration was paid to General Director according to conditions of its labour contract and Regulations for material stimulation of General Director of IDGC of Centre, JSC.
6.4. Data on structure and competence of the issuer’s financial and economic activities control bodies
In accordance with the Charter of the issuer, the body of control over the financial and business activity of the issuer is the Auditing Committee elected by the general meeting of shareholders for the period till the next annual general meeting of shareholders.


Should the Auditing Commission of the Company be elected at the extraordinary meeting of shareholders the members of the Auditing Commission shall be considered elected for the period till the date of the holding of the annual meeting of the shareholders of the Company.


The quantitative structure of the Auditing Commission shall be 5 (five) persons.

By the decision of the general meeting of shareholders of the Company the powers of all or separate members of the Auditing Commission of the Company can be terminated early. 

In accordance with item 19.3. of the issuer’s Charter, the issuer’s Auditing Committee’s competence shall include:

· “confirmation of the correctness of the information contained in the annual report, accounting balance sheet, report on profits and losses of the Company;

· analysis of the financial situation in the Company, reveal of the reserves for the improvement of the financial situation in the Company and working out of recommendations for the management organs of the Company;

· organization and carrying out of examination (audit) of the financial and business activity of the Company, in particular:

· examination (audit) of the financial, accounting, settlement and other documentation of the Company, connected with the carrying out by the Company of financial and business activity in order to ensure its correspondence with the legislation of the Russian Federation, the By-Law, internal and other documents of the Company;

· control over safe keeping and use of fixed capital;

· control over the adherence to the order of writing off the losses of the Company of the indebtedness of the insolvent debtors;

· control over cash spending of the Company in accordance with the approved business plan and budget of the Company;

· control over the build up and use of the reserve and other specialized funds of the Company;

· examination of correct and timely allocation and payment of dividends on the shares of the Company, interests on bonds and earnings on other securities;

· examination of the regulations issued before on the correction of violations and shortages revealed by the previous examinations (audit);

· carrying out of other actions “measures” connected with the examination of financial and business activity of the Company”

All decisions on the questions referred to the competence of the Auditing Commission shall be made by the simple majority of the votes from the total number of its members.

 The Auditing Commission shall be entitled and in case of the revealed serious violations of financial and business activity of the Company obliged to demand the convening of the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company

The procedure of activity of the Auditing Committee of the issuer is determined by the Regulations for the Auditing Committee of the issuer approved by the general meeting of shareholders of the issuer. The regulations for the Auditing Committee of IDGC of Centre, JSC were approved by the decision of the sole shareholder of the issuer - Minutes No. 1429pr/1 on 30.03.2006.
The Auditing Committee according to the decision on carrying out check (audit) has the right to involve experts from the corresponding areas of law, economy, finance, book keeping, management, economic safety and others, including the specialized organizations for carrying out the check (audit).
Check (audit) of financial and economic activity of the issuer can be carried out at any time under the initiative of the Auditing Committee of the issuer, the decision of general meeting of shareholders, Board of Directors of the issuer or upon request of the shareholder (shareholders) of the issuer owning in aggregate at least 10 percent of voting shares of the issuer.
The text of the Regulations for the Auditing Committee of the issuer is placed on the issuer's Internet website at: http://www.mrsk-1.ru/about/administration/documents1/. 
Data on the system of the internal control over financial and economic activity of the issuer: 
The internal control is understood by the issuer as the control over realization of its financial and economic activity (including over execution of the business plan of the issuer) by the structural divisions and bodies of the issuer.
The internal control system represents a set of entities of the internal control, functions and procedures of the internal control established by the legislation of the Russian Federation, the Charter and other internal documents of the issuer, and the purposes of the internal control providing achievement. The system of the internal control is considered as a component of a control system by the issuer allowing the issuer's governance bodies to make the most effective decisions.
Entities of the internal control of the issuer are the Auditing Committee, Board of Directors, executive bodies of the issuer, and structural divisions and other bodies of the issuer which are authorized to perform the internal control. Differentiation of the competence of the above stated bodies concerning the internal control is carried out by internal documents of the issuer.
One of the main directions of the internal control is control over performance of the established industrial and economic parameters of activity that is key performance indicators (KPI). This control activity includes:
 
Establishment of limits and control parameters in activity directions;
 
Estimation of actually reached results quarterly and annually;
 
Execution of correcting actions on improvement of activity of divisions at occurrence of deviations.
The system of control parameters is established both for all divisions, and for the top managers of the issuer. The most significant parameters are the basis for material stimulation.
The information on presence of the internal audit service, term of its work and its key employees:
IDGC of Centre, JSC created the internal control and audit department of IDGC of Centre, JSC which carries out functions of internal audit, including functions according to the system of efficiency of management by risks and systems of the internal control that is a necessary condition of maintenance of the system of efficiency of management of risks and systems of the internal control. 
The work of the internal control and audit department is regulated by the respective Regulations that formalizes work of the specified body and, that, promotes efficiency of its work.
The term of work of the internal control and audit department of IDGC of Centre, JSC as of the date of adoption of the prospectus equals 2 (two) years and 9 (nine) full months (the financial control and analysis department was created on 1.04.2005 and transformed into the internal control and audit department on 6.08.2007).

The key employee of the internal control and audit department of IDGC of Centre, JSC: Sklyarov Dmitry Vladimirovich - Chief of the internal control and audit department of IDGC of Centre, JSC.

The main functions of Internal Audit Service:
According to the Regulations for the Internal Control and Audit Department, approved by the General Director of IDGC of Centre, JSC, the main functions of the Department shall be:
 
Carrying out various kinds of scheduled and off-schedule audits (audit of the financial reports, audit of business processes efficiency, audit of conformity of actions/inactivity of management and employees of the issuer with the legal acts of the Russian Federation and internal normative documents of the issuer, audits for revealing plunders, and other kinds of audit);
 
Check of operations and actions of management and employees of the issuer for their conformity with the established and approved policies, business plan, with other plans, procedures of other internal and external regulatory statutory acts. At lack of conformity of results of operations and actions with those planned - finding the reasons of failure to execute plans;
 
Estimation of operating ways and methods of maintenance of safety and protection of assets. If necessary, stock-taking of assets;
 
Estimation of economic efficiency of resources use;
 
Check of separate actions and operations under the tasks of management of the issuer;
 
Monitoring and estimation of the system of efficiency of the issuer's risk management;
 
Estimation of the system of the internal control efficiency;
 
Interaction with external auditors, other advisers on audit issues;
 
Development of recommendations and proposals following the results of the audits held. Preparation of proposals on amending normative documents of the issuer and recommendations on increase of the system of efficiency of the internal control and risk management;
 
Participation in development and monitoring of performance of the measures directed to elimination of lacks of activity of the issuer, revealed during the audit;
 
Participation in work of the commissions created under the decision of the General Director for investigation of plunders, swindles and various abusing of service powers of employees of the issuer;
 
Monitoring the execution of the recommendations made following the results of audit (elimination/non-elimination of the lacks revealed during audit);
 
Interaction with officials of all levels of the issuer for the purpose of improvement of risk management system, the internal control and management. Rendering consulting services on request of the issuer's management;
 
Interaction with the Audit Committee of the issuer and monitoring of elimination of the infringements revealed by the Audit Committee of the issuer.
The primary goals of the Department shall be: 
 
Check of authenticity and reliability of the financial, administrative reporting and other economic information; 
 
Monitoring the urgency and the system of efficiency of the internal control;
 
Revealing the facts of economic endamagement, failure to execute decisions of governance bodies, failure to meet requirements of internal documents;
 
Duly revealing and analysis of risks at achievement of the purposes of the issuer. Development of measures to increase efficiency and productivity of business processes and procedures in the issuer;
 
Granting consultations on request of the issuer's management.
The accountability of internal audit service, interaction with executive bodies of management of the issuer and board of directors of the issuer, interaction of the internal and external auditor service of the issuer:
According to the Regulations for the Internal Control And Audit Department, the Department is directly accountable to First Deputy General Director.
The personnel of the Department perform their activities in accordance with the duty regulations developed by the Chief of Department and approved by the General Director of the issuer. 
Employees of the Department in its professional work are independent of executive bodies of the issuer and management of those branches and structural divisions, the work of which is exposed to check.
Data on the internal document of the issuer establishing rules on prevention of use of service (insider) information:
IDGC of Centre, JSC applies the Regulations for the Insider Information of the issuer (Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors No. 008/05 as of 14.10.2005). The text of the Regulation for the Insider Information is constantly available in the Internet at the issuer's website: http://www.mrsk-1.ru/about/administration/documents1/.
6.5. Information on the persons forming a part of financial and economic activities of control

bodies of the issuer  
Data on the Auditing Committee’s members:

	Anatoly Valerievich Baitov 

	Year of birth
	1977

	Education
	higher

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	2002-2003 
Adviser for work of the auditing committees of the Representative Office of RAO UES of Russia - Centrenergo
2003 - 2004
Deputy General Director of the "Institute of Professional Directors" Fund
2004 - current 
Head of the Management for the financial control and internal audit of UES FGC.

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Marina Alekseevna Lelekova 

	Year of birth
	1961

	Education
	higher

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	2001 - 2004
Director for audit, AKFA Auditor firm 
2001 - 2003 
Adviser of the General Director of the Representative Office for work of the auditing  committees. The Representative Office of RAO UES of Russia for management by the joint-stock companies of the eastern part of Russia - Vostokenergo 
2003 - 2004 
Adviser for the work of auditing committees of the "Institute of Professional Directors" Fund 
2004 - current. Deputy head, leading expert, principle expert of the Management of the financial control and internal audit of UES Federal Grid Company, Joint-Stock Company  

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Luydmila Romanovna Matyunina 

	Year of birth
	1950

	Education
	higher

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	1998 - 2004
Deputy Chief of the Financial Audit Department of RAO UES of Russia
2004 - current
First Deputy Chief of the internal audit department of the Corporate Centre, RAO UES of Russia;

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Dmitry Vladimirovich Sklyarov 

	Year of birth
	1979

	Education
	higher

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	2001 - 2002 - JSC Modern Technologies, adviser for the financial administration of the financial consulting department
2002 - 2003 - RAO UES of Russia, leading expert of the financial audit department
2003 - 2004 - RAO UES of Russia, principle expert of the financial audit department
2004 - 2007 - RAO UES of Russia, leading expert of the internal audit department of the Corporate Centre 
2007 - current - IDGC of Centre, JSC, Chief of the internal control and audit department

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Sergey Olegovich Erdenko 

	Year of birth
	1972

	Education
	higher

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order 
	2001 - current
Principle Expert, Department of corporate management and interaction with shareholders of the Corporate Center of RAO UES of Russia

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


Data on employees of the system of the internal control over financial and economic activity of the issuer - the internal control and audit department of IDGC of Centre, JSC.
	Dmitry Vladimirovich Sklyarov 

	Year of birth
	1979 

	Education
	Higher
Moscow Power University, Institute of Thermal Power Industry and Applied Physics, engineer
1996 – 2002.

	Citizenship 
	Russia

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order
	12.2001 - 11.2002 - JSC Modern Technologies, adviser for the financial administration of the financial consulting department
11.2002 - 05.2003 - RAO UES of Russia, leading expert of the financial audit department
05.2003 - 06.2004 - RAO UES of Russia, principle expert of the financial audit department
06.2004 - 01.2007 - RAO UES of Russia, leading expert of the internal audit department of the Corporate Centre 
01.2007 - current - IDGC of Centre, JSC, Chief of the internal control and audit department

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing of the member of issuer’s body for control over its financial and economic activity to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions of the member of issuer’s body for control over its financial and economic activity in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 


	Elena Vitalievna Kochkurova 

	Year of birth
	1978

	Education
	Far East State University, law faculty, lawyer;
Academy of National Economy under the Government of the Russian Federation, faculty of national economy, economist;
"Link" Institute of Management, postgraduate study

	Citizenship 
	Russian Federation

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order
	07.2002 12.2005-RAO UES of Russia, principle expert of the book keeping and reporting department 

01.2006 - current - IDGC of Centre, JSC, principle expert of the internal control and audit department

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Has no stake

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Data on bringing of the member of issuer’s body for control over its financial and economic activity to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Data on positions of the member of issuer’s body for control over its financial and economic activity in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	The person did not occupy such positions 

	Danil Yurievich Tkalichev 

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order
	1982

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	1999-2004 -  Russian Economic Academy named after G.V.Plehanov; Speciality: "Finance and Credit", Specialization "Financial management"

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	Russia

	Amount of the issuer's shares of each category (type) which may be purchased by this person as a result of exercise of the rights under the issuer's options belonging to the person
	08.2004 - 03.2006 - RAO UES of Russia - on the basis of the works contract (Financial and economic management of the "Service" Business Unit) 

03.2006 - current - IDGC of Centre, JSC - Leading Expert of the internal control and audit department;



	Stake of participation of the person in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Stake of ordinary shares of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to this person (for subsidiaries and dependent entities of the issuer which are joint-stock companies)
	Has no stake

	Amount of shares of each category (type) of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer which may be purchased by the person as a result of exercise of the rights under options of a subsidiary or dependent entity of the issuer belonging to the person
	Has no such shares

	Any sibs with other persons who form a part of the issuer governance bodies and/or bodies for control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
	Has no stake

	Data on bringing of the member of issuer’s body for control over its financial and economic activity to the management responsibility for breach of law in finance, taxes and tax collections, securities market, or to the criminal liability (presence of previous conviction) for crimes in economy or for crimes against the government
	Has no stake

	Data on positions of the member of issuer’s body for control over its financial and economic activity in governance bodies of the commercial organizations during the period when proceedings of bankruptcy and/or one of the procedures of bankruptcy stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation about insolvency (bankruptcy) were initiated against the specified organizations.
	Has no such shares

	Positions occupied in the issuer and other organizations for the past 5 years and at present, in date order
	Has no sibs with the specified persons

	Stake of this person in the authorized capital of the issuer which is a commercial organization
	Proceedings were not initiated against the person

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the person 
	The person did not occupy such positions 


6.6. Data on amount of remuneration, privileges and/or indemnification of charges on the body of control over financial and economic activity of the issuer
The system of compensation to members of the Auditing Committee of the issuer is determined by the Regulations for remuneration and compensation payment to members of Auditing Committee of IDGC of Centre, JSC, the amended versions of which was adopted by the decision of the sole shareholder of IDGC of Centre, JSC on 30.03.2006, Minutes No.429pr/1.
According to item 3.1. of the specified Remuneration, the lumpsum compensation is paid for participation in check (audit) of financial and economic activity to a member of the Company Auditing Committee in the amount equal to five minimal monthly base salaries of the worker of the first category established by the industry tariff agreement in the grid complex of the Russian Federation (hereinafter referred to as the Agreement) for the period of carrying out check (audit), in view of the indexation established by the Agreement. Payment of the compensation specified in item 3.1. of the Regulations for remuneration shall be made in a week term after drawing up the report following the results of the check (audit) held. According to item 3.3. of the Regulations, the amount of the remuneration paid to Chairman of the Auditing Committee increases by 50 %.
According to item 2.1. of the specified Regulation, charges connected with participation in the issuer's Auditing Committee meeting and carrying out checks are indemnified to a member of the Auditing Committee of the issuer on the basis of the regulations for the business travel expenses applicable at the moment of carrying out meetings or checks. 
Data on kinds of remuneration, including wages, bonuses, commission, privileges and/or indemnifications of charges, as well as other property granting which were paid by the issuer for the last completed accounting period:
	Name of the issuer’s control  body
	Remuneration type
	Period under report 
2006, rubles
	Period under report
2007, rubles

	Auditing Committee
	Remuneration for participation in the check 
	64, 735.00
	74, 250.00

	
	Wages
	0
	0

	
	Bonuses
	0
	0

	
	Commission fees
	0
	0

	
	Privileges and/or indemnification of charges
	0
	0

	
	Extra fees
	183, 337.00
	297, 000.00

	
	Total:
	248, 072.00
	371, 250.00


Additional agreements concerning payments were not concluded between members of the Auditing Committee and the issuer. 
Payment of compensations to employees of the Department for the internal control and audit of IDGC of Centre, JSC was made according to the labour contracts terms.
Additional agreements concerning payments were not concluded between employees of the Department of the internal control and audit of IDGC of Centre, JSC and the issuer.
6.7. Data on the number and the generalized data on education and structure of the staff (employees) of the issuer, and also on change of number of the staff (employees) of the issuer             

	Indicator 
	Period under report
2005 
	Period under report
2006 
	Period under report
2007 

	Average list amount of employees, people
	81
	187
	203

	Amount of the issuer’s employees having higher vocational education, %                                    
	97
	97
	99

	Amount of the money resources directed for payment, thousand rubles
	68, 582
	253, 051
	176, 533

	Volume of the money resources directed to social security, thousand rubles
	0
	21, 760
	7, 236

	Total amount of money resources spent, thousand rubles                      
	68, 582
	274, 811
	183, 769


There were no changes of the amount of employees essential for the issuer.
The structure of employees of the issuer does not include employees rendering essential influence on financial and economic activity of the issuer (key employees).
Employees of the issuer did not create a trade union body.
6.8. Data on any obligations of the issuer to the staff (employees) concerning the possibility of their participation in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer                     .

Agreements or liabilities of the issuer concerning opportunities of participation of the issuer’s employees (staff) in its authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund): there are no the specified agreements or liabilities.
The stake in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer (amount of ordinary shares of the issuer which is a joint-stock company) which may be purchased by employees (staff) of the issuer under agreements or liabilities of the issuer concerning opportunities of participation of employees (staff) of the issuer in its authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund): there are no specified agreements or liabilities.
Data on granting or opportunity of granting the issuer’s options to the issuer employees (staff): the issuer did not carry out issuing options. There is no opportunity of granting the specified options of the issuer to employees at the moment. 
VII. Data on participants (shareholders) of the issuer and on deals containing an interest made by the issuer: 
                                  
7.1. Data on total amount of shareholders (participants) of the issuer                                    

Total amount of participants of the issuer at the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities of the issuer's Board of Directors: 1 (one).
Total amount of the persons registered in the register of shareholders of the issuer at the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities by the issuer's Board of Directors: 1 (one).
Total amount of nominal holders of the issuer's shares: 1 (one).
7.2. Data on the participants (shareholders) of the issuer owning at least 5 percent of its authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) or at least 5 percent of its ordinary shares, as well as data on participants (shareholders) of such persons owning at least 20 percent of the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) or at least 20 percent of their ordinary shares   
Persons owning at least 5 percent of the issuer’s authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) or at least 5 percent of its ordinary shares at the date of adoption of this prospectus for securities
	Full and abbreviated company name 
	Russian Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification “UES of Russia” (RAO UES of Russia, JSC) 

	Taxpayer identification number 
	7705018828 

	Location 
	119526, Moscow, Vernadskogo Avenue, 101, bld. 3

	Taxpayer identification number 
	7705018828 

	Stake of the participant (shareholder) in the issuer’s authorized capital 
	100% 

	Stake of the issuer’s ordinary shares belonging to the issuer 
	100% 

	The persons owning at least 20 % of ordinary shares of the person owning at least 5 percent of the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) or at least 5 percent of ordinary shares of the issuer:



	Name:
	Russian Federation represented by the Federal Agency for Federal Property Management 

	Location:
	103685, Moscow, Nikolsky lane, 9

	Stake in the authorized capital of the issuer’s shareholder:
	52.6832%

	Stake of  the issuer's ordinary shares belonging to this person:
	54.99237%

	Stake in authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer:
	Has no stake

	Stake of the issuer's ordinary shares belonging to the person:
	Has no stake


The issuer's shares which make at least 5 percent of the authorized capital or at least 5 percent of ordinary shares were registered in the register of shareholders of the issuer under the name of the nominal holder:
	Full and abbreviated company name of the nominal holder 
	Depositary and Corporate Technologies, Limited Liability Company; DCT Ltd. 

	Location 
	119607, Moscow, Ramenki street, 17, bld. 1

	Contact phone and fax, e-mail 
	(495) 641-30-32, (495) 641-30-31, depo@depotech.ru 

	Amount, date of issuing and validity of the license of the professional participant in the securities market, name of the body which issued the license
	No.077--08381-000100 as of 21 April 2005, Federal Financial Markets Service, date of expiration: 21.04.2008.

	Amount of ordinary shares of the issuer registered in the register under the name of the nominal holder
	100, 000, 000 (one hundred million) pieces


7.3. Data on the stake of the state or municipal formation in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer, presence of the special right (“golden share”)                                

Stake in the authorized capital of the issuer being in state (federal, RF entities'), municipal property: none.
The special right to participation of the Russian Federation, entities of the Russian Federation, municipal formations in management of the issuer: none.
7.4. Data on restrictions on participation in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer
                                   

The restrictions stipulated by the issuer’s Сharter which is a joint-stock company, on amount of the shares belonging to one shareholder, and/or their total par value, and/or maximal amount of votes given to one shareholder: there are no the specified restrictions.
The restrictions stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation or other normative legal certificates of the Russian Federation, on the stake of foreign persons in the authorized capital of the issuer: there are no the specified restrictions.
Other restrictions connected with participation in the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer: the issuer’s charter does not stipulate other restrictions on participation in the authorized (joint-stock) capital of the issuer except for the restrictions established by the current legislation of the Russian Federation.
7.5. Data on changes in the composition and stake of shareholders (participants) of the issuer owning at least 5 percent of its authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) or at least 5 percent of its ordinary shares  
                                    

Structures of the issuer's shareholders (participants) who owned at least 5 percent of the issuer’s authorized (joint-stock) capital, and for the issuers which are joint-stock companies - also at least 5 percent of the issuer’s ordinary shares determined at the date of drawing up the list of the persons who had the right to participation in the issuer’s each general shareholders (participants) meeting held for each completed fiscal year prior to the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities as the issuer carries out its activity for less than 5 years, according to the list of the persons who had the right to participation in each such meeting.
From the moment (date) of the issuer’s state registration (17.12.2004) and till termination of the last completed fiscal year (as well as till the moment of adoption of this prospectus for securities by the Board of Directors of the issuer), the structure of shareholders of the issuer and amount of participation of shareholders in the authorized capital of the issuer did not vary. 
	Full company name of the legal entity or surname, name, patronymic of the physical person (abbreviated company name of the legal entity)
	Stake of this person in the issuer’s authorized capital, %
	Stake of the issuer’s ordinary shares which belonged to this person, %


	Date of drawing up the list of the persons which had the right to participate in the issuer’s each general shareholders meeting 

	Russian Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification “UES of Russia” (RAO UES of Russia, JSC)
	100
	100
	According to item 3 of Article 47 of  Federal Law No. 208-FZ as of 26.12.1995 "On joint-stock companies", lists of the persons who have the right to participation in the general shareholders meeting of the issuer were not drawn up during this period 


7.6. Data on the interested-party deals of the issuer
                                    

From establishment (17.12.2004) and to adoption of this prospectus for securities, the issuer’s Board of Directors did not approve transactions recognized according to the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies” to be interested-party transactions as all shareholders (RAO UES of Russia) of the issuer were interested in its completion. In this connection, the information about the given sorts of transactions in the prospectus for securities is not presented. 
7.7. Data on debt receivable amount
thousand rubles
	Debt receivable
	31.12.2005
	31.12.2006
	30.09.2007

	Debt receivable
	105, 144
	279, 028
	172, 858

	Including the deferred debt receivable
	0
	0
	0


Structure of the issuer’s debt receivable as of 31.12.2006

thousand rubles
	Debt receivable name
	Maturity 

	
	Under one year 
	Over one year  

	Debt receivable of buyers and customers 
	239, 776
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Debt receivable under promissory notes receivable 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Debt receivable of participants (founders) under contributions to the authorized capital 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Debt receivable under the advance payments given out
	29, 088
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Other debt receivable
	10, 164
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Total
	279, 028
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-


Structure of the debt receivable of the issuer as of 30.09.2007

thousand rubles
	Debt receivable name
	Maturity 

	
	Under one year 
	Over one year  

	Debt receivable of buyers and customers 
	50, 138
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Debt receivable under promissory notes receivable 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Debt receivable of participants (founders) under contributions to the authorized capital 
	-
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Debt receivable under the advance payments given out
	109, 751
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Other debt receivable
	12, 969
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-

	Total
	172, 858
	-

	Including the deferred debt
	-
	-


Debtors, the debt of which is at least 10 % of the total amount of debt receivable, as of 31.12.2005:

	Full company name
	Belgorodenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification 

	Abbreviated company name
	JSC Belgorodenergo 

	Location (legal address)
	Russian Federation, Belgorod city, Preobrazhenskaya Street, 42

	Amount of debt receivable, thousand rubles
	14, 558

	Amount and terms of deferred debt receivable 
	none


As of 31.12.2005 JSC Belgorodenergo was not an affiliated person of the issuer.

Debtors, the debt of which is at least 10 % of the total amount of the debt receivable, as of 31.12.2006:

	Full company name
	Belgorodenergo Joint-Stock Company Of Power And Electrification 

	Abbreviated company name
	JSC Belgorodenergo 

	Location (legal address)
	Russian Federation, Belgorod city, Preobrazhenskaya Street, 42

	Amount of debt receivable, thousand rubles
	39, 643

	Amount and terms of deferred debt receivable
	none

	Reason (reasons), by virtue of which the person is considered affiliated  
	The person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons  

The reason, by virtue of which the given person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons :
Economic entities (companies), in which one and the same physical person or one and the same legal entity exercises functions of the sole executive body. Date of occurrence of the reason: 06.04.2006

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the affiliated person
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the affiliated person belonging to the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of the affiliated person in the authorized capital of the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the affiliated person
	Has no stake 

	Full company name
	Vologdaenergo Joint-Stock Company of Power and Electrification 

	Abbreviated company name
	JSC Vologdaenergo 

	Location (legal address)
	Russian Federation, Vologda area, Vologra city, Prechistenskaya Embankment, 68

	Amount of debt receivable, thousand rubles
	33, 270

	Reason (reasons), by virtue of which the person is considered affiliated  
	The person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons  

The reason, by virtue of which the given person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons :
Economic entities (companies), in which one and the same physical person or one and the same legal entity exercises functions of the sole executive body. Date of occurrence of the reason: 11.08.2006

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the affiliated person
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the affiliated person belonging to the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of the affiliated person in the authorized capital of the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the affiliated person
	Has no stake 


	Full company name
	Nizhnovenergo Joint-Stock Company of Power and Electrification of Nizhny Novgorod

	Abbreviated company name
	JSC Nizhnovenergo

	Location (legal address)
	Russian Federation,  Nizhny Novgorod, Rozhdestavenskaya street 33

	Amount of debt receivable, thousand rubles
	28, 663

	Amount and terms of deferred debt receivable
	none

	Reason (reasons), by virtue of which the person is considered affiliated  
	The person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons  

The reason, by virtue of which the given person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons :
Economic entities (companies), in which one and the same physical person or one and the same legal entity exercises functions of the sole executive body. Date of occurrence of the reason: 29.09.2006

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the affiliated person
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the affiliated person belonging to the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of the affiliated person in the authorized capital of the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the affiliated person
	Has no stake 


	Full company name
	Tulenergo Joint-Stock Company of Power and Electrification

	Abbreviated company name
	JSC Tulenergo

	Location (legal address)
	Russian FederationTula city, Timiryazeva Street 99

	Amount of debt receivable, thousand rubles
	36, 482

	Amount and terms of deferred debt receivable
	none

	Reason (reasons), by virtue of which the person is considered affiliated  
	The person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons  

The reason, by virtue of which the given person and the joint stock company belong to one and the same group of persons :
Economic entities (companies), in which one and the same physical person or one and the same legal entity exercises functions of the sole executive body. Date of occurrence of the reason: 02.10.2006

	Stake of the issuer in the authorized capital of the affiliated person
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the affiliated person belonging to the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of the affiliated person in the authorized capital of the issuer
	Has no stake 

	Stake of ordinary shares of the issuer belonging to the affiliated person
	Has no stake 


VIII. Accounting reporting of the issuer and other financial information:                       

8.1. Annual accounting reporting 

A) Annual Accounting Statements of the Issuer for 2005-2006 (term of representation of the statement for 2007 at the moment of adoption of the prospectus for securities did not come according to the requirements of the legislation of the Russian Federation) up made according to the requirements of the legislation of the Russian Federation, with the report of the auditor (auditors) reports concerning the specified accounting reporting:

Annual Accounting Statements for 2005:

form N 1 "Accounting balance sheet" for 2005;
form N 2 "Profit and loss statement" for 2005;
form N 3 "Report on equity changes" for 2005;
form N 4 "Cash flow statement" for 2005;
form N 5 "Appendices to the accounting balance" for 2005;
Explanatory note to the accounting statements for 2005;
Auditor's report on the accounting statements for 2005.
Annual accounting statements for 2005 were presented in Appendix 1 to the Prospectus for Securities.

Annual Accounting Statements for 2006:

form N 1 "Accounting balance sheet" for 2006;
form N 2 "Profit and loss statement" for 2006
form N 3 "Report on equity changes" for 2006;
form N 4 "Cash flow statement" for 2006;
form N 5 "Appendices to the accounting balance" for 2006;
Explanatory note to the accounting statements for 2006;
Auditor's report on the accounting statements for 2006.
Annual accounting statements for 2006 were presented in Appendix 2 to the Prospectus for Securities.

B) Annual Accounting Statements drawn up under the International Financial Reporting Statement for 2005-2006.
Appendix 3: “Accounting Statements prepared under the International Financial Reporting Statement for the year which ended on 31.12.2005”:
Auditor’s report;

Accounting balance sheet;

Profit and loss statement;

Cash flow statement
Report on changes in equity;

Notes to the financial statements.

Appendix 4: “Accounting Statements prepared under the International Financial Reporting Statement for the year which ended on 31.12.2006”:
Auditor’s report;

Accounting balance sheet;

Profit and loss statement;

Cash flow statement

Report on changes in equity;

Notes to the financial statements.

8.2. Quarter accounting reporting of the issuer for the last completed accounting quarter      

Accounting statements for the III quarter of 2007 
form 1 "Accounting balance sheet" for 30 September 2007;
form 2 "Profit and loss statement" for 9 months of 2007;
Accounting statements for the III quarter of 2007 is presented in Appendix 5 to the Prospectus for Securities.
Accounting statements of the issuer for the III quarter of 2007 was made according to the requirements of the legislation of the Russian Federation.
The quarter accounting statements of the issuer according to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and standard principles of book keeping of the USA for 9 months 2007 was not made up.
8.3. Summary accounting reporting of the issuer for the last completed fiscal year                

In connection with absence of necessity, the issuer did not make up summary (consolidated) accounting statements.
8.4. Data on the accounting policy of the issuer 
                                    

Accounting policy of the issuer for 2005 - 2006 is reflected in Appendices 1-2 to the Prospectus for Securities.
Accounting policy of the issuer for 2007 is reflected in Appendix 5 to the Prospectus for Securities. 
8.5. Data on total sum of export, and on export share in the total amount of sales                                   

The issuer does not carry out export of products (goods, works, and services) abroad.
8.6. Data on cost of real estate of the issuer and the essential changes which occurred in the

 structure of property of the issuer after the date of the last completed fiscal year                                 

The issuer does not have real estate as of 31.12.2006 and 30.09.2007.
In connection with absence of the issuer's real estate, the data on essential changes in the structure of real estate of the issuer, events within 12 months before the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities are not given.
           Purchases or retirement for any reasons of any other property of the issuer, the balance cost of which exceeds 5 percent of the total balance of the issuer, and also other changes essential for the issuer in the structure of property of the issuer after the date of termination of the last completed fiscal year did not take place.
8.7. Data on participation of the issuer in litigations if such participation can essentially influence financial and economic activities                                                                                                              
During existence of the issuer, namely, for the period from 17.12.2004 to the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities, the issuer did not participate in litigations, the participation in which may essentially be reflected in financial and economic activity of the issuer. 

IX. Detailed data on the procedure and conditions of placement of issue securities
9.1. Data on placed securities

9.1.1. General information

1) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Amount of placed securities: 8, 488, 068, 405 (eight billion four hundred and eighty-eight million sixty-eight thousand four hundred and five) pieces
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 848, 806, 840 (eight hundred and forty eight million eight hundred and six thousand eight hundred and forty) rubles and 50 kopecks.  
Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.
Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement:

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificated shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificated shares of IDGC of Centre, JSC at consolidation.
Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Belgorodenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 896,277 pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/738687280 of the ordinary share of JSC Belgorodenergo at the par value of 3,800 (three thousand eight hundred) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Belgorodenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Belgorodenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Belgorodenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
2) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 2, 263, 650, 296 (two billion two hundred and sixty-three million six hundred and fifty thousand two hundred and ninety-six) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 226, 365, 029 (two hundred and twenty-six million three hundred and sixty-five thousand twenty-nine) rubles and 60 kopecks.

The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Bryanskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 9, 506, 650 (nine million five hundred and six thousand six hundred and fifty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/18572663 of the ordinary share of JSC Bryanskenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Bryanskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

-  shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Bryanskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Bryanskenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
3) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 5, 365, 869, 111 (five billion three hundred and sixty-five million eight hundred and sixty-nine thousand one hundred and eleven) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 536, 586, 911 (five hundred and thirty-six million five hundred and eighty-six thousand nine hundred and eleven) rubles and 10 kopecks.
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Voronezhenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 56, 151, 024 (fifty-six million one hundred and fifty-one thousand twenty-four) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /7453771 of the ordinary share of JSC Voronezhenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Voronezhenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Voronezhenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Voronezhenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
4) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 1, 716, 918, 865 (one billion seven hundred and sixteen million nine hundred and eighteen thousand eight hundred and sixty-five) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 171, 691, 886 (one hundred and seventy-one million six hundred and ninety-one thousand eight hundred and eighty-six) rubles and 50 kopecks.
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Kostromaenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 408, 998, 400 (four hundred and eight million nine hundred and ninety-eight thousand four hundred) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /327431 of the ordinary share of JSC Kostromaenergo at the par value of 25 (twenty-five) kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kostromaenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kostromaenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kostromaenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
5) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 3, 108, 470, 272 (three billion one hundred and eight million four hundred and seventy thousand two hundred and seventy two) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 310, 847, 027 (three hundred and ten million eight hundred and forty-seven thousand twenty-seven) rubles and 20 kopecks.

The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Kurskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Kurskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 1, 141, 368, 480 (one billion one hundred and forty-one million three hundred and sixty-eight thousand four hundred and eighty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /212429 of the ordinary share of JSC Kurskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kurskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kurskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kurskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Kurskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kurskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kurskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kurskenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
6) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 3, 585, 921, 013 (three billion five hundred and eighty-five million nine hundred and twenty-one thousand thirteen) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 358, 592, 101 (three hundred and fifty-eight million five hundred and ninety-two thousand one hundred and one) rubles and 30 kopecks. 

The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Lipetskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Lipetskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Lipetskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Lipetskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 155, 521, 950 (one hundred and fifty-five million five hundred and twenty-one thousand nine hundred and fifty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /1798460 of the ordinary share of JSC Lipetskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Lipetskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Lipetskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Lipetskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Lipetskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Lipetskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Lipetskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Lipetskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Lipetskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Lipetskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Lipetskenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
7) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 1, 339, 105, 840 (one billion three hundred and thirty-nine million one hundred and five thousand eight hundred and forty) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 133, 910, 584 (one hundred and thirty-three million nine hundred and ten thousand five hundred and eighty four) rubles.  
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer.
Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Orelenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Orelenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 192, 549, 316 (one hundred ninety-two million five hundred and forty-nine thousand three hundred and sixteen) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /542455 of the ordinary share of JSC Orelenergo at the par value of 3 (three) rubles and 50 kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Orelenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Orelenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Orelenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Orelenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Orelenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Orelenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Orelenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Orelenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Orelenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
8)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 2, 299, 746, 970 (two billion two hundred and ninety-nine million seven hundred and forty-six thousand nine hundred and seventy) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 229, 974, 697 (two hundred and twenty-nine million nine hundred and seventy-four thousand six hundred and ninety-seven) rubles.

The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Smolenskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 195, 241, 977 (one hundred and ninety-five million two hundred and forty-one thousand nine hundred and seventy-seven) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /918754 of the ordinary share of JSC Smolenskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Smolenskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Smolenskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Smolenskenergo.
9) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 1, 429, 665, 815 (one billion four hundred and twenty-nine million six hundred and sixty five thousand eight hundred and fifteen) pieces
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 142, 966, 581 (one hundred and forty-two million nine hundred and sixty-six thousand five hundred and eighty-one) rubles 50 kopecks.

The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Tambovenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Tambovenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 1, 525, 986, 880 (one billion five hundred and twenty-five million nine hundred and eighty-six thousand eight hundred and eighty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/73076 of the ordinary share of JSC Tambovenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tambovenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tambovenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tambovenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Tambovenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tambovenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tambovenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tambovenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
10)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 1, 649, 150, 094 (one billion six hundred and forty nine million one hundred and fifty thousand ninety four) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 164, 915, 009 (one hundred and sixty four million nine hundred and fifteen thousand nine) rubles and 40 kopecks.

The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Tverenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Tverenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 346, 136, 000 (three hundred and forty-six million one hundred and thirty-six thousand) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/371625 of the ordinary share of JSC Tverenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tverenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tverenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tverenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tverenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tverenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Tverenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tverenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tverenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tverenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
11) 

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 3, 065, 705, 244 (three billion and sixty-five million seven hundred and five thousand two hundred and forty-four) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 306, 570, 524 (three hundred and six million five hundred and seventy thousand five hundred and twenty-four) rubles and 40 kopecks.
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Ordinary shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Ordinary shares of JSC Yarenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of ordinary registered shares of JSC Yarenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 17, 143, 584 (seventeen million one hundred and forty-three thousand five hundred and eighty four) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/13948314 of the ordinary share of JSC Yarenergo at the par value of 50 (fifty) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Yarenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Yarenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Yarenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Yarenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Yarenergo.

           Ordinary registered shares of JSC Yarenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Yarenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Yarenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Yarenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
12)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 2, 186, 314, 069 (two billion one hundred and eighty-six million three hundred and fourteen thousand sixty-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 218, 631, 406 (two hundred and eighteen million six hundred and thirty-one thousand four hundred and six) rubles and 90 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 252, 083 (two hundred and fifty-two thousand eighty-three) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /676489811 of the preferred share of JSC Belgorodenergo at the par value of 3,800 (three thousand eight hundred) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Belgorodenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Belgorodenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Belgorodenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Belgorodenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Belgorodenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Belgorodenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Belgorodenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
13)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 686, 373, 159 (six hundred and eighty-six million three hundred and seventy-three thousand one hundred and fifty-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 68, 637, 315 (sixty-eight million six hundred and thirty-seven thousand three hundred and fifteen) rubles And 90 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 3, 147, 550 (three million one hundred and forty seven thousand five hundred and fifty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /17008845 of the preferred share of JSC Bryanskenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Bryanskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Bryanskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Bryanskenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Bryanskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Bryanskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Bryanskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Bryanskenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
14)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 1, 638, 000, 383 (One billion six hundred and thirty-eight million three hundred and eighty-three) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 163, 800, 038 (one hundred and sixty-three million eight hundred thousand thirty-eight) rubles and 30 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 18, 716, 678 (eighteen million seven hundred and sixteen thousand six hundred and seventy-eight) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /6826164 of the preferred share of JSC Voronezhenergo at the par value of 10 (ten) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Voronezhenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Voronezhenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Voronezhenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Voronezhenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Voronezhenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Voronezhenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Voronezhenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
15)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 524, 129, 927 (five hundred and twenty-four million one hundred and twenty-nine thousand nine hundred and twenty-seven) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 52, 412, 992 (fifty-two million four hundred and twelve thousand nine hundred and ninety-two) rubles and 70 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 136, 333, 440 (one hundred and thirty-six million three hundred and thirty-three thousand four hundred and forty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /299862 of the preferred share of JSC Kostromaenergo at the par value of 25 (twenty-five) kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kostromaenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kostromaenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kostromaenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kostromaenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kostromaenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kostromaenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kostromaenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
16)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 608, 218, 279 (six hundred and eight million two hundred and eighteen thousand two hundred and seventy-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 60, 821, 827 (sixty million eight hundred and twenty-one thousand eight hundred and twenty-seven) rubles and 90 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 243, 855, 360 (two hundred and forty-three million eight hundred and fifty-five thousand three hundred and sixty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /194542 of the preferred share of JSC Kurskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Kurskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Kurskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Kurskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Kurskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Kurskenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Kurskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Kurskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Kurskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Kurskenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
17)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 283, 994, 889 (two hundred and eighty-three million nine hundred and ninety-four thousand eight hundred and eighty-nine) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the value: 28, 399, 488 (twenty-eight million three hundred and ninety-nine thousand four hundred and eighty-eight) rubles and 90 kopecks.
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 44, 588, 520 (forty four million five hundred and eighty-eight thousand five hundred and twenty) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000 /496780 of the preferred share of JSC Orelenergo at the par value of 3 (three) rubles and 50 kopecks shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Orelenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Orelenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Orelenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Orelenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Orelenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Orelenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Orelenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Orelenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Orelenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Orelenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
18)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 450, 277, 637 (four hundred and fifty million two hundred and seventy-seven thousand six hundred and thirty-seven) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 45, 027, 763 (forty-five million twenty-seven thousand seven hundred and sixty-three) rubles and 70 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 41, 741, 084 (forty-one million seven hundred and forty one thousand eighty four)  pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/841395 of the preferred share of JSC Smolenskenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Smolenskenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Smolenskenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Smolenskenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Smolenskenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Smolenskenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Smolenskenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Smolenskenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
19)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 187, 019, 852 (one hundred and eighty-seven million nineteen thousand eight hundred and fifty-two) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 18, 701, 985 (eighteen million seven hundred and one thousand nine hundred and eighty-five) rubles and 20 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 217, 961, 420 (two hundred and seventeen million nine hundred and sixty-one thousand four hundred and twenty)  pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/66923 of the preferred share of JSC Tambovenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tambovenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tambovenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tambovenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tambovenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tambovenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tambovenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tambovenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tambovenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tambovenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
20)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 503, 435, 546 (five hundred and three million four hundred and thirty-five thousand five hundred and forty-six) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 50, 343, 554 (fifty million three hundred and forty-three thousand five hundred and fifty-four) rubles and 60 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 115, 378, 000 (one hundred and fifteen million three hundred and seventy eight thousand) pieces.

Swap ratio:

78000/340334 of the preferred share of JSC Tverenergo at the par value of 1 (one) ruble shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Tverenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Tverenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Tverenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Tverenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Tverenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Tverenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Tverenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Tverenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Tverenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Tverenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
21)

Type of placed securities: shares

Category: ordinary

Par value of each placed security: 10 (ten) kopecks.

Form of placed securities: registered uncertificated.

Amount of placed securities: 738, 164, 334 (seven hundred and thirty-eight million one hundred and sixty-four thousand three hundred and thirty-four) pieces.
Amount of placed securities at the par value: 73, 816, 433 (seventy-three million eight hundred and sixteen thousand four hundred and thirty-three) rubles and 40 kopecks.   
The information on the person who keeps the register of owners of nominal securities of the issuer is disclosed  in item 10.6 of the prospectus for securities.

Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
Restriction of the maximal amount of votes belonging to one shareholder is not stipulated by the Charter of the Issuer. 

Way of the securities placement: 

Converting of preferred registered uncertificaited type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo into additional ordinary registered uncertificaited shares of IDGC of Centre at consolidation.

Procedure of the securities placement:

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo shareholders (including to the shareholders who vote against the decision on reorganization, or who did not take part in voting on the given item and did not present their securities for redemption) are subject to converting into additional shares of IDGC of Centre according to the procedure and on the terms stipulated by the Contract for consolidation of JSC Belgorodenergo, JSC Bryanskenergo, JSC Voronezhenergo, JSC Kostromaenergo, JSC Kurskenergo, JSC Lipetskenergo, JSC Orelenergo, JSC Smolenskenergo, JSC Tambovenergo, JSC Tverenergo, JSC Yarenergo with IDGC of Centre.

Preferred registered uncertificated type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo are converted into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre.

Amount of preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo subject to converting into additional ordinary shares of IDGC of Centre: 4, 507, 320 (four million five hundred and seven thousand three hundred and twenty) pieces.
Swap ratio:

78000/12773866 of the preferred share of JSC Yarenergo at the par value of 50 (fifty) rubles shall be converted into 1 (one) additional ordinary share of JSC IDGC of Centre at par value of 10 (ten) kopecks.
If at calculation of the shares of JSC IDGC of Centre, which should be received by a shareholder of JSC Yarenergo as a result of converting, any shareholder of JSC Yarenergo has a fractional settlement number of shares, in this case the fractional part will be subject to rounding-off according to the following rules:

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 5 to 9, one is added to an integer, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If value of the figure next to a point is from 1 up to 4, an integer is considered, and the figures following the point are not considered;

- If as a result of rounding-off any shareholder does not receive any shares, such a shareholder receives one ordinary nominal share of JSC IDGC of Centre. 

The following is not subject to converting:

- own shares belonging to JSC Yarenergo, including the shares redeemed from JSC Yarenergo shareholders in accordance with Article 75 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”, which were not sold before the moment of converting in accordance with item 6 of Article 76 of the Federal Law “On joint-stock companies”;

 - shares of JSC Yarenergo belonging to IDGC of Centre;

- shares of IDGC of Centre belonging to JSC Yarenergo.

           Preferred registered type “A” shares of JSC Yarenergo are recognized convertible into ordinary registered shares of IDGC of Centre on the day of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of JSC Yarenergo activity on the basis of the data of the JSC Yarenergo shareholders’ register at the specified date. 

Terms of the securities placement:
Date of making an entry in the Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about termination of activity of the consolidated JSC Yarenergo.
Placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the persons rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities.
The issuer does not plan to offer the earlier placed (being in circulation) securities of the issuer of the same class, category (type) for purchase simultaneously with placement of the securities, including outside the Russian Federation by means of placement of the corresponding foreign securities.
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out:
Governance bodies of the issuer which approved decisions on additional issues of securities and their prospectus: Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, JSC.
Date of decision-making on adoption of decisions on additional issues of securities and their prospectus: 11.02.2008.
Date of drawing up and number of the minutes of the meeting of the issuer governance bodies, where the decision on adoption of the decisions on additional issues of securities and their prospectus was taken: Minutes No. 03/08 as of 11.02.2008.
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: decisions on additional issues of securities did not establish the share of the securities, at non-placement of which additional issues of securities are recognized invalid.
9.1.2. Additional data on placed bonds
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: data are not specified for the given type of securities.
9.1.3. Additional data on convertible securities
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: shares placed by the issuer are not convertible into securities.
9.1.4. Additional data on placed options of the issuer
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: data are not specified for the given type of securities.
9.1.5. Additional data on placed mortgage-backed securities 
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: data are not specified for the given type of securities.
9.1.6. Additional data on placed Russian depositary receipts
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: introductions are not specified for the given type of securities.
9.2. Price (procedure of determination of the price) of placement of issue securities
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: data are not specified for the given way of placement.
9.3. Presence of rights to priority purchase of placed issue securities
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: there are no preemptive rights to purchase the placed securities.
9.4. Presence of restrictions on purchase and floatation of placed issue securities

As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out:

The restrictions established by the issuer according to its charter on the limiting amount of shares or their par value belonging to one shareholder: none.
The restrictions stipulated by the charter of the issuer and the legislation of the Russian Federation, for potential non-resident purchasers, including restriction on the amount of the foreign persons' stake in the authorized capital of the issuer: none.
According to the Federal Law "On the securities market" and Federal Law "On protection of the rights and legitimate interests of investors on the securities market", the following is forbidden:
- circulation of securities till their full payment and state registration of the report on results of their issues;
- to advertise and/or propose for an unlimited group of persons the securities of the issuers who do not disclose the information in the amount and in accordance with the procedure stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation for the securities and normative legal acts of the federal enforcement authority for the securities market.
Other restrictions established by the legislation of the Russian Federation, constituent documents of the issuer on circulation of placed securities: none
9.5. Data on the dynamics of change of the prices for issue securities of the issuer
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: securities of the issuer of the type equal to the type of the placed securities are not admitted to circulation by any of organizers of trading in the securities market.
9.6. Data on the persons rendering services on organization of placement and/or on placement of issue securities
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: placement of securities is carried out by the issuer without attraction of the person rendering services on placement and/or organization of placement of securities. 
9.7. Data on the group of potential purchasers of issue securities
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: this was not underlined for the given way of placement.
9.8. Data on organizers of trade on the securities market, including on stock exchanges where placement and/or floatation of placed issue securities is supposed
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out:
Shares of the current additional issues are not placed by subscription by tendering, the organizer of which is the stock exchange or other organizer of trade on the securities market.
Securities of issues in relation to which placed securities are additional issues, are not circulated at the stock exchange or other organizer of trade on the securities market.
9.9. Data on possible change of the share of participation of shareholders in the authorized capital of the issuer as a result of placement of issue securities
As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: the amount mentioned below is calculated by the issuer proceeding from the assumption that all placed securities will be placed.
The amount, by which the shareholder's stake may change in relation to the amount of the authorized capital of the issuer as of the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities: the 100 % stake of the issuer's shareholder  - RAO UES of Russia - may decrease to 50.23 %.
The amount, by which the shareholder's stake may change in relation to the amount of the issuer's shares of the respective category placed at the date of adoption  of the prospectus for securities: the 100 % stake of the issuer's shareholder  - RAO UES of Russia - may decrease to 50.23%.
The issuer's placed securities convertible into shares, or options: none.
9.10. Data on the charges connected with issue of securities
Charges on payment of the State Tax raised according to the legislation of the Russian Federation about taxes and tax collections during issue of securities:
	Share issues of the issuer for the purposes of converting shares of the consolidated companies into them
	Amount of issue of securities at the par value, rubles
	Amount of charges of the issuer on payment of the State Tax, rubles
	Amount of charges of the issuer for payment of the State Tax, % of the amount of issue at the par value

	For ordinary shares converting 

	JSC Belgorodenergo
	848, 806, 840.5
	11, 000
	0.00129

	JSC Bryanskenergo
	226, 365, 029.6
	11, 000
	0.00486

	JSC Voronezhenergo
	536, 586, 911.1
	11, 000
	0.00205

	JSC Kostromaenergo
	171, 691, 886.5
	11, 000
	0.00641

	JSC Kurskenergo
	310, 847, 027.2
	11, 000
	0.00354

	JSC Lipetskenergo
	358, 592, 101.3
	11, 000
	0.00307

	JSC Orelenergo
	133, 910, 584
	11, 000
	0.00821

	JSC Smolenskenergo
	229, 974, 697
	11, 000
	0.00478

	JSC Tambovenergo
	142, 966, 581.5
	11, 000
	0.00769

	JSC Tverenergo
	164, 915, 009.4
	11, 000
	0.00667

	JSC Yarenergo
	306, 570, 524.4
	11, 000
	0.00359

	For preferred type “A” shares converting

	JSC Belgorodenergo
	 218, 631, 406.9
	11, 000
	0.00503

	JSC Bryanskenergo
	68, 637, 315.9
	11, 000
	0.01603

	JSC Voronezhenergo
	163, 800, 038.3
	11, 000
	0.00672

	JSC Kostromaenergo
	52, 412, 992.7
	11, 000
	0.02099

	JSC Kurskenergo
	60, 821, 827.9
	11, 000
	0.01809

	JSC Lipetskenergo
	28, 399, 488.9
	11, 000
	0.03873

	JSC Orelenergo
	45, 027, 763.7
	11, 000
	0.02443

	JSC Smolenskenergo
	18, 701, 985.2
	11, 000
	0.05882

	JSC Tambovenergo
	50, 343, 554.6
	11, 000
	0.02185

	JSC Tverenergo
	73, 816, 433.4
	11, 000
	0.01490

	Total charges on payment of the State Tax, rubles:
	
	231, 000
	


The amount of charges of the issuer connected with payment of services of advisers who took (take) part in preparation and carrying out the securities issue, and the persons rendering service on placement and/or organization of securities placement to the issuer: none.
The amount of charges of the issuer connected with the admission of securities of the issuer to tendering by the trade organizer of the securities market, including inclusion of securities of the issuer in the quotation list of the stock exchange (listing of securities): none, as admission of the issuer's securities to tendering by the trade organizer of the securities market is not planned in the process of issuing.
The amount of charges of the issuer connected with disclosing of the information during the issue of securities, including charges on manufacturing brochures or other printed matter connected with carrying out issue of securities: 40, 000 (forty thousand) rubles (0.00095 % of the amount of the issue at the par value).
The amount of charges of the issuer connected with advertising of placed securities, carrying out market research (marketing) of securities, organization and carrying out meetings with investors, road-show: none.
Other charges of the issuer connected with securities issue: none.
Thus, the total amount of charges of the issuer connected with securities issue equals 271, 000 (two hundred and seventy-one thousand) rubles (0.00643 % of the amount of issue at the par value).
It is impossible to specify more precisely the total amount of charges of the issuer connected with issue of securities, in money terms, and also in percentage of the amount of issue of securities at the par value as at present the issuer cannot precisely specify all kinds of charges which can arise in connection with placement of additional shares.
The charges connected with issue of securities are paid by the issuer independently without attraction for these purposes of the third parties.
9.11. Data on ways and procedure of return of the means received as payment of placed issue securities in case of recognition of the issue (additional issue) of issue securities as not taken place or void, and also in other cases stipulated by the legislation of the Russian Federation

As to all additional issues, with regard to which the registration of the prospectus for securities is carried out: it is not underlined for the given way of placement.
X. Additional data on the issuer and on the equity securities floated by it:                 
10.1. Additional data on the issuer 
                                   

10.1.1. Data on the amount, structure of the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer                                                                                                                                         

Authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer as of the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities: 10, 000, 000 (ten million) rubles.  
Total par value of ordinary shares: 10, 000, 000 (ten million) rubles.
Total par value of preferred shares: preferred shares were not issued by the issuer.
Amount of the ordinary shares in the authorized capital of the issuer: 100 %  
Amount of the preferred shares in the authorized capital of the issuer: 0 %
The shares of the issuer are not circulated outside the Russian Federation by means of circulation according to the foreign right of securities of the foreign issuers certifying the rights concerning shares of the issuer.
10.1.2. Data on change of the amount of the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) of the issuer 
                                   
From the moment of the state registration of the issuer and till the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities, the amount of the authorized capital of the issuer was not changed.
10.1.3. Data on formation and use of the reserve fund and of other funds of the issuer            
Name of the fund: Reserve Fund.
Amount of the fund established by constituent documents: the issuer creates the Reserve Fund in the amount of 5 (five) percent of the authorized capital of the issuer.
Amount of the fund in money terms on the date of termination of each completed fiscal year and expressed in percentage of the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund):
On 31.12.2005: 0.0 thousand rubles (0.0 %)
On 31.12.2006: 122.0 thousand rubles (1.22 %)
Amount of deductions to the fund within each completed fiscal year:
In 2005: 0.0 thousand rubles
In 2006: 122.0 thousand rubles
Amount of means of the fund used within each completed fiscal year and direction of use of these means: means of the reserve fund within 2005-2006 were not used.
10.1.4. Data on the procedure of convocation and carrying out the meeting (conference) of the issuer supreme management body    

The name of the supreme governance body of the issuer: General Shareholders Meeting.
The notification procedure of shareholders (participants) about carrying out the meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer: Taking into account that all voting shares of the issuer belong to the sole shareholder - RAO UES of Russia, on the basis of item 3 of Article 47 of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies", the decisions on the items falling within the competence of the general shareholders meeting, are taken by this shareholder individually and are made out in writing. Thus, the provisions of Chapter VII ("General shareholders meeting") of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies" defining the procedure and terms of preparation, convocation and carrying out the general shareholders meeting are not applied, except for the provisions concerning terms of carrying out the annual general shareholders meeting.
 According to item 11.1 of Article 11 of the issuer's Charter, "During possession by RAO UES of Russia of 100 percent of voting shares of the Company, decision of the issues concerning the competence of the general shareholders meeting of the Company are taken by the Board of RAO UES of Russia and are brought to the notice of the Company in accordance with the procedure established by internal documents of RAO UES of Russia which regulate activity of the Board of RAO UES of Russia.
Persons (bodies), who have the right to convoke (to demand carrying out) extraordinary meeting of the issuer's supreme governance body, and also the procedure of sending (presentation) of such demands: According to item 11.4 of Article 11 of the issuer's Charter, the extraordinary general shareholders meeting of the Company is held under the decision of the sole shareholder (authorized governance body of the shareholder) upon its own initiative, under the decision of the Board of Directors of the Company, upon demand of the Company Auditing Committee or the Auditor of the Company.
According to item 11.6 of Article 11 of the issuer's Charter, the procedure of convocation of the Company general shareholders meeting by the Company Board of Directors, and also upon demand of the Company Auditing Committee or the Company Auditor shall be defined by the Company general shareholders meeting. Till the moment of adoption of the present prospectus,  General meetings of shareholders were not convened upon demand of the Board of Directors, the Auditing Committee of the Company or the Auditor of the Company, accordingly the procedure of such convocation and carrying out of the issuer's general shareholders meeting was not defined by the sole shareholder of the issuer.

The procedure of definition of the date of carrying out the meeting of the issuer's supreme governance body: 
Taking into account that all voting shares of the issuer belong to the sole shareholder - RAO UES of Russia, on the basis of item 3 of Article 47 of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies", the decisions on the items falling within the competence of the general shareholders meeting, are taken by this shareholder individually and are made out in writing. Thus, the provisions of Chapter VII ("General shareholders meeting") of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies" defining the procedure and terms of preparation, convocation and carrying out the general shareholders meeting are not applied, except for the provisions concerning terms of carrying out the annual general shareholders meeting. According to item 1 of Article 47 FL "On joint-stock companies", the annual general meeting of shareholders is held in the terms established by the Charter of the Company, but not earlier than two months before, and not later than six months after termination of the fiscal year.
According to item 11.2 of Article 11 of the Charter of the issuer in terms not earlier than two months before, and not later than six months after the termination of the fiscal year, the general meeting of shareholders is obliged to make a decision on the following items (annual general meeting of shareholders of the Company):
- 
 On election of the Board of Directors of the Company;
- 
 On election of the Auditing Committee of the Company;
- 
 On adoption of the Auditor of the Company;
- 
 On adoption of annual reports, annual accounting statements, including profit and loss statements (account of profits and losses) of the Company, and also distribution of profit (including payment (declaration) of dividends, except for the profit distributed as dividends following the results of the first quarter, half of a year, nine months of a fiscal year) and losses of the Company following the results of a fiscal year. 

According to item 11.5 of Article 11 of the Charter of the issuer, the general meeting of the shareholders called under the decision of the Board of Directors of the Company, on demand of the Auditing Committee of the Company or the Auditor of the Company should be held within 40 (forty) days from the moment of representation of the requirement about carrying out the extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company.

Persons who have the right to make proposals in the agenda of the meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer, and also the procedure of making such proposals: Taking into account that all voting shares of the issuer belong to the sole shareholder - RAO UES of Russia, on the basis of item 3 of Article 47 of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies", the decisions on the items falling within the competence of the general shareholders meeting, are taken by this shareholder individually and are made out in writing. Thus, the provisions of Chapter VII ("General shareholders meeting") of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies" defining the procedure and terms of preparation, convocation and carrying out the general shareholders meeting are not applied, except for the provisions concerning terms of carrying out the annual general shareholders meeting.
According to item 11.1 of Article 11 of the issuer's Charter, "During possession by RAO UES of Russia of 100 percent of voting shares of the Company, decision of the issues concerning the competence of the general shareholders meeting of the Company are taken by the Board of RAO UES of Russia and are brought to the notice of the Company in accordance with the procedure established by internal documents of RAO UES of Russia which regulate activity of the Board of RAO UES of Russia.

Persons who are entitled to examine the information (materials) given for preparation and carrying out the meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer and the procedure of examination of such information (materials): Taking into account that all voting shares of the issuer belong to the sole shareholder - RAO UES of Russia, on the basis of item 3 of Article 47 of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies", the decisions on the items falling within the competence of the general shareholders meeting, are taken by this shareholder individually and are made out in writing. Thus, the provisions of Chapter VII ("General shareholders meeting") of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies" defining the procedure and terms of preparation, convocation and carrying out the general shareholders meeting are not applied, except for the provisions concerning terms of carrying out the annual general shareholders meeting.
According to item 11.1 of Article 11 of the issuer's Charter, "During possession by RAO UES of Russia of 100 percent of voting shares of the Company, decision of the issues concerning the competence of the general shareholders meeting of the Company are taken by the Board of RAO UES of Russia and are brought to the notice of the Company in accordance with the procedure established by internal documents of RAO UES of Russia which regulate activity of the Board of RAO UES of Russia.

The procedure of announcement (bringing to the issuer shareholders’ notice) of the decisions accepted by the supreme governance body of the issuer and the results of voting: 
Taking into account that all voting shares of the issuer belong to the sole shareholder - RAO UES of Russia, on the basis of item 3 of Article 47 of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies", the decisions on the items falling within the competence of the general shareholders meeting, are taken by this shareholder individually and are made out in writing. Thus, the provisions of Chapter VII ("General shareholders meeting") of the Federal Law "On joint-stock companies" defining the procedure and terms of preparation, convocation and carrying out the general shareholders meeting are not applied, except for the provisions concerning terms of carrying out the annual general shareholders meeting.
According to item 11.1 of Article 11 of the issuer's Charter, "During possession by RAO UES of Russia of 100 percent of voting shares of the Company, decision of the issues concerning the competence of the general shareholders meeting of the Company are taken by the Board of RAO UES of Russia and are brought to the notice of the Company in accordance with the procedure established by internal documents of RAO UES of Russia which regulate activity of the Board of RAO UES of Russia.

The procedure of convocation and carrying out of the collegial executive body meeting of RAO UES of Russia - the Management Board which carries out functions of the general meeting of the issuer.
Activity of collegial executive body of RAO UES of Russia - the Management Board - exercising the functions of the general shareholders meeting of the issuer is managed by the Regulations for the Board of RAO UES of Russia (the Regulations are constantly available on the website of RAO UES of Russia in the Internet at: 

http://www.rao-ees.elektra.ru/ru/info/about/corp_upr/org_upr/pravl/show.cgi?pravlenie.htm ), Article 5 of which defines the procedure of convocation and carrying out of the Board meetings of RAO UES of Russia. According to the specified article of the Regulations for the Board of RAO UES of Russia:
«5.1. The Management Board meetings shall be held as needed, yet at least once a month.

5.2. The Management Board meetings shall be held and the meeting materials shall be prepared in accordance with the action plans approved by the Chairman of the Management Board. 

5.3. The Management Board action plan shall be formed pursuant to the resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors, the Charter of the Company, proposals of the Chairman of the Management Board and members of the Management Board of the Company.

5.4. The Management Board action plan shall contain:

5.4.1. Issues to be considered at the Management Board meetings;

5.4.2. The date of the Management Board meeting;

5.4.3. The list of persons accountable for the preparation of issues for consideration at the Management Board meetings;

5.4.4. The date of provision of materials for consideration at the Management Board meetings;

5.4.5. Issues to be considered by absentee vote (by ballot).

5.5. The Management Board action plans shall be prepared in accordance with the following procedure:

5.5.1. One month prior to the planned date members of the Management Board shall submit to the Directorate for Organizational Support for the Management Board Activities issue-related proposals to be included in the Management Board action plan;

5.5.2. Two weeks prior to the planned date the prepared plan shall be submitted for approval by the Chairman of the Management Board;

5.5.3. The approved action plan of the Management Board shall be distributed among members of the Management Board and heads of functions of the executive office.

5.6. The quarterly actions plans of the Management Board and reports on their implementation shall be submitted for consideration by the Board of Directors. 

5.7. The Management Board meeting agenda shall be prepared by the Executive Secretary of the Management Board and approved by the Chairman of the Management Board of the Company.

5.8. The Chairman of the Management Board may make amendments and supplements to the approved meeting agenda and action plan of the Management Board.

5.9. By decision of the Chairman of the Management Board, the Management Board meetings shall be held in the form of co-presence of members of the Management Board (in-person form) or by absentee vote (by ballot). Field meetings of the Management Board of the Company may also be held.

5.10. The Management Board shall have a quorum if at least half of all its members participate in a meeting (in-person voting).

5.11. All resolutions shall be adopted by the Management Board by a simple majority of votes cast by members of the Management Board attending a meeting. 

5.12. In resolving issues each member of the Management Board shall have one vote.

One member of the Management Board shall not be entitled to assign his/her vote to another member of the Management Board or any other persons.

In the event of equality of votes cast by members of the Management Board the Chairman of the Management Board shall cast the decisive vote.

5.13. If a meeting of the Management Board is held in the form of co-presence the Executive Secretary of the Management Board no later than Two (2) business days prior to the day of the Management Board meeting shall send to members of the Management Board the meeting agenda signed by the Chairman of the Management Board specifying the place, date and time of the meeting as well as materials for the meeting of the Management Board of the Company. 

5.14. The Management Board meeting shall consider issues included in the agenda of the Management Board meeting.

In exceptional cases the in-person meetings of the Management Board may consider issues not included in the meeting agenda if they are approved by a majority of votes cast by members of the Management Board attending a meeting.

5.15. Persons invited to attend the Management Board meetings may participate in debates, put forward proposals, make comments on discussed materials, submit background reports on issues on the agenda of a meeting of the Management Board of the Company only with permission from the chairing person.

5.16. The person responsible for the preparation of an issue shall submit the following Management Board meeting materials: 

· draft resolution of the Management Board agreed with: 

· the heads of co-responsible functions, 

· the heads of other interested functions selected by the Executive Secretary of the Management Board, 

· the member of the Management Board in charge of the issue concerned, 

· the member of the Management Board responsible for legal issues; 

· presentation slides for a report created in compliance with the requirements of data representation system in the Management Board room and endorsed by the accountable person and co-speaker; 

· an executive summary (background report) justifying, based on the analysis and aggregation of data received from co-responsible persons, the proposed draft resolution and forecast of expected engineering, economic, social and any other consequences of its implementation endorsed by the speaker; 

· reference materials, including orders, directives and other regulatory documents revealing and justifying the adoption of a proposed resolution. 

Materials for the Management Board meeting shall be submitted to the Executive Secretary of the Management Board as hardcopy and as electronic files.

5.17. Should any discrepancies arise, the accountable person shall hold a discussion with approving persons in search of a mutually acceptable decision. In the event of failure to adopt a mutually acceptable decision, the list of discrepancies and original comments signed by co-responsible persons and members of the Management Board in charge shall be attached to the draft resolution of the Management Board.

5.18. Prepared and agreed Management Board meeting materials shall be submitted to the Executive Secretary of the Management Board Four (4) business days prior to the date of the Management Board meeting.

5.19. Control of the timely submission of the Management Board meeting materials shall be exercised by the Directorate for Organizational Support for the Management Board Activities.

In the event of failure to submit the Management Board meeting materials in due time and/or violation of this procedure the Chairman of the Management Board may adopt a decision on removing the issue concerned from the Management Board meeting agenda and disciplinary sanctions may be imposed on accountable persons.

5.20. Issues on the agenda of the Management Board meeting shall be considered in the following order: 

· report on an agenda issue by a member of the Management Board, head of a function of the executive office or a guest speaker; 

· speaker's answering the questions of members of the Management Board; 

· discussion of issues on the meeting agenda; 

· proposals concerning the draft resolution on the issue under consideration; 

· voting on the resolution to be adopted; 

· counting of votes and vote tally; 

· announcement of the voting results and the resolution adopted on a meeting agenda issue. 

5.21. The time limit for speeches at a meeting of the Management Board of the Company shall be 10 minutes, co-speeches and debating in the discussion of an agenda issue, 5 minutes, for background reports, 3 minutes.

The duration of speeches, co-speeches, debating and submission of background reports may be changed as decided by the chairing person.

5.22. If a meeting of the Management Board is conducted by absentee vote (by ballot) the Executive Secretary of the Management Board of the Company shall provide to members of the Management Board, in addition to the Management Board meeting materials, the draft minutes of meeting of the Management Board of the Company and the ballot.

5.23. Whether a quorum exists for adopting resolutions by absentee vote (by ballot) shall be determined based on the ballot completed and signed by members of the Management Board received by the Executive Secretary of the Management Board.

5.24. Any ballot received from a member of the Management Board after due voting date shall be ignored in the counting of votes and absentee vote tally.

5.25. Based on the received ballot the Executive Secretary of the Management Board shall tally the absentee votes and submit the minutes to the Chairman of the Management Board for signature.

5.26. Materials provided at a meeting to the Management Board members and guest speakers shall be returned after the meeting to the Directorate for Organizational Support for the Management Board Activities or destroyed at the risk of the person who received such materials.

5.27 Materials for meetings of the Management Board of the Company and the minutes of meetings of the Management Board of the Company may provide confidential information or contain the Company’s secrecy in business. In this case access to a meeting of the Management Board of the Company, the preparation of materials and execution of minutes shall comply with the requirements established by the Company with respect to the protection of information which constitutes the Company's secrecy in business. Such materials and minutes of meetings of the Management Board of the Company (extracts therefrom) shall say "SECRECY IN BUSINESS".

5.28. Information concerning the resolutions of the Management Board of the Company may be provided to mass media by the Chairman of the Management Board of the Company or members of the Management Board of the Company as instructed by the Chairman of the Management Board of the Company».

After the reorganization of the issuer is completed and the amount of shareholders of the issuer (more than one) increased - the general shareholders meeting of the issuer will approve the Regulations for the procedure of preparation and carrying out the general shareholders meeting of IDGC of Centre, JSC, according to which the issuer plans to establish the following procedure of convocation and carrying out of the general shareholders meeting:
The planned notification procedure of shareholders (participants) about carrying out meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer (according to the draft Charter of the issuer as amended and draft regulations for the general meeting of the issuer):
The issuer plans to publish the notice on carrying out the general shareholders meeting in the newspaper Rossiyskaya Gazeta, and to place it on the website of the issuer in the Internet not later than 20 (twenty) days prior to the date of its carrying out.
The issuer plans to publish the notice on carrying out the annual general meeting of shareholders in the newspaper Rossiyskaya Gazeta, and to place it on the website of the issuer in the Internet not later than 30 (thirty) days prior to the date of its carrying out.
The issuer plans to send voting bulletins on the items of the agenda by registered mail to the address specified in the list of the persons who have the right of participation in the general shareholders meeting, or to hand over under a list to each person specified in the list of persons entitled to participation in the general meeting of shareholders, not later than 20 (twenty) days prior to the date of carrying out the general shareholders meeting.
Each person included in the list shall be provided with one copy of the bulletin for voting on all items or one copy of two and more bulletins for voting on different items.
The information (materials) concerning the agenda of the general shareholders meeting within 20 (twenty) days, and in case of carrying out the general shareholders meeting, the agenda of which contains an item on reorganization of the Company - within 30 (thirty) days before carrying out the general shareholders meeting should be available to the persons entitled to participation in the general shareholders meeting, for examination in the issuer's executive body building and other places, the addresses of which are specified in the notice on carrying out the general shareholders meeting. The specified information (materials) should be available to the persons who take part in the general shareholders meeting, during its carrying out. 
The procedure of examination of the persons who have the right to participation in the general shareholders meeting, with the information (materials) on the items of the agenda of the general shareholders meeting and the list of such information (materials) will be defined by the decision of the Board of Directors of the issuer. 
Persons (bodies), who will be entitled to convene (to demand carrying out) the extraordinary meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer, and also the planned order of sending (presentation) of such requirements (according to the draft Charter of the issuer as amended and draft Regulations for the general meeting of the issuer):
The extraordinary general shareholders meeting of the Company will be held under the decision of the Board of Directors of the Company upon its own initiative, the request of the Auditing Committee of the Company, the Auditor of the Company, and also the shareholder (shareholders) who is (are) an owner (owners) of at least 10 (ten) percent of voting shares of the Company at the date of presentation of the requirement.
Convocation of the extraordinary general shareholders meeting upon demand of the Auditing Committee of the Company, the Auditor of the Company or the shareholders (shareholder) being owner(s) of at least 10 (ten) percent of voting shares of the Company will be carried out by the Board of Directors of the issuer. 
Such general shareholders meeting should be held within 40 (forty) days from the moment of representation of the requirement about carrying out the extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company, except for the case stipulated by the Charter.
If the requirement about convocation of the extraordinary general meeting shareholders of the issuer comes from the shareholder (shareholders), it should contain the name (company name) of the shareholder (shareholders) demanding convocation of the meeting and Amount, category (type) of shares of the issuer belonging to him/her (them).
The request on convocation of the extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the issuer should be signed by the person (persons) requesting convocation of the extraordinary general shareholders meeting of the issuer.
The planned procedure of definition of the date of carrying out the meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer (according to the draft Charter of the issuer as amended and draft Regulations for the general meeting of the issuer): 
Annual general shareholders meeting of the issuer will be held not earlier than two months prior to and not later than six months after termination of a fiscal year.
Convocation of the extraordinary general shareholders meeting upon request of the Auditing Committee of the issuer, the Auditor of the issuer or the shareholders (shareholder) who is (are) owners of at least 10 (ten) percent of voting shares of the issuer will be carried out by the Board of Directors of the issuer. 
Such general shareholders meeting should be held within 40 (forty) days from the moment of representation of the requirement about carrying out  the extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the issuer, except for the case stipulated by the Charter.
If the proposed agenda of the extraordinary general shareholders meeting will contain an issue on election of members of the Board of Directors of the issuer:
general shareholders meeting should be held within 90 (ninety) days from the moment of representation of the requirement about carrying out the extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the issuer.
Persons entitled to make proposals in the agenda of the meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer, and the procedure of making such proposals (according to the draft Charter of the issuer as amended and draft Regulations for the general meeting of the issuer): 
The shareholders (shareholder) of the issuer who are (is) in aggregate owners of at least 2 (two) percent of voting shares of the issuer, in time not later than 60 (sixty) days after termination of a fiscal year are entitled to propose items in the agenda of the annual general meeting of shareholders and to put forward candidates for the Board of Directors and the Auditing Committee of the issuer, the amount of which cannot exceed quantitative structure of the corresponding body. 
The proposals on inclusion of items in the agenda of the general shareholders meeting and the proposal of candidates should be made in writing with indication of the name (company name) of the shareholders (shareholder) who presented them, quantities and category (type) of shares belonging to them and should be signed by shareholders (shareholder). 
The proposal on inclusion of issues in the agenda of the general shareholders meeting should contain wording of each proposed item, and proposal on of candidates - name and data of the document proving the identity (series and (or) number of the document, date and place of its delivery, the body which issued the document) of each proposed candidate, name of the body, for election to which he/she is proposed. 
Persons who will be entitled to examine the information (materials) given for preparation and carrying out the meeting of the supreme governance body of the issuer and the procedure of examination with such information (materials) (according to the draft Charter of the issuer as amended and draft Regulations for the general meeting of the issuer):
The information (materials) concerning the agenda of the general shareholders meeting within 20 (twenty) days, and in case of carrying out the general shareholders meeting, the agenda of which contains an item on reorganization of the Company - within 30 (thirty) days before carrying out the general shareholders meeting should be available to the persons entitled to participation in the general shareholders meeting, for examination in the issuer's executive body building and other places, the addresses of which are specified in the notice on carrying out the general shareholders meeting. The specified information (materials) should be available to the persons who take part in the general shareholders meeting, during its carrying out. 
The procedure of examination of the persons who have the right to participation in the general shareholders meeting, with the information (materials) on the items of the agenda of the general shareholders meeting and the list of such information (materials) will be defined by the decision of the Board of Directors of the issuer.

The planned procedure of announcement (bringing of the information to the notice of shareholders of the issuer) of the decisions taken by the supreme governance body of the issuer, and also results of voting (according to the draft Charter of the issuer as amended and draft Regulations for the general meeting of the issuer): 
The Minutes of the general shareholders meeting shall be made not later than 15 (fifteen) days after closing the general meeting shareholders in two copies. Both the copies should be signed by the person presiding over the general shareholders meeting and secretary of the general shareholders meeting (Corporate Secretary).
Results of voting and decisions taken by the general shareholders meeting of the issuer can be announced at the general shareholders meeting of the issuer.
In case the results of voting and decisions taken by the general shareholders meeting of the issuer are not announced at the general shareholders meeting of the issuer, then not later than 10 (ten) days after drawing up the minutes on results of voting, the decisions taken by the general shareholders meeting of the issuer, and also results of voting in the form of the report on results of voting will be brought to the notice of the persons entitled to participation in the general shareholders meeting of the issuer in accordance with the procedure stipulated by the Charter.
10.1.5. Data on the commercial organizations, in which the issuer owns at least 5 percent of the authorized (joint-stock) capital (share fund) or at least 5 percent of ordinary shares: 
From the moment of establishment (17.12.2004) and till the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities, the Issuer did not participate in any commercial organization.
10.1.6. Data on essential transactions completed by the issuer
Data on the essential transactions completed by the issuer are given in the table of Appendix 6 of this prospectus for securities.
10.1.7. Data on credit ratings of the issuer
Object of assignment of the credit rating: the issuer
Value of the credit rating at the date of termination of the accounting quarter: "A" - high credit status, second level.
The high level of credit status means that the company is capable to exercise in full the credit and promissory notes without loss of solvency and financial stability. The enterprise possesses low risk of loss of solvency in case of increase in debt loading concerning the existing obligations.
History of change of values of the credit rating for the last 5 completed financial years: the rating was appropriated for the first time
The name of the rating agency: National Rating Agency Ltd.
Location: 107023, Moscow, B.Semenovskaya Street, 15, floor 3
The Internet website containing the information on the method of assignment of the credit rating: www. ra-national.ru
Other data: National Rating Agency is private and has been carrying out activity on assignment ratings to participants of the financial market since 2002. Now remote and individual ratings are assigned to over 500 companies and banks of Russia. The analysis is carried out more than on 50 parameters quarterly and monthly. Ratings are divided into two components - remote and individual. The first are based only on the analysis of financial reporting; the methods of the second include the qualitative analysis. The rating of business activity of NCO is supported. The NRA individual ratings are assigned to the largest players of the financial market. Periodicals and electronic mass media on a regular basis publish our materials (Vedomosti, Kommersant, Delovoy Peterburg, D-Shtrih, Popularnye Financy, Finance, Izvestiya, RBK, etc.)
10.2. Data on each category (type) of shares of the issuer:
Category of shares: ordinary 
Par value of each share: 10 (ten) kopecks
Amount of the shares which are in circulation (amount of shares which are not repaid or cancelled): 100, 000, 000 (one hundred million) pieces.
Amount of the additional shares which are in process of placement (amount of shares of additional issue concerning which the state registration of the report on results of their release is not carried out): 0 (zero) pieces.
Amount of the declared shares: at the date of adoption of the prospectus of securities - 42, 118, 200, 000 (forty-two billion one hundred and eighteen million two hundred thousand) pieces of ordinary registered shares at the 10 (ten) kopecks par value each. 
Amount of the shares on the balance of the issuer: none. 
Amount of additional shares which may be placed as a result of converting the placed securities convertible into shares, or as a result of exercise of liabilities under options of the issuer: none. 
State registration number and date of the state registration of the issue: 1-01-10214-А as of 24.03.2005.
Rights provided by each security of the issue:

According to Item 6.2. of the Charter of the issuer: «6.2. Each ordinary share of the Company shall provide a shareholder - its owner - an equal volume of rights.


The rights of shareholders owners of the ordinary shares of the Company shall be the following:

1) to participate personally or through representatives in general shareholders meeting of the Company with the right of vote on all items in its competence;

2) to introduce moves in the agenda of the general meeting according to the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter;

3) to obtain information on the activity of the Company and get acquainted with the documentation of the Company in accordance with Article 91 of the Federal Law  “On Joint Stock Companies” and other regulatory and legal statements and this Charter;

4) to receive dividends announced by the Company;

5) to preferential right to acquire additional shares and emission securities placed through the open subscription, converted into shares in the amount proportional to the number of ordinary shares possessed by them;

6) to receive a part of the Company’s property in case of its liquidation;

7) to exercise other rights stipulated in the legislation of the Russian Federation and this Charter».
The issuer did not issuer preferred shares.

10.3. Data on the previous issues of equity securities of the issuer except for shares of the issuer 
                                    

The issuer earlier did not issue securities, except for shares of the issuer. 
10.4. Data on the person (persons), who provided security on bonds of the issue                        
           Data are absent, as the issuer did not carry out issuing bonds.
10.5. Data of security of obligations execution on bonds of the issue                                           

Data are absent, as the issuer did not carry out issuing bonds.

10.6. Data on the organizations which carry out accounting of the rights to the equity securities
	Person performing keeping the register of owners of the issuer’s registered securities
	Registrar 

	Full company name of the registrar
	“Central Moscow Depositary” Open Joint-Stock Company 

	Abbreviated company name of the registrar
	JSC “CMD” or “Central Moscow Depositary”

	Location of the registrar
	107078, Moscow, Orlikov lane, 3, bld. «В»


	License for realization of the securities owners register keeping 
	10-000-1-00255

	Date of deliver of the specified license
	13.09.2002

	Date of expiry of the specified license
	Term less

	Authority which issued the license 
	FCSM of Russia 

	Other data on keeping the register of owners of the issuer’s securities which are specified by the issuer on its own discretion 

	Postal address of the registrar: 105082, Moscow, B.Pochtovaya street, d. 34, bld. 8
Phone/fax: (495) 221-13-34, 221-13-30, 221-13-33, (495) 221-13-83
E-mail of the registrar: dr@mcd.ru


The issuer did not issue certificated equity securities.

10.7. Data on the legislative acts regulating questions of import and export of the capital, which can influence payment of dividends, interests and other payments to non-residents
Names and data of acts of the Russian Federation applicable on the date of adoption of the prospectus for securities which regulate issues of import and export of the capital and can have effect on payment of dividends to non-residents per shares of the issuer:
Main principles of realization of the currency transactions in the Russian Federation, rights and duties of legal entities and physical persons at ownership, use and disposal of the foreign currency and currency of the Russian Federation, the responsibility for infringement of the currency legislation are established by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation "About currency regulation and currency control of 12/10/2003 173-FZ;
At the same time, the acts specified below also contain the corresponding norms establishing the order of fulfilment of transactions and calculations with use of Russian and the foreign currency:

 Civil Code of the Russian Federation (Part I) of 30.11.1994 N 51-FZ;

 Civil Code of the Russian Federation (Part III) of 26.11.2001 N 146-FZ;

 Tax Code of the Russian Federation (Part I) of 31.07.1998 N 146-FZ;

 Tax Code of the Russian Federation (Part II) of 5.08.2000 N 117-FZ;

 Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 9.07.1999 N 160-FZ (as amended on 26.06.2007) "On foreign investments into the Russian Federation";

 Federal Law of 7.08.2001 No.115-FZ "On countermeasures to legalization (laundering of proceeds) of the incomes, received by criminal way and financing of terrorism".

 International agreements (contracts) of Russia with the foreign countries ratified by Federal Laws of the Russian Federation, and establishing the mode of avoidance of the double taxation on the territory of the countries which are participants of these agreements (contracts):

 Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Republic of Uzbekistan of 2.03.1994 "On avoidance of the double taxation of incomes and property" (Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 24.04.1995 N 51-FZ);

 Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Ukraine of 8.02.1995 "On avoidance of the double taxation of incomes and property and prevention of evasion from payment of taxes" (Agreement is ratified by the Federal law of the Russian Federation of 8.07.1999 N 145-FZ);

 Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of Belarus of 21.04.1995 "On avoidance of the double taxation and prevention of evasion from payment of taxes concerning taxes to incomes and property" (Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 10.01.1997 N 14-FZ);

 Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Republic of Moldova of 12.04.1996 "About avoidance of the double taxation of incomes and property and prevention of evasion from payment of taxes" (the Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 28.04.1997 N 72-FZ);

 Convention between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan of 18.101996 "On elimination of the double taxation and prevention of evasion from payment of taxes to incomes and the capital" (the Convention was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 28.04.1997 N 74-FZ);

 Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Republic of Armenia of 28.12.1996 "On elimination of the double taxation on incomes and property" (the Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 17.12.1997 N 151-FZ);

 The Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Kirghiz Republic of 

 13.01.1999 "On avoidance of the double taxation and prevention of evasion from payment of taxes to incomes" (the Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 8.07.1999 N 146-FZ);

 Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Lithuanian Republic of 29 June 1999 "On avoidance of the double taxation and prevention of evasion from payment of taxes concerning taxes to incomes and the capital" (the Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 26.04.2005 N40-FZ);

 Contract between the Russian Federation and the USA from 17.06.1992 "On avoidance of the double taxation and prevention of evasion from the taxation concerning taxes to incomes and the capital" (the Contract was ratified by the Decision of the Supreme Council of the Russian Federation of 22.10.1992 N 3702-1);

 Convention between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the State of Israel of 25.04.1994 "On avoidance of the double taxation and prevention of evasion from the taxation concerning taxes to incomes" (the Convention was ratified by the Federal law of the Russian Federation of 8.10.2000 N 126-FZ);

 The Convention between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the United Kingdom of the Great Britain and Northern Ireland of 15.02.1994 "On avoidance of the double taxation and prevention of evasion from the taxation concerning taxes to incomes and increase in value of property (together with  exchange of the Notes of 15.02.1994 "Between the plenipotentiary Ambassador of the United Kingdom of the Great Britain and Northern Ireland in the Russian Federation and the deputy minister of foreign affairs of the Russian Federation) (the Convention and the Agreement concluded in the form of an exchange by notes, on application of separate provisions of the Convention, were ratified by the Federal Law of 19.03.1997 N 65-FZ);

 Agreement between the Russian Federation and Federal Republic Germany of 29.05.1996 "On avoidance of the double taxation concerning taxes to incomes and property" (the Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of 18.12.1996 N 158-FZ);

 Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Republic of Cyprus of 5.12.1998 "On avoidance of the double taxation concerning taxes to incomes and the capital" (the Agreement was ratified by the Federal Law of 17.07.1999 N 167-FZ).
10.8. Description of incomes taxation procedure of the issuer’s floated equity securities and equity securities which are in the process of floatation
Taxation of incomes from the placed issuer's equity securities and the securities in the process of placement are regulated by the Tax Code of the Russian Federation (further on called "TC"), and also other normative legal acts of the Russian Federation adopted according to the Tax Code of the Russian Federation.

TAXATION RATES
	Profit type
	Legal entities
	Physical persons

	
	Residents 
	Non-residents
	Residents 
	Non-residents

	Coupon profit
	24% (including: federal budget – 6,5%,

budget of the federation entity– 17,5%)
	20%
	13%
	30%

	Profit from sale of securities
	24% (including: federal budget – 6,5%,

budget of the federation entity – 17,5%)
	20%
	13%
	30%

	Profit in the form of dividends 
	0% (subitem1 item 3 Article 284 of the RF-TC) and 9%(subitem 2 item 3 Article 284 of the RF-TC
	15%
	9%
	15% 


TAX ASSESSMENT METHOD FOR PHYSICAL PERSONS

Tax - the income tax.
The sources of income of the Russian Federation include:
· Dividends and interest received from the Russian organization, and also the interest received from the Russian individual businessmen and (or) the foreign organization in connection with activity of its permanent mission in the Russian Federation;
· Incomes of sale in the Russian Federation of shares or other securities, and also stakes in the authorized capital of the organizations.
Tax base. 
The income of the tax bearer received in the form of material benefit is material benefit received from purchase of securities. The tax base is defined as excess of the market cost of the securities defined in view of the limiting border of fluctuations of the market price of securities, over the amount of actual charges of the tax bearer on their purchase. The order of definition of the market price of securities and the limiting border of fluctuations of the market price of securities is established by the federal authority which carries out regulation of the securities market.
At definition of the tax base under incomes from operations with securities, the incomes received on the following operations are considered:
· Sale and purchase of the securities circulating on the organized securities market;
· Sale and purchase of the securities which are not circulating on the organized securities market.
The income (loss) under securities sale and purchase operation is defined as a difference between the amount of incomes received from realization of securities, and documentary confirmed charges on purchase, realization and storage of the securities actually made by the tax bearer, or the property deductions accepted in the part of reduction of incomes of the transaction of sale and purchase.
The specified charges include:
· Amounts paid to the seller according to the contract;
· Payment of the services rendered by the depositary;
· Commission deductions to professional participants of the securities market, the discount paid (compensated) to the management company of the share investment fund at sale (repayment) by the investor of the investment contribution defined according to the order established by the legislation of the Russian Federation about the investment funds;
· Exchange collections (commission fee);
· Payment of services of the registrar;
· Other charges directly connected with the purchase, sale and safe keeping of the securities made for the services rendered by professional participants of the securities market within the limits of their professional work.
The income (loss) on operations of sale and purchase of the securities circulating on the organized securities market, decreases (increases) by the sum of the percent paid for using money resources involved for fulfilment of the transaction of sale and purchase of securities, within the limits of the sums calculated proceeding from the current rate of refinancing of the Central Bank of the Russian Federation.
Under operations with the securities circulating on the organized securities market - the amount of the loss is defined in view of the limiting border of fluctuations of the market price of securities.
The securities circulating on the organized securities market include securities admitted to circulation at organizers of trade who have the license of the federal body which is carrying out regulation of the securities market.

The market quotation of the securities circulating on the organized securities market is the average price of the securities under the transactions completed within the trading day through the organizer of trade. If under one and the same security, the transactions were made through two and more organizers of trade, the tax bearer is entitled to choose independently the market quotation of the securities developed at one of organizers of trade. In case the organizer does not calculate the average price, a half of the sum of the maximal and minimal prices of the transactions completed within the trading day through this organizer of trade is accepted as the average price.
If charges of the tax bearer on purchase, realization and storage of securities cannot be related directly to charges on purchase, realization and storage of the specific securities, the specified charges are distributed proportionally to the cost of estimation of securities, the specified charges are related to. The cost estimation of securities is defined for the date of realization of these charges.
In case charges of the tax bearer cannot be confirmed documentary, he has the right to use the property tax deduction stipulated by paragraph 1 of subitem 1 of item 1 of Article 220 TC.
The loss under operations with the securities circulating on the organized securities market received following the results of the specified operations completed in the tax period reduces the tax base on operations of sale and purchase of securities of the given category.
The income on operations of sale and purchase of the securities which are not circulating on the organized securities market which at the moment of their purchase met the requirements established for the securities circulating on the organized securities market can be reduced by the sum of the loss received in the tax period from operations of sale and purchase of the securities circulating on the organized securities market.
Date of actual reception of the income: 
· Day of payment of the income, including transfer of the income to bills of the tax bearer in banks or under its assignment  - to bills of the third parties - at reception of incomes in the monetary form;
· Day of purchase of securities.
The tax base under operations of sale and purchase of securities and operations with financial tools of futures deals is defined upon termination of the tax period. Calculation and payment of the sum of the tax are carried out by the tax agent upon termination of the tax period or at realization of payment of money resources by it to the tax bearer before the expiration of the next tax period.
At realization of payment of money resources by the tax agent before the expiration of the next tax period, the tax is paid from the share of the income corresponding to the actual sum of paid money resources. The share of the income is defined as product of a total sum of the income and the relation of the sum of payment to the cost estimation of securities defined for the date of payment of money resources on which the tax agent represents itself as the broker. At realization of payment of money resources to the tax bearer more than once during the tax period, the calculation of the sum of the tax is made by an accruing result including earlier paid sums of the tax.
The cost estimation of securities is defined proceeding from actually made and documentary confirmed charges on their purchase.
Payment of money resources is payment of cash money resources, transfer of money resources to the bank account of the physical person or to the account of the third party on demand of the physical person.
At impossibility to withhold the estimated sum of the tax from the tax bearer,  the source of payment of the income, the tax agent (the broker, the confidential managing director or another person making operations under the contract of the assignment, to the contract of commission, other contract in favor of the tax bearer) within one month from the moment of occurrence of this circumstance in writing notifies tax body at the place of its accounting on impossibility of the specified deduction and the sum of debt of the tax bearer. Payment of the tax in this case is made in conformity with Article 228 TC.
TAX ASSESSMENT METHOD FOR LEGAL ENTITIES

Tax - the profit tax.
The income includes:
· Proceeds from realization of property rights (incomes of realization);
· Extraordinary incomes in the form of interest under securities and other promissory notes and/or from individual share in other organizations.
Tax base.
Incomes of the tax bearer from operations on realization or other retirement of securities (including repayment) are defined proceeding from the price of realization or other retirement of the securities, and also the sum of the accumulated interest (coupon) income paid by the buyer to the tax bearer, and the sum of the interest (coupon) income paid to the tax bearer by the issuer. Thus, the income of the tax bearer from realization or other retirement of securities does not include the amounts of the interest (coupon) income earlier considered at tax assessment.
Charges at sale (or other retirement) of securities are defined proceeding from the price of purchase of the securities (including charges on its purchase), expenses for its realization, the amount of discounts from settlement cost of the investment contributions, the sum of the accumulated interest (coupon) income paid by the tax bearer to the seller of the securities. Thus, the charges do not include the sums of the accumulated interest (coupon) income earlier considered at tax assessment.
Securities are recognized to be circulating on the organized securities market only at the simultaneous observance of the following terms:
1) if they are admitted to circulation at least by one organizer of trade who is entitled for making such permission according to the national legislation;
2) if the information on their prices (quotations) is published in mass media (including the electronic mass media) or may be presented by the organizer of trade or other authorized person to any interested person within three years after the date of fulfilment of operations with securities;
3) if the market quotation is calculated on their basis when it is stipulated by the corresponding national legislation.
Market price of the securities circulating on the organized securities market, for the purposes of tax assessment is an actual price of sale or other retirement of securities if this price is in the interval between the minimal and maximal prices of transactions (an interval of the prices) with the specified securities registered by the organizer of trade on the securities market for the date of fulfilment of the corresponding transaction. In case sale of the securities circulating on the organized securities market as for its price is below the floor price of transactions for the organized securities market, at definition of financial result the floor price of the transaction for the organized securities market is considered.
The accumulated interest (coupon) income is a part of the interest (coupon) income, the payment of which is stipulated by terms of the issue of these securities calculated proportionally to the quantity of the days which passed from the date of issue of the securities or date of payment of the previous coupon income till the date of fulfilment of the transaction (date of transfer of the securities).
Concerning the securities which are not circulating on the organized securities market, for the purposes of tax assessment the actual price of realization or other retirement of the given securities is accepted at performance at least of one of the following terms:
1) if the actual price of the corresponding transaction is in an interval of the prices on similar (identical, homogeneous) security registered by the organizer of trade on the securities market for the date of completion of the transaction or for the date of the nearest tenders which took place before the day of completion of the corresponding transaction if the tenders under these securities were held at the organizer of trade even once within the last 12 months;
2) if the deviation of the actual price of the corresponding transaction is within the limits of 20 percent aside increases or downturn from the average price of the similar (identical, homogeneous) security calculated by the organizer of trade on the securities market according to the rules established by it following the results of the tenders at the date of conclusion of such transaction or at the date of the nearest tenders which took place before the day of completion of the corresponding transaction if the tenders under these securities were held at the organizer of trade even once within the last 12 months.
The tax base under operations with securities is defined by the tax bearer separately, except for the tax base on operations with the securities defined by professional participants of the securities market. Thus, tax bearers (except for the professional participants of the securities market who carry out dealer activity) define tax base on operations with the securities circulating on the organized securities market, separately from tax base on operations with the securities which are not circulating on the organized securities market.
At sale or other retirement of securities, the tax bearer independently according to the accounting policy accepted with a view of the taxation chooses one of the following methods of write-off of the cost of the retired securities to charges:
1) First In First Out (FIFO);
2) Last In First Out (LIFO);
3) cost of a unit.
The tax bearers who received the loss (losses) from operations with securities in the previous tax period or during the previous tax periods, have the right to reduce the tax base received from operations with securities in the accounting (tax) period (to transfer the specified losses on the future) in accordance with the procedures and on terms established by Article 283 TC.
Thus losses from operations with the securities which are not circulating on the organized securities market received in the previous tax period (the previous tax periods) may be referred to reduction of tax base from operations with such securities defined in the accounting (tax) period. Losses from operations with the securities circulating on the organized securities market received in the previous tax period (the previous tax periods) may be referred to reduction of tax base from operations on sale of the given category of securities.
During the tax period, carryover of the losses occurred in the corresponding accounting period from operations with securities circulating on the organized securities market, and the securities which are not circulating on the organized securities market, is referred separately to the specified categories of securities accordingly within the limits of the profit received from operations with such securities.

In case the payment by the foreign organization tax agent of incomes which according to the international contracts (agreements) are assessed in the Russian Federation under the lowered rates, calculation and deduction of the sum of the tax from incomes are made by the tax agent under the corresponding lowered rates under condition of presentation by the foreign organization to the tax agent of the acknowledgement stipulated by item 1 of Article 312 TC of the Russian Federation. Thus, in case of payment of incomes by the Russian banks on operations with foreign banks acknowledgement of the fact of a constant location of foreign bank in the state with which there is the international contract (agreement) regulating issues of the taxation is not required, if such location proves to be true data of popular information directories.

10.9. Data on declared (added) and paid dividends per shares of the issuer                               
2005
The amount of the declared (accrued) dividends per one share of the issuer, rubles: 0.01549
Total sum of the declared (accrued) dividends per the share of the issuer, rubles: 1, 549, 000
The name of the of the issuer governance body which made a decision (declared) on payment of dividends per shares of the issuer: annual general shareholders meeting 
Date of carrying out the meeting of the issuer’s governance body where the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken: 24 June 2006
Number of the minutes of the issuer governance body meeting, where the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken: 1484pr/6
Date of the minutes of the meeting of the issuer governance body where the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken: 24 June 2006
The term allocated for payment of declared dividends per shares of the issuer: within 60 days from the date of decision-making on their payment
The form and other terms of payment of the declared dividends per shares of the issuer: the form and other terms of payment of the declared dividends per the shares of the issuer: in the monetary form by transfer of the corresponding sums of money from the account of the issuer to the bank account (postal address) containing in the system of keeping the register of the issuer's shareholders.
The accounting period (year, quarter) for which the declared dividends per shares of the issuer were paid: 2005 
The total amount of the dividends paid per all shares of the issuer on the accounting period, for which the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken, rubles: 1, 549, 000
The reasons of incomplete payment of the declared dividends: dividends were paid in full
Other data on the declared and/or paid dividends per shares actions of the issuer: no such data 
2006 

The amount of the declared (accrued) dividends per one share of the issuer, rubles: 0.0283

Total sum of the declared (accrued) dividends per the share of the issuer, rubles: 2, 830, 000

The name of the of the issuer governance body which made a decision (declared) on payment of dividends per shares of the issuer: annual general shareholders meeting 
Date of carrying out the meeting of the issuer’s governance body where the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken: 29 June 2007 

Number of the minutes of the issuer governance body meeting, where the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken: 1694pr/2

Date of the minutes of the meeting of the issuer governance body where the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken: 29 June 2007 

The term allocated for payment of declared dividends per shares of the issuer: within 60 days from the date of decision-making on their payment
The form and other terms of payment of the declared dividends per shares of the issuer: the form and other terms of payment of the declared dividends per the shares of the issuer: in the monetary form by transfer of the corresponding sums of money from the account of the issuer to the bank account (postal address) containing in the system of keeping the register of the issuer's shareholders.
The accounting period (year, quarter) for which the declared dividends per shares of the issuer were paid:  2006 

The total amount of the dividends paid per all shares of the issuer on the accounting period, for which the decision on payment (declaration) of dividends was taken, rubles: 2, 830, 000

The reasons of incomplete payment of the declared dividends: dividends were paid in full
Other data on the declared and/or paid dividends per shares actions of the issuer: no such data 
The issuer did not carry out issue of bonds and, accordingly, did not pay incomes per bonds for all time of realization of its activity.
10.10. Other data 
There are no other data on the issuer and its securities, the disclosure of which is stipulated by the Federal Law "On the securities market" or other federal laws.
� Further, the basis for this comparative analysis  will be 31.12.2005


� Date of sending a notice on amending the issuer’s charter in connection with branches creation, to the taxation authority.


� Proceeding from the personnel data of the given member of the Board of Directors, the latter did not occupy any positions for the past 5 years except for those specified in this item


� Proceeding from the personnel data of the given member of the Board of Directors, the latter did not occupy any positions for the past 5 years except for those specified in this item





